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NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS

PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST
. COPIES AVAILABLE.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

- Form No. 1

THIS CASEORIGINATEDAT NEW YORK FILE NoO. 65‘-138).].
REPORT MADE AT . DA‘:.EAWDSEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE BY
PITTSBURGH 3/26/51| 3/22/s51 RICHARD D. COTTER

rme g) CHARACTER OF CASE

JULIUS OSENBERG; .

ETHEL RUSENBERG, was,. ESPIONAGE - R
SY‘NOPSIS OF FACTS: ) ADMINISTRAT IVE

N A ORI Y NS

-79ne watch of same model and type owned by ETHEL

%}%&RG sold by Weinhaus Co., Pittsburgh, to

" EDwARD DE PASCALE, retail Jeweler,-Meadville, Pa.,
on January 25, 194}, Leads set out,

TY T S mT e £ -,
DD ¥ S SN ..:_“T r‘ . 6-’2-!.““"

August 11, 1950, ETHEL ROSENBERG was wearing a
' 17 Jewel Driva wristwatch with & 1l carat pink
gold case, a product of the Perraux Watgh Company of New York City.

on *JULIUS ROSENBERG's unidentified espionage principals, and,
further, that the watch was recelved by ETHEL ROSENBERG about
Christmas;,194)i. It has been determined that the Perraux Watch
Company of New York City sold approximatel 1,000 of this model
watch (model #352) all during the year 194l,, and that among the
firms which received shipments of the watch was the S. Weinhaus
Company of Pittsburgh, Pa, : L : ‘

Previous investigation by the Pittsburgh Division has established
that the Weinhaus concern received three model #352 watches from
Perraux Compa during 1944, as follows: one watch was received on
January 22, lgﬁh and two watches were received on June 1944 .
$OPIES DESTROYED , _ _ /j
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PG 65-1384

The following additional investigation has been conducted in thig
matter, L e L L '

A gartial examination of sales records of the S, Weinhsus Company,
808 Liberty Avenue, Pittsburgh, for the year 194 disclosed that on
January 25, 194);, one 1 carat, 17 Jewel Perraux watch with two
diamonds, mode] 352 was sold to EDWARD DE PASCALE, a retail Jeweler
of 885 wagter Street, Meadville, Pa, Thig information i1s recorded
°n sales invoice #240 ang further indicates that the watch had been

JOSEPH MENNER, salesmapn, The cost of this wateh was shown as $67.00
and a small letter Bpt immediately before the model number indicated
that the wateh was in pink gold. :

JULIAN SILVERMAN, Clerk, S. Weinhaus Company, who made this firmm's
sal es records available for inspection, stated that the watech sold
to DE PASCALE was undoubtedly the watch of this model received from
the Perrgux Company on January 22, 194y SILVERMaN further advised
that the rapid turnover of this item indicated thgt it may have been
specifically requested by PASCALE,

~PENDING.-




PG 65-1384

THE PITTSﬁURGH DIVISION

At Meadville, Pa. =

Will interview EDW4ARD DE PASCALE, Jeweler, 855 Watep Street, in an
effort tod etermine to whom PASCALE sold the 17 jewel Perraux
wristwatch, model #352, which he had urchased at the S, Weinhaus
ompany, Pittsburgh on January 25, 19 o Will endeavor to trace
this wateh to ascertain whether it may be identical with the
watch worn by KETHEL ROSENBERG at the time of her arrest or to eliminat
this Possibility, . _

At Pittsburgh, Pa,

Will continue an éxamination of sales records of the S, Weinhsus

ompany, beginning June 22, 194ly, in an effort to locate a record
relating to the two Perraux watches, model #352, received by
Weinhaus on this date,

No effort will be made to carry this examination beyond Januery 31,
1945, inasmuch as it has been established that ETHEL ROSENBE}G ~
received the watch sometime during December, 1944,

REFERENCE: - Report of SA RICHARD D. GOTTER, 1 3/51, Pittsburgh.
o ‘ Report of SA JAMES P. L:E, 3/1/51, ¥ew York,
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TUENTY SIX INSTANT. SAYPOL CONTINUED TO CROSS EXAMINE JULIUS ROSEN- -
_BERG.  SAYPOL REREAD ROSENBERG-S TESTIMONY REGARDING HIS MAY FIFTY
CONVERSATION WITH DAVID, JULIUS ROSENBERG TESTIFIED THAT NO ONE |
ELSE EVER ASKED HIM FOR THIS TYPE OF ASSISTANCE. HE TESTIFIED THAT =
HE TOLD HIS WIFE ABOUT DAVID-S CONVERSATION WITH HIM BUT DOES NOT
BELIEVE HE TOLD HER THE PART CONCERNING MEXICO. ETHEL TOLD JULIUS
THAT SHE SHOULD HELP HIM GET A SMALLPOX CERTIFICATE FOR DAVID SINCE . .
DAVID SEEMED TO BE IN TROUBLE. JULIUS DID NOT REMEMBER IF HE MENT IONE]
"ANY THEFT OF URANIUM® TO ETHEL AT THAT TIME OR AFTER THE JUNE FIFTY
CONVERSATION WITH DAVID, JULIUS ALSO rzsr:rzzu THAT DURING HIS JUNE
SIXTEEN FIFTY INTERVIEW WITH FBI AGENTS HE DID NOT TELL THE AGENTS
ANYTHING ABOUT DAVID~S REQUEST FOR TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS, A SMALLPOX

T A % Vo e gl = Gt s s

CERTIFICATE_, OR ANYTHING RELATING TO MEXICO AND JULIUS-S > _CON-
VERSATION WITH_DR (ERNHARD’I:, WHEN SAYPOL REFERRED TO THE SMALLPOX
CERTIFICATE DESIRED AS BEING A PHONY CERTIFICATE, JULIUS OBJECTED

THAT HE DID NOT TESTIFY THAT IT WAS A PHONY CERTIFICATE.‘ ”«.,

END PAGE ONE é{ 1y °= .
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PAGE TWO

SAYPOL READ BACK THAT PORTION OF THE TESTIMONY IN WHICH JULIUS HAD
REPLIED TO A QUESTION OF SAYPOL IN WHICH SAYPOL USED THE WORDS .
PHONY CERTIFICATE. THEN JUDGE KAUFMAN GOT ROSENBERG TO ADMIT THAT

HE HAD ASKED DR. BERNHARDT IF THE DOCTOR WOULD GIVE A CERTIF;EQIE

TO ONE ﬂHQMMRQ§£NBEB§ KNEW_HAD NOT BEEN VACINATED BY Y_THAT DOCTOR.
ON_JUNE SIXTEEN, FIFTY ROSENBERG DID NOT TELL THIS TO THE FBI AGENTS
BECAUSE HE WAS NOT ASKED THAT QUESTION. A DAY OR TWO AFTER DAVID
CALLED ROSENBERG AT HIS SHOP, ROSENBERG ATTEMPTED TO VISIT HIM

AT DAVID-S HOME, INASMUCH AS DAVID HAD COHPANY ROSENBERG HAD TO
LEAVE., HE TESTIFIED TODAY THAT ngzg;uyglgggupaoul_gr BUT DID

NOT TELL HER MUCH. MR, SAYPOL THEN READ FROM THE RECORD Tgﬁ?‘{ﬂ

HIS PRIOR TESTIMONY ROSENBERG HAD SAID THAT HE HAD TOLD ETHEL EXACTLY
WHAT HE THOUGHT ABOUT DAVID-S ASKING HIM T0 VISIT HIM. SAYPOL THEN
:v(WENT OVER THE JUNE ?IFTY CONVERSATION BETWEEN DAVID AND JULIuS.

'-JULIUS TESTIFIED THAT HE TOLD HIS WIFE ABOUT IT AND THAT SHE WAS VERY

f*:’VORRIED- IN HIS TESTIMONY ABOUT WHAT HE_TOLD RIS wrrs JULIUS STATED

————

THAT DAVID HAD TRIED TO BLACKMAIL HIM.  JUDGE KAUFMAN ASKED JULIUS
M
END PAGE TWO '







PAGE FOUR

PHOTOGRAPHS TAKEN INCLUDING PHOTOGRAPHS IN JUNE FIFTY. HE EXPLAINED
THAT WHEN HE AND HIS FAMILY VERE OUT IN THE NEIGHBORHOOD THEY OFTEN
TOOK PHOTOGRAPHS FROM STREET PHOTOGRAPHERS AND IN OTHER PLACES. THEY
JUST DROPPED IN AND OFTEN TOOK PHOTOS. SAYPOL ASKED ROSENBERG

WHAT HE TOLD THE PHOTOGRAPHER WHEN HE TOOK HIS PHOTOGRAPH IN MAY OR
JUNE FIFTY. ROSENBERG SAID HE DIDN=T TELL HIM ANYTHING IN PARTICULAR.
SAYPOL THEN ASKED HIM IF HE DIDN-T TELL THE PHOTOGRAPHER THAT HE HAD
TO GO TO FRANCE TO SETTLE AN ESTATE, ROSENBERG DENIED IT. POSENBERG
THEN TESTIFIED THAT HE MAY HAVE TAKEN PHOTOGRAPHS IN MAY OR JUNE FIFTY
BUT DOES NOT RECALL WHERE, THAT HE CANNOT DESCRIBE THE PHOTOS AND
DOES NOT RECALL HOW MANY WERE TAKEN, HE_LEARNED THAE{SOBELk WAS >_IN
HEXICO WHEN HE READ IT IN THE NEWSPAPERS. J UFMAN ASKED

HIM IF HE HAD ANYTHING TO DO UITH SENDING SOBELL AWAY. ROSENBERG
REPLIED NO. DEFENSE ATTORNEY KONTZ QUESTIONED JULIUS ROSENBERG.

HE REFERRED TO THE TESTIMONY BY ELITCHER REGARDING THE JULY, NINETEEN
fORTYEIGHT DRIVE OF ELITCHER AND SOBELL ToO CATHERINE%@{;P, AT WHICH

- TIME SOBELL ALLEGEDLY WENT TO DELIVER A THIRTY rm: MM. FILW CAN TO
* END OF PAGE FOUR




PAGE FIVE

JULIUS ROSﬁNBERG. ROSgNBERG TESTIFIED THAT SOBELL NEVER GAVE

HIM SUCH A CAN WITH Aﬁi FILM IN IT ANﬁ THAT HE NEVER ON ANY OCCASION
GAVE HIM ANY INFORMATION, KONTZ THEN REFERRED TO SOBELL=-S ALLEGED
STATEMENT OF JULIUS ROSENBERG-S CPINION OF ELITCHER-S SUSPICION THAT
ELITCHER WAS BEING FOLLOWED. HE ALSO REFERRED TO JULIUS ROSENBERG-S
ALLEGED STATEMENT THAT HE HAD TELEPHONED BENTLEY, BUT THAT BENTLEY
WOULD NOT KNOW Hlﬁ. ROSENBERG TESTIFIED THAT HE NEVER HAD SUCH A
CONVERSATION WITH SOBELL AND THAT HE NEVER HAD ANY CdNVERSATIONS WITH

BENTLEY.~ EMMANUEL BLOCH RE~EXAMINED JULIUS, ROSENBERG AND_STARTED TO

INTRODUCE PROOF THAT ROSENBERG HELD AN V_INSURANCE POLICY IN THE IO,

e L

- JUDGE KAUFMAN TERMINATED SUCH OFFERS OF PROOF WHEN SAYPOL INDICATED

O—— s v

HE DID NOT THINK IT VAS NECESSARY.TO PROVE SOMETHING WHICH THE.

.....

THAT HE REMEMBERS OTHER CLASSMATES AT CCNY, WHO HE SAW SUBSEQUENTLY,
HE' NAMED AARONYCOLEMAN, 1NGVAR*§;NSEN sTANngqﬁgsgNBERc,_gggx '
- YXKAGEN, HERBERTYBENOWITZ, AND JoszégxsiuaAMIN. IN REPLY TO THE

I END oF PacE FIVE 4 I /




.. PAGE SIX

JUDGE-S QUESTION, ROSENBERG TESTIFIED THAT HE DID NOT MEET THESE
PERSONS IN ANY SOCIAL OR poLQIM;AL,gRoup.,KnoszNBBRc THEN DENIED
STEALING THE PROXIMIT?4FUS£ FROM EMERSON RADIO OR TELLING DAVID

SREENGLASS THAT HE HAD. -BLOCH_REQUESTED_THAT. THE, PROSECUTION PRODUCE.
ALL OF THE PHOTOGRAPHS THAT THE FBI HAD TAKEN FROM JULIUS ROSENBERG-S
HOME. ROSENBERG WAS TEMPORARILY EXCUSED WHILE THESE PHOTOGRAPHS
VERE BEING OBTAINED., JOHN, GIBBONS, EMPLOYEE OF THE HERALD TRIBUNE
TOOK THE STAND ON BEWALF OF DEFENSE ATTORNEY BLOCH, BUT WAS EXCUSED
VHEN SAYPOL AGREED THAT A PHOTOGRAPH IN THE HERALD TRIBUNE NEWSPAPER
OF MAY TWENTYFOUR, NINETEEN FIFTY, COULD BE PUT IN EVIDENCE WITHOUT
GIBBONS- TESTIMONY. THIS NEWSPAPER PHOTOGRAPH WAS PASSED AMONG THE
JURY AND BLOCH TOLD THE JUDGF THAT IT WAS WIS CONTENTION THAT THE
PHOTOGRAPH RESEMBLED HARnyggln. MRe KELLY OF R.H. MACY AND COMPANY
WAS PUT ON THE STAND BY EMQANUEE BLOCH. WE TESTIFIED THAT MACYS
SALES RECORDS FOR NINETEEN FORTYFOUR AND rlrrvluan BEEN DESTROYED
(AND THAT THERE IS NO RECORD OF TRANSACTIONS FOR THOSE YEARS AVAILABLE,
END OF PAGE SIX
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THE RECORDS ARE KEPT ONLY FOUR YFARS. JUDGE KAUFMAN ASKED THE/UITNESS
IF THE NAME OF THE PURCHASER IS REQUIRED ON SALES SLIPS IN CONJECTION
WITH CASH PURCHASES. ﬂR. KELLY SAID THAT IT wAsS NOT. MR. BLOCH
HOWEVER, OBTAINED FROM THE WITNESS, THE ADMISSION THAT HE WAS NOT "
FAMILIAR WITH THE SALES PROCEDURE AND THAT HE WOULD RATHER HAVE
SOMEONE FROM THE SALES DEPARTMENT TESTIFY TO THE REQUIREMENTS

FOR SIGNATURES ON SALES SLIPS. SAYPOL THEN ELICITED

FROM MR. KELLY THE INFORMATION THAT IN NINETEEN FORTY

FOUR MACY DID ITS OWN DELIVERIES AND IN NINETEEN FORTYFIVE THESE
DELIVERIES WERE HANDLED BY UNITED PARCEL SERVICE., Re KELLY STATED
THAT THE DELIVERY RECORDS MAY BE AVAILABLE, ETHEL ROSENBERG TOOK THE
UITNESS STAND AND WAS EXAMINED BY ALEXANDER BLOCH, SHE FURNISHED

.HER FAMILY BACKGROUND AND EDUCATION., SHE TOOK A COURSE IN CHILD

PSYCHOLOGY AT THE NEW SCHOOL FOR SOCIAL RESEARCHe SHE UAS ARRESTED

ON AUGs TWELVE, NINETEEN FIFTY. SHE TESTIFIED THAT iﬁi Kﬂﬁ—JULIUS

'MOVED TO TEN MONROE STREET IN THE SPRING OF NINETEEN’%&?T?TWU“‘SHE DIL

ALL THE ROUSEWORK EXCEPT ON A FEW OCCASIONS WHEN SHE HIRED HELP TO
“ATASSIST HER. THESE OCCASIONS WERE THE BIRTHS OF HER TVWO CHILDREN

'-"f;vzun OF PAGE SEVEN
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AND_A\?ERIOD UDEN SHE 'AS ILL BETVEEN NOV., HINETEEN FORTYFOUR
AND ;HE SPRING NINETEEN FORTYFIVE. SHE TESTIFIED THAT THE STEINGARTS,
UHEN THEY HOVED TO CALIEODNIA LENT THEM FURNITURE. THERE WERE THREE
TABLES, INCLUDING IN THIS FURNITUREo ONE VAS A BRIDGE TABLE, A SECOND
WAS A HAPLE LEAEEEkaAF TABLE AND THE THIRD FAS A GATELEG TABLE.

SKE TESTIFED THAT THERE CAHE A TIME UHEN THEY DECIDED THEY EDED A
TABLE AND JULIUS UENE.TO HACYS AND BOUGHT ONE. ETHEL DID NOT 60

VITH HIH, BUT UAS AT HOHE UHEN IT VAS DELIVERED BY HACYS. ETHEL
RECALLED THAT IT UAS A USUAL MACY DELIVERY, THIS WAS IN HINETEEN FORTY
FOUR OR FORTYFIVEo JULIUS BOUGHT ANOTHER PIECE oF FURNITDRE AT THE

-

SAME TIME UHICB SHE:BELIEVED TO BE A LAHP. THE HAPLE LEAF TABLE HAD

BEEN RETURNED TO STEINGARTSWI!‘CALIFORNIA AND THE GATELEG TABLE WAS
SOLD TO A SECOND HAND FURNITURE DEALER. TKE BRIDGE TABLE UAS STORED IN

jer /ST

OO )

A CLOSET. ETHEL TESTIFIED THAT SHE OUNS A TYPEWRITER UHICH SHE

- 0 x4 AP ::"."'
LR .‘.,;_*A.‘»‘\f" "'w-

' thoxT ez R
.__;'4-- .

JULIUS ABOUT TUO AND,A ﬂALF YEARS BEFORE THEY UEREAHARRIED AND BSED TO DO“’
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e f&vvluc ron Rn BEFORE nannlncz.' THESE VERE :uclnsskluc REPORTS

'~ AFTER THEIR MARRIAGE SHE DID SOME TYPING FOR JULIUS, VHICH CONSTSTED

| . . OF BUSINESS LETTERS, BIDS, AND HIS REPLY TO THE US GOVT, WHEN HE VAS
DISMISSED FROM THE SIGNAL CORPS. SHE DENIED TYPING ANY COMMUNICATION OR

© ANY MATTERS RELATING TO THE NATTONAL DEFENSE, JUDGE KAUFMAN THEN

: CONTINUED THE QUESTIONING FOR A SHORT PERIOD. HE ASKED §IH§L IF 1T

‘ wAS rx: A oxzxum;u;mgggy Juitus was nlsnxssrn FROM
" THE_SIGNA PARTY.

ETHEL TOLD THE JUDGE THAT SH_ REEU; ISWER MHE“QUESTION "FOR FEAR
OF SELF INCRIH;NAxLQNo ALEXANDER BLOCH THEN TOLD HER THAT SHE

4
v
!

 SHOULD Answ:nA1gg_ggz§119u,_gngxggggg_§§§__Nswrnsn st. JUDGE
'f'xauruan THEN AS F_SHE 1_g£PrYA0N BEHALF oF

JULIUS ROSENBERG A DENIAL THA? HE‘WAS“A HEMBER GF_THE CP. ETHEL

| 1. "f _REFUSED fo ANSUER THE QUESTION on ruz GROUNDS OF SELF ;NCRIMINATION.
fgﬁﬁff ETHEL ru:u courruuzn to TESTIFY rnar snz nAD BEEN EMPLOYED AS A
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_u_TNOUSE AND WAS A HEMBER 0? THE LADIES AUXILIARY OF’THEAFAECT. SHE
. RAD ALSO BEEN SECRETARY OF THE EAST SIDE DEFENSE COUNCIL AS VELL- AS

A HEMBER OF LOCAL SIXTY FIVE, UNITED HHOLESALE AND RETAIL UNION.

{ ETHEL ROSENBERG WAS TEMPORARILY EXCUSED AND JULIUS ROSENBERG WAS

PUT BACK ON THE STAND,. EMMANQEL BLOCH SHOWED JULIUS ROSENBERG

- PHOTOGRAPHS TA THE.XBL_FROM HIS HOME AT THE TIME OF HIS ARREST.
JULIUS noszuarns RECOGNIZED THEM AND IDENTIFIED THEM AS HAVING ’

BEEN IN HIS HOME AT THAT TIME, ON RECROSS EXAMINATION BY SAYPOL,
ROSENBERG TESTIPIED THAT HE DID NOT SEE AMONG THESE PHOTOGRAPHS .
THOSE HE HAD TAKEN IN MAY OR JUNE NINETEEN FIFTYe - 4

§AX£Q~_INEN ASKED HIM IF ETHEL IS NOW, OR WAS BEFORE, A MEMBER OF
THE COMMUNIST PARTY, _ OSENBERG REFUSED TO A§§Q§§ ON TEE GROUNDS
OF SELF INCRIMINATION. ) JHE CASE MAY
GO TO THE JURYHONWUEDNESDAYYAFTERNOON. RECESSozﬁ

.o

T T e -~ "scHEIDT
CORR TIME IS 8-55 . .. . - - ... |

END - ;_J . - .- F
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JULTUS Q}SENBERG, ET AL, ESP - R, TRIAL SUMMARY MORNIN ON %A(u\
MARCH TWENTYSEVEN INSTANT. AT ALEXANDER BLOCH~S REQUEST, SAyPoL V' <
AGREED THAT MR. KELLY OF R. H. MACY AND COMPANY, COULD FURTHER TESTIFY
THAT IN NINETEEN FORTY FOUR AND FORTY FIVE, MACY-S HAD ITS OWN DELIV-
ERY SERVICE AND THAT ITS DELIVERY RECORDS HAVE BEEN DESTROYED. ETHEL

.Ong§§§§gxc TOOK THE STAND AT TEN THIRTY FIVE AM AND WAS EXAMINED BY
ALEXANDER BLOCH., ALEXANDER BLOCH PROCEEDED POINT BY POINT_TO READ TO
ETHEL THE PRIOR TESTIMONY AS IT APPEARED IN THE COURT RECORD. TO_EACH
POINT ETHEL OFFERED A CATEGORICAL DENIAL OF ITS TRUTH, SHE TESTI-
FIED THAT Aun%éinonovrcn MIGHT HAVE BEEN PRESENT AT rﬁgﬁggsznaxnc' 3
HOME IN JANUARY, NINETEEN FORTY FIVE WHEN DAVID AND‘QQIH/ﬁ%Eé;Tﬁéif;i

.. BUT THAT SHE IS NOT CERTAIN. IN RESPONSE TO A QUESTION BY THE JUDGE

‘ffil'zruzL ADHITTED THAT SHE HAD HAD JELLO BOXES IN HER HOME IN NINETEEN
‘“‘fArbkrv FIVE. SHE ALSO TESTIFIED THAT DAVID WAS HER BABY BROTHER AND,--

S~

" THAT HE LOOKED TO HER AND ALSO LIKED HER HUSB:%D BEFORE T_H‘FIR A G.U?"o
~SFeIL —
MENTS ABOUT THE BUSINESS. SHE . EBLY,RENIED THAT DAVID HAD A’N/Y
6 1 flg o1 8 o 2erreke e Bt 20 NOEYED A6 $
6 HE&)IP %LE :
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PAGE TWo

HERO WORSHIP FOR JULIUS OR FoR HERSELF. SHE DENIED KNOWING YAKOLEV,
COLOS, BENTLEY, GOLD OR FUCHS OR ANYONE REFERRED TO AS A RUSSIAN.
ETHEL FURTHER fssri;;EB“;ﬁAr SINCE THE AGE OF THIRTEEN SHE HAS
SUFFERED WITH A SPINAL CURVATURE WHICH HAS "KICKED® UP FROM TIME To
TIME. 1IN THE PERIOD BETWEEN THE FALL OF NINETEEN FORTY FOUR AND THE
MIDDLE OF NINETEEN FORTY FIVE SHE HAD SEVERE BACKACHES, LOW BLOOD
PRESSURE, DI2ZY SPELLS AND HEADACHES AND SHE VWAS IN THE CARE OF DR.
MAX HARTs SHE TESTIFIED THAT DR. HART WAS ONE OF THE WITNESSES LISTED
BY THE GOVERNMENT. DURING THE AFOREMENTIONED PERIOD SHE WENT To THE
DOCTOR FOR IRON INJECTIONS ONCE OR TVICE A WEEK, BY QUESTIONING
ALEXANDER BLOCH POINTED OUT THAT THAT.UAS THE PERIOD WHEN ETHEL WAS
ALLEGED TO HAVE PARTICIPATED IN ESPIONAGE. IN RESPONSE TO THE JUDGE-S
QUESTION ETHEL TESTIFIED THAT SHE DID SEE HER BROTHER DURING JANUARY,

NINETEEN FORTY FOUR FURLOUGHs THE CONDITION OF HER SON, MICHAEL,

. WAS VERY POOR., HE SUFFERED FROM SEVERE COLDS, SORE THROATS AND HIGH

© FEVERS IN THE WINTER OF NINETEEN FORTY FOUR - FORTY FIVE. AT THE END

. OF FEBRUARY OR THE BEGINNING OF MARCH, FORTY SIX, ETHEL AND

END PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE | o

-

JULIUS WENT TO RIVERCREST INN, OVERLOOKING THE HUDSON,” FOR TEN DAYS .
AND PERMITTED DAVID AND RUTH TO STAY AT THE ROSENBERG APARTMENT,
SHE DENIED THAT SHE TOLD DAVID AND RUTH THAT THEY VANTED THEM THERE IN

CASE OF IMPORTANT CALLS OR MAIL CAME, SHE TESTIFIED THAT IN FEBRIJARY,
NINETEEN FORTY FIVE, JULIUS ToLD HER THAT HE WAS WORRIED ABOUT DAVID

BECAUSE DAVID HAD CRAZY NOTIQNS ABOUT MAXING MONEY BY TAKING THINGS
FROM THE ARMY, ETHEL ASKED JULIUS IF JULIyS HAD TOLD_RUTH TO WARN

DAVID NOT TO_DO_IT. JuLxus;s;ln,az_ngg. ETHEL THEN SAID THAT THERE
WAS NOTHING TO WORRY ABOUT. Jqug KAUFMAN ELICITED FROM ETHEL THE
;E§riuonv THAT SHE NEVER WROTE TO DAVID ABOUT THE MATTER OF HIS TAKING
THINGS FROM THE ARMY. ALEXANDER BLOCH THEN Asxin HER IF SHE DID NOT
KNOW THAT HER LETTERS TO DAVID WERE CENSORED. ETHEL SAID SHE DID NOT
KNOW IT, ETHEL ALSO RECALLED THAT ON ONE OCCASION JULIUS TOLD HER
THAT DAVID HAD ASKED FOR Two THOUSAND DOLLARS AND A VACCINATION CERTI-

- FICATE AND HAD SAID THAT HE WAS IN A JAM, ETHEL TESTIFIED THAT SHE
. WAS WORRIED ABOUT IT AT THE TIME. THE JUDGE ASKED HER WHAT SHE
"' 'DID ABOUT IT. ETHEL REPLIED TO THE JUDGE THAT SHE ASKED JULIUS IF

END PAGE THREE




" 'PAGE FOUR

DAVID DID NOT KNOW OF JULIUS~ FINANCIAL CIRCUMSTANCES. SHE ALSO
TESTIFIED THAT SHE SAID THAT IF RUTH DID NOT STOP NAGGING DAVID FOR
MONEY RUTH WOULD GIVE HIM ANOTHER PSYCHOLOGICAL HEART ATTACK LIKE IN
THE WINTER. ETHEL FURTHER TESTIFIED THAT ON A SECOND OCCASION JULIDS
TOLD HER THAT DAVID MUST BE IN VERY _SERIQUS TROUBLE = THAT HE WAS
EXTREMELY NERVOUS AND AGGITATED AND _TALKED WILDLY, _ JULIUS TOLD HER

THAT DAVID -¥0£DwHIK~¥HA$-HE~HOULD_BE~SORRYNIE HE
DID NOT GV AT THAT TIME ETHEL TOLD JULIUS THAT SHE

THOUGHT SHE SHOULD CALL RUTH-S HOUSE TO FIND OUT IF EVERYTHING WAS ALL
RIGHT. SHE DECIDED AGAINST DOING THAT 'HOWEVER, WHEN JULIUS POINTED
OUT TO HER THAT THEY DID NOT KNOW HOW MUCH, RUTH KNEW, ETHEL THEN
THOUGHT THAI“JHLIH_nSHOULD IAKE—II-UPONﬂRI&SELEJHlJHIIHHAT~THE
TROﬁBLE WAS, -ETHEL FURTHER TESTIFIED THAT SHE DID NOT TELL RUTH THAT
HER ATTORNEY HAD ADVISED HER TO GET ASSURANCES THAT DAVID WOULD NOT
TALK. ETHEL TESTIFIED THAT SHE SAV RUTH TWICE AFTER DAVID-S ARREST.

» ;rnz FIRST OCCASION WAS AT ETHEL-S MOTHER-S HOUSE. SHE TALKED TO RUTH
ﬁ?saaour THE LATTER-S BURNS, AND ASKED HER HOW DAVID UAS. RUTH SAID
'?“f*nAVID WAS ALL RIGHT AND THEN LEFT ABRUPTLY. ON ANOTHER OCCASION

END PAGE FOUR
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ETHEL VENT TO HER MOTHER-S HOUSE BECAUSE SHE WANTED TO VISIT DAVID

IN JAIL, BUT RUTH was"nbr THERE THEN. THEREFORE, ETHEL WENT FROM
THERE TO RUTH~-S MOTHER-S PLACE, BUT RUTH HAD LEFT ALREADY. oN HER WAY
HOME ETHEL STOPPED IN AT HER MOTHER-s HOUSE AGAIN AND SAW HER AUNT
THERE. SHE WAITED THERE UNTIL RUTH CAME BACK. ETHEL THEN ASKED

RUTH QUESTIONS ABOUT DAVID AN WHEN SHE MIGHT VISIT HIM. THEY map
SOMETHING TO EAT. THEN ETHEL AND RUTH WALKED TO RUTH-S MOTHER-S
STORE AND FROM THERE TOOK A VALK.AROUND THE BLOCK. ON THIS WALK ETHEL
ASKED RUTH IF SHE AND DAVID VERE MIXED UP IN THIS HORRIBLE MESS.

ETHEL SAID, "YOU KNOV HOW I FEEL TOWARD DAVID. I WANT YOU TO KNow
THAT IF YOU BOTH DID THIS I-LL STAND BY AND HELP.® ETHEL ALSO SAID
THAT SHE WAS DAVID-S SISTER AND HAD A RIGHT TO KNOW. RUTH FLARED Up
AND SAID OF COURSE DAVID AND I ARE NOT GUILTY. WE HAVE HIRED A LAWYER
AND HE WILL FIGHT THE CASE. ETHEL TOLD RUTH THAT SHE HAD READ IN THE
PAPER THAT THERE WAS A CONFESSION. THEY RETURNED TO THE STORE AND RUTH

- .WENT ON TO SEE HER DOCTOR. ETHEL VALKED HER PART OF THE WAY AND THEY
‘ryi;CGernuzn TO TALK. ETHEL ASKED RUTH HOV SHE WAS MAKING OUT AS ToO

-

END PAGE FIVE




N R P T SRR N VU

" PAGE SIX

LIVING EXPENSES. RUTH TOLD ETHEL THAT SHE HAD BEEN TRYING TO RAISE
MONEY AND THEN SORT OF LOOKED AT ETHEL. NOTICING THIS LOOK, ETHEL
SAID THAT SHE DID NOT HAVE MONEY AT THE MOMENT, BUT WOULD DO WHAT
EVER SHE COULD TO HELP DAVID. ETHEL THEN KISSED RUTH AND NOTICED
THAT RUTH REMAINED RIGID AND DID NOT RETURN THE KISS. THEY PARTED.
ETHEL NEVER TALKED TO RUTH AGAIN. ETHEL IDENTIFIED HER WRISTWATCH
IN COURT AND SAID SHE HAD RECEIVED IT FROM JULIUS AS A BIRTHDAY GIFT.
SHE NEVER HEARD IT CAME FROM THE RUSSIANS. SHE TESTIFIED THAT ON
THEIR TRIP BACK FROM PLATYKILL, NEW YORK ON THE NY CENTRAL RAILROAD,
JULIUS LOST HIS WATCH, HE LOOKED FOR IT ON THE TRAIN, AFTER THEY
LEFT THE TERMINAL AND HAD ENTERED A CAB. JULIUS WENT BACK ON HER SUG-
GESTION TO PUT IN A CLAIM AT THE OFFICE., USA SAYPOL BEGAN CROSS
EXAMINATION OF ETHEL ROSENBERG AT TWELVE FIFTEEN PM. SHE TESTIFED
THAT JULIUS LOST HIS WRISTWATCH ON THIS TRIP DURING AUGUST NINETEEN
FORTY EIGHT. SHE WAS UNABLE TO REMEMBER WHERE THE RAILROAD TERMINAL
waS., THE JUDGE THEN REMINDED WER THAT IT COULD POSSIBLY BE GRAND

" CENTRAL STATION. SHE THEN SAID THAT SHE REMEMBERED IT WAS GRAND CEN-

- TRAL STATION, SHE TESTIFIED THAT HER RECOLLECTION WAS NOT GOOD.
" SHE ALSO TESTIFIED THAT JULIUS REPORTED THE LOSS AND NOT HERSELF.

END PAGE SIX
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SAYPOL SHOWED ETHEL A COMMUNIST PARTY NOMINATING PETITION AND SHE
IDENTIFIED THE SIGNATURE ON IT AS BEING HER OWN, ALEXANDER BLOCH
OBJECTED TO THE AnnrsSfou OF THIS PETITION BECAUSE IT REFERS TO COM-
MUNISM BUT THE JUDGE OVERRULED IT. SAYPOL ASKED ETHEL IF SHE HAD
PREVIOUSLY TESTIFIED THAT SHE HAD SIGNED THIS PETITION IN A GRAND

JURY HEARING. ETHEL STATED THAT SHE WANTED HER ATTORNEY-S ADVICE,
BLOCH THEN TOLD HER THAT SHE COULD EXERCISE HER PRIVILEGE AGAINST |
SELF-INCRIMINATION, SAYPOL OBTAINED THE ADMISSION FROM ETHEL THAT SHE
HAD APPEARED BEFORE THE GRAND JURY ON AUGUST SEVEN, FIFTY AND AUG.

ELEVEN, FIFTY, HE ASKED ND_JURY ON AUG. ELEVEN,

FIFTY, SHE HAD NOT BEEN ASKED THE QUESTION DID YOU EVER SIGN A COMMU-
NIST PARTY NOMINATING PETITION. HE ALSO ASKED HER IF HER ANSWER.AT
THAT TIME WAS NOT YES. ETHEL REFUSED ro'ANSwER THIS QUESTION_ON. THE
GROUND OF SELF-INCRIMINATION, EMANUEL BLOCK RAISED OBJECTION TO THE
WITNESS BEING FORCED TO ANSWER THIS QUESTIONs ETHEL THEN TESTIFIED
THAT SHE TOLD THE ENTIRE TRUTH BEFORE THE GRAND JURY BUT THAT SHE

. REFUSES TO ANSWER THIS QUESTION TODAYs SAYPOL THEN READ THE COMMUNIST
©+ PARTY NOMINATING PETITION TO THE JURY, SAYPOL ASKED ETHEL IF SHE
A | \_TO THE Ju [¥ SH.
* " RESIDED WITH THE KKK’)

PAGARSKYS, AKaBAGE, AT ONE ELEVEN S, THIRD ST.

END PAGE SEVEN
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ETHEL REPLIED THAT SHE HAD, SHE THEN REFUSED TO SAY WHETHER OR NOT
Mﬁmumwwmwm -D_HER REFUSAL

ON THE PRIVILEGE AGAINST SELF-INCRIMIEAI I0 IN THE SUMMER OF NINETEE}
FORTY FOUR SHE AND JULIUS SPENT THEIR VACATION WITH HER SISTER-

IN-LAY AND NOT WITH THE SIDOROVICHS, ETHEL TESITIFIED THAT SHE NEVER
TOLD ANYONE SHE SPRAINED HER BACK ®LUGGING® WATER FROM THE SIDOROVICH
VELL., ETHEL TESTIFIED THAT SHE HAD A MAID NAMED EV LYN" COX ON ON_AND

OFF BEGINNING IN NINETEEN FORTY FOUR, SHE HIRED _HER IN THE FALL

.OF FORTY FOUR AND FOR THE LAST TIME IN FORTY SIX. THEY PARTED GOOD

e g DL T

FRIENDS, ETHEL TESTIFIED THAT THE CONSOLE TABLE WAS KEPT IN DIFFERENT
PLACES IN HER APARTMENT AND MIGHT HAVE BEEN PUT IN A CLOSET, THOUGH
SHE IS UNABLE TO RECALL IT. SHE TESTIFIED THAT SHE NEVER HID
ANYTHING IN THE CLOSET. SHE ALSO TESTIFIED THAT SHE NEVER TOLD ANY
FRIENDS THAT THE CONSOLE TABLE WAS A GIFT. ETHEL FURTHER TESTIFIED
THAT JULIUS MADE ONE ATTEMPT IN NINETEEN FIFTY TO DEVELOP SOME FILMS
BUT THAT HE DID SUCH A POOR JOB OF IT THAT HE GAVE THIS UP AS A
. HOBBY, SHE DID NOT KNOW IF HE HAD A DAYLIGHT DEVELOPMENT TANK BUT KNEW
ﬂi? n£ HAD SOME KIND OF DEVELOPER. ETHEL DENIED THAT SHE EVER WENT WITH
3ii;:JULIUS TO HAVE PASSPORT PHOTOS MADE. SHE NEVER WENT TO A COMMERCIAL

END PAGE EIGHT
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PHOTOGRAPHER WITH JULIUS AND HER CHILDREN IN MAY OR JUNE NINETEEN
FIFTY TO HAVE PASSPORT PHOTOS MADE. SHE TESTIFIED THAT SHE WENT
TO A COMMERCIAL PHOTOGRAPHER FROM TIME TO TIME TO HAVE PICTURES MADE
BUT CANNOT SAY WHEN THIS OCCURRED IN THE LAST TWO YEARS. SHE
BELIEVES SHE MAY HAVE HAD PHOTOGRAPHS TAKEN IN MAY OR JUNE FIFTY AT
A COMMERCIAL PHOTOGRAPHER., SHE REMEMBERS POSING IN FRONT OF A CAMERA.
SHE EXPLAINED TO THE JUDGE THAT MICHAEL IS INTERESTED IN MACHINES OF
ANY KIND AND THAT WHEN THE FAMILYHGOES FOR A WALK HE SOMETIMES TELLS
THEM TO STOP AND SHOW HIM ANYTHING OF INT??EST. ON SOME OCCASIONS HE
WANTS TO HAVE HIS PICTURE TAKEN AND THEY DO SO. SHE TESTIFIED THAT
THEY FREQUENTLY DROP IN TO SUCH PLACES TO HAVEGPHOTOGRAPHS TAKEN,
SHE IS UNABLE TO STATE WHERE THE LAST PLACE WAS THAT THEY TOOK
PHOTOGRAPHS,

SCREIDT
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s v JULIUS(;%SENBERG., ESP-R. TRIAL SUMMARY, AFTERNOO SESSION, MARCH
: T L A S :
TVENTY SEVENTH, INSTANT. SAYPOL CONTINUED TO CROSS EXAMINE FTHEL

——————————

OSE ?
ROSENBERG, SHE rssr;rlzn THAT SHE COULD NOT THINK oF ANY PLACE WHERE
¢ SHE anp JULIUS HAD PICTURES TAKEN IN THE LAST TWO YEARS, EXCEPT SONME-

= WHERE ON CLINTCN STREET. IN THAT INSTANCE THEY WERE JUST SNAPSHOTS,
FOR WHICH THEY PAID VERY LITTLE. THEY ALSO HAD A COUPLE OF PHOTO-

- GRAPHS TAKEN OF THE CHILDREN, NEAR FIFTH AVENUE AND THIRTY NINTH
STREET, ABOUT TWO YEARS AGO. THEY PAID ONE DOLLAR FOR EACH. SHE
TESTIFIED THEY NEVER TOOK PASSPORT PHOTOGRAPHS. 8HE HEARD IN
NINETEEN FIFTY THAT THE FBI HAD BEEN ASKING DAV{?£§§6654fﬁf‘fbés
gﬁwyxgulunwggl_§y§_glgﬁgpr TELL HER FAMILY OR ANYONE ABOUT IT,

R
N —, e -

SHE DID NOT TALK TO DAVID ABOUT IT BECAUSE SHE FELT THAT WHATEVER

SHE WOULD SAY-WOULD FALL ON DEAF EARS AT THAT TiME. sug ADMITTED

THAT THOUGH SHE HAD SAID THAT SOMETHING MUST BE DONE TO HELP DAVID

IN NINETEEN FIFTY;ESHE DID NOT DO ANYTHING TO HELP HIMe SHE -:R'EFlUSED'
- TO_SAY WHETHER op NOJ’;@E-HAD..&BQ.U.GHL.D&VLDNMQ.IHE..\C.OMMUNASI_'/P&Rfr_)_} ,
'BAS_I'NG HER REFU§AL ON HER PRIVILEGE’AGAINST SELF"INCR»_I,MINATION. S

i

MR, SAYPOL THEN READ NUMEROUS QUESTIONS PROPOY DED TO HER AT THE
" GRAND JuRy HEARINGS ON AUGUST SEVENTH, NIN%TEEﬁTﬁ;,jZA‘gD A?ﬁ [ _,/(
ENDPAGE ONE o7 It OF1ATION cc&@?ﬁﬁgip"ll § o o
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PAGE TWO

AUGUST ELEVENTH, NINETEEN FIFTY. ' HE ALS? READ FROM THE GRAND-JURY
RECORD THAT ETHEL.REPLI§D TO EACH OF THESE QUESTIONS THAT SHE REFUSED
TO ANSVER THEM ON THE.bROUND THAT THEY MIGHT INCRIMINATE HER. SAYPOL
ATTEMPTED TO OBTAIN FROM ETHEL A YES OR NO ANSWER AS TO WHETHER OR

NOT THE ANSWERS SHE' GAVE THE GRAND JURY, WITH REGARD TO SELF-~
INCRIMINATION, WERE TRUE OR FALSE, ETHEL WAS OBVIOUSLY EVASIVE,

AND IN WHICH CASE REFUSED TO GIVE SUCH ANSWER. MRe BLOCH OBJECTED
THAT SUCH QUESTIONS TENDED TO VIOLATE ETHEL-S RIGHT TO EXERCISE

THE PRIVILEGE AGAINéT SELF-INCRIMINATION. HE MOVED FOR A MISTRIAL,
BUT WAS OVERRULED, ETHEL TESTIFIED THAT WHEN SHE VISITED JULIUS

AT THE FEDERAL HOUSE OF DETENTION ON ONE'OCCASIQN JULIUS TOLD HER THAT
DAVID HAD ACTED HOSTILE TOWARD HIM AND HAD SAID THAT IF JULIUS

CAME ANYWVHERE NEAR HIM HE WOULD KNOCK JULIUS- HEAD OFF. ON REDIR?EI

EXAM, EMANUEL BLOCH ELICITED FROM ETHEL THE TESTIMQNY THAT SHE WAS
SUBPOENAED BY THE GRAND JURY AND DID NOT BELIEVE THEN, AND DOES NOT

-~y

. BELIEVE NOV THAT SHE IS GUILTY, SHE TESTIFIED THAT SHE MUST HAVE
“ HAD A TEAR DURING THE GRAND JURY HEARINGS THAT DAVID WAS TRYING
*f{ljp,iupLICArz HERs ON RE-CROSS EXAMINATION BY SAYPOL SHE TESTIFIED
* “THAT SHE oNcE LOVED DAVID, BUT THAT SHE HAS CHANGED NO. 'SHE STILL
END PAGE TWO




- > P LT NS P .- NIRRT S T T S - i a o a E
R R R e PRSI ERBNi ot O it b bt

" PAGE THREE

LOVED HIM WHEN SHE WENT BEFORE THE GRAND JURY. WVHEN SHE WAS ASKED
WHY SHE DID NOT TELL THE GRAND JURY WHAT SHE HAS BEEN TESTIFYING

AT THIS TRIAL SHE STATED THAT SHE DID NOT KNOW THEN WHAT TO BELIEVE
ABOUT HER BROTHER AND TOOK REFUGE IN THE PRIVILEGE AGAINST SELF-
INCRIMINATION, AT THREE THIRTY P. Me, THE DEFENSE FOR BOTH ROSEN-
BERGS RESTED. DEFENSE ATTORNEY KUNTZ ATTEMPTED -TO OFFER IN EVIDENCE
THE FIRST INDICTMENT, WHICH NAMES JULIUS ROSENBERG, ETHEL _ROSENBERG
5ND%EAKQ¥L£H_AS DEFENDANTS, BUT THE COURT WOULD NOT ALLOW IT. THE
JUDGE INSTRUCTED THE JURY NOT-TO DRAW ANY INFERENCE FROM INDICTMENTS.
THE JUDGE POINTED OUT THAT HE WOULD SEED,INMIQ.IHE JURY_THE JINDICTMENT
IN INSTANT CASE, HOWEVER. AT THREE TWENTY P. M. SOBELL-° DEFENSE

T ——

RESTED. ON REBUTTAL, MR, SAYPOL EXAMINED. MRS. EVELYN COX, OF ONE
FOUR SEVEN DASH ONE SIX ONE TENTH STREET, LONG ISLAND. SHE TESTIFIED
e ———

THAT FROM SEPTEMBER, NINETEEN FORTY FOUR TO THE END OF NINETEEN FORTY
FIVE, VITH THE EXCEPTION OF SOME SUMMER MONTHS, SHE DID HOUSE WORK

- ‘THREE DAYS A WEEK FOR THE ROSENBERGS. SHE DESCRIBED THE LAYOUT
"f’fzun PAGE THREE
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" PAGE FOUR

OF THE ROSENBERG APARTMENT AND TESTIFIED THAT ON ONE OCCASION SHE
NOTICED A NEV PIECE OF FURNITURﬂ__N_IHEaARARIMENT’ SHE IDENTIFIED

| THE PIECE OF FURNITURE AS A CONSOLE TABLE, SIMILAR TO THE ONE APPEARING
IN THE GOVERNMENT PHOTOéRAPHIC EXHIBITS. SHE THOUGHT SHE FIRST SAW

THE TABLE IN NINETEEN FORTY FIVE. THERE NEVER VAS ANY OTHER NEW
FURNITURE IN THE APARTMENT.' MRS+ COX ADMIRED THE TABLE AND ASKED

Wk & tagan

ETHEL WHERE IT CAME FROM. ETHEL TOLD HER A FRIEND OF HER HUSBAND

oy I il S

GAVE IT TO THEM AS A GIFT. ETHEL NEVER TOLD HER THAT THE TABLE WAS

PURCHASED AT MACY-S. ON ONE OCCASION, MRS. COX NOTICED THE TABLE

- WAS NOT IN PLACE, AND ETHEL TbiD HER THAT SHE HAD PLACED THE TABLE
IN A CLOSET BECAUSE THE APARTMENT WAS TOO CONGESTED. SHE TESTIFIED
THAT AT ONE TIME, THE PLACE WAS CONGESTED. SHE SAW THE TABLE IN
THE CLOSET SEVERAL TIMES. IT VAS A LARGE CLOSET IN THE BATH
ROOM WHERE THE ELECTRIC LIGHT IN THE BATH ROOM COULD SHINE INTC THE
CLOSET. SHE NEVER SAW THE TABLE OUTSIDE THE CLOSET AGAIN. IT WAS
THE BEST PIECE OF FURNITURE IN THE APARTMENT. EMANUEL BLOCH

: CROSS EXAMINED MRS. COX. SHE REPEATED THAT THE CONSOLE TABLE CAME

| jF?JO THE ROSENBERG APARTMENT IN NINETEEN FORTY FIVE. SHE STATED THAT -
"751u£ TABLE WAS NEVER USED FOR EATING BUT APPEARED JUST AS DECOR.
END PAGE FOUR




- ARREST, APPROX ONCE A WEEK. THE GOVERNMENT THEN INTRODUCED AS THE
"' _END PAGE FIVE |

PAGE FIVE

SHE DESCRIBED THE DIMENSIONS OF THE TABLE. SHE REPEATED THAT ETHEL

SAID THAT IT WAS A GIFT TO HER HUSBAND. WHEN BLOCH ATTEMPTED TO
QUESTION MRS. COX AS A CHARACTER WITNESS FOR MRS. ROSENBERG, MRS.
COX TESTIFIED THAT SHE NEVER DISCUSSED THE ROSENBERGS WITH ANYBODY
IN KNICKERBOCKER VILLAGE BECAUSE SHE KNEV NOBODY THERE. AS A

" REBUTTAL WITNESS, MRS. HELEN&V;GANO,,SEQBEIARX“EQB_Q- J.¥ROGGE,

WAS EXAMINED BY AUSA KILSHEINER. ~SHE TESTIFIED THAT LOUIS7ABEL

CAME TO ROGGE-S OFFICE ON JUNE SIXTEEN, FIFTY, TO SEE ROGGE. HE
STAYED TILL NOON, THEN LEFT AND BROUGHT BACK VITH HIM A PACKAGE OF
MONEY WRAPPED IN BROUN PAPER. MR. BLOCQ ROSE TO CONCEDE THE TESTIMONY

OF MRS. PAGANO. SHE FURTHER TESTIFIED THAT SHE RECOGNIZED THE BROWN

PAPER WHEN SHOWN IT IN COURT AND STATfD.THAT IT CONTAINED THIRTYNINE
HUNDRED DOLLARS. ON CROSSEXA/%&ATION BLOCH OBTAINED FROM MRS. PAGANO
.

reern /a5

THE TESTIMONY THAT SHE SAW RUTH AT ROGGE-S OFFICE AFTER GREENGLASS-

R
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-

NEXT REBUTTAL WITNESS, azgﬁﬁgég;;n;g. BLOCH OBJECTED THAT THIS WITNESS

—— e

ED_ON THF - ' .
HAD NOT ApPpEaR E_GOVERNMENT-S LIST OF w1 UITNESSES. THE JUDGE

OVERRULED BLOCH-S OBJECTICN, STATING THAT IT WAS PERMISSIBLE FOR SUCH
A VITNESS TO APPEAR FOR REBUTTAL, EVEN THOUGH NOT PREVIOUSLY ON

THE GOVERNMENT-S LIST. BLOCH THEN WANTED TO KNOW WHEN THE GOVERNMENT
HAD ACQURYRED THIS WITNESS. THE WITNESS THEN TESTIFIED ON DIRECT
EXAM BY MR. SAYPOL THAT THE FBI -_,A.,G.E,Q_TLS.._\ZLS_,.I.I.E_D...EIRLEQLD*E,FIR_S.i T:.”!f_-i’
YESTERDAY. HE TESTIFIED THAT HE IS A PHOTOGRAPHER AT NINE NINE

PARK ROW, ENGAGING MAINLY IN PASSPORT AND IDENTIFICATION PHOTOGRAPKS.
A PHOTOGRAPH OF THE INTERIOR OF HIS PLACE oF BUSINESS WAS IDENTIFIED
BY HIM AND WAS SHOWN TO THE JURY. HE TESTIFIED THAT IN MAY OR JUNE,
FIFTY, HE VAS VISITED BY A FAMILY CONSISTING OF A HUSBAND, A WIFE,
AND TWO CHILDREN. THE CHILDREN APPEARED T BE SIX YEARS AND FOUR

YEARS OF AGE. 1IT VWAS ON A SATURDAY AND HE COULD REMEMBER IT WELL

‘Q;;B§CAUSE HE DID NOT USUALLY WORK ON SATURDAYS. MR. SCHNEIDZR THEN

. POINTED OUT JULIUS AND ETHEL ROSENBERG AS BEING THE. HUSBAND AND WIFE.
END PAGE SIX S
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PAGE SEVEN

JULIUS ORDERED PHOTOGRAPHS TAKEN OF HIMSELF AND HIS FAMILY. HE ORDERED
THREE DOZEN PHOTOGRAPHS{OF PASSPORT SIZE. THE PRICE WAS ABOUT

NINE DOLLARS., HE TESTIFIED THAT HIS USUAL CHARGE IS THREE PASSPORTS
FOR A DOLLAR. 'HE TESTIFIED THAT HE TOOK PHOTOGRAPHS OF THE CHILDREN

TOO. AS JuLIys WAS LEAVING HIS PLACE OF BUSINESS, HE SAID THAT THEY

SERE_GOING T0 FRANCE, WHERE WIS VIFE WAD BEEN LEFT Sone popmpre.

..

TS e e 2 ecm m a -

HE TESTIFIED THAT THE CHILDREN WERE VERY UNRULY AND INTERFERED WITH
HIS WORK. HE TOLD THE CHILDREN TO GO OUT AND COME BACK IN TWENTY
MINUTES TO A HALF HOUR. DURING THAT TIME HE FINISHED THE WORK AND
TURNED THE PHOTOGRAPHS OVER TO JULIys. HE TESTIFIED THAT HE FIRST
RECOGNIZED JULIUS AND ETHEL FROWM PHOTOGRAPHS SHOWN TO HIM By

UN_TO KIN BY Th Fa1
YESTERDAY. EMANUEL BLOCH CROSSEXAMINED MR, SCHNEIDER, WHO TESTIFIED
THAT HE DESTROYS HIS NEGATIVES AFTER KEEPING THzM ONLY ONE DAY.

HE TESTIFIED THAT IN HIS SHOW WINDOV HE NX HAS PHOTOGRAPHS OF WEDDINGS
AND BUILDINGS. THERE ARE NO SIGNS OUTSIDE HIs STORE SAYING PASSPORT
' PHOTOGRAPHS. HE DOES NOT KEEP BOOKS, RECORDS, OR SALES SLIPS. Kr
ﬁffjtéiirlsn.ruar HE READ OF THIS CASE CASUALLY IN rut"bAILv NEWS"
. END PAGE SEVEN T
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AND THE *"WORLD TELEGRAM?. HE SAW JULIUS- PHOTOGRAPH IN THE NEWSPAPERS
A FEW WEEKS AGO, BUT DIﬁ NOT THINK OF JULIUS OR HIS WIFE, WHEN HE

SAV THE PHOTOGRAPHS IN THE PAPER. HE REPEATED THAT HE RECOGNIZED
'JULIUS AND ETHEL ONLY FROM THE FBI-S FRONT AND SIDE VIEW PHOTO-
GRAPHS. HE TESTIFIED THAT HE NEVER SAW ETHEL-S PHOTOGRAPH IN THE
NEWSPAPER. HE FURTHER TESTIFIED THAT HE COMES IN ON SATURDAYS TO

MAKE UP CHEMICALS AND CLEAN UP HIS SHOP. SATURDAY IS A SLOV DAY
AND HE HAS FEW CUSTOMERS. KNICKERBOCKER VILLAGE IS ABOUT TEN MINUTES
VALKING DISTANCE AWAY. ON THAT PARTICULAR SATURDAY HE HAD ONE OR

TVO MEN IN FOR PHOTOGRAPHS. THEY WANTED ENGINEERS PHOTOGRAPHS

AND VERE FROM THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING. HE ,TESTIFIED THAT THE MUNICIPAL
BUILDING IS OPEN ON SATURDAY. HE TESTIFIED THAT JULIUS ROSENBERG

AND HIS FAMILY CAME IN ON SATURDAY ABOUT ELEVEN THIRTY Ae Mo IN THE
MIDDLE OF JUNE, FIFTY. HE TOOK PHOTOGRAPHS OF JULIUS ALONE SEATED

ON A CHAIR, OF ETHEL ALONE SEATED ON A CHAIR, AND THEN SOME PHOTO-

(- GRAPHS OF ETHEL WITH HER TWO CHILDREN, AS A GROUP. ALL PHOTOGRAPHS
'“’END PAGE EIGHT )
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WERE THE SAME SIZE. THE DEFENSE FINALLY RESTED AT FOUR FIFTY P.

M. IN THE ABSENCE OF THE JURY, THE JUDGE ENTERTAINEb MOTIONS.

BLOCH MOVED TO DISMISS THE INDICTMENT AND FOR A JUDGMENT OF ACQUITTAL
ON ALL THE -GROUNDS PREVIOUSLY URGED. HE ALSO MOVED FOR A JUDGMENT
OF ACQUITTAL ON THE GROUND THAT AS A MATTER OF LAW THE GOVERNMENT
FAILED TO ESTABLISH GUILT BEYOND A REASONABLE DOUBT. ALEXANDER

BLOCH MADE A MOTION FOR MISTRIAL. HE BASED THIS MOTION ON THE
FREQUENT QUESTIONING BY THE COURT OF DEFENSE WITNESSES, THEREBY
UNDULY INFLUENCING THE JURY TO THE PREJUDICE OF THE DEFENSE. THE COURT
POINTED OUT TO MR. BLOCH THAT HE HAD NOT RAISED THIS OBJECTION

AT ALL DURING THE TRIAL. .MR. PHILLIPS ROSE TO MAKE SEVERAL MOTIONS.
HE CLAIMED THAT THE INDICTMENT WAS BROUGHT UNDER AN UNCONSTITUTIONAL
STATUTE, AS PREVIOUSLY STATED, AND THAT THE INDICTMENT IS TOO VAGUE
AND INDEFINITE. HE MADE A MOTION FOR A JUDGMENT OF ACQUITTAL ON

THE GROUND THAT THE CASE HAD NOT BEEN PROVED BEYOND A REASONABLE

<. DOUBT. HE ALSO OBJECTED THAT AT BEST THE CASE WAS NOT A CONSPIRACY,
END "PAGE NINE
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BUT HAD MERELY PROVED SEPARATE ACTS ON THE PART OfgSOBELL AND
ROSENBERG. EMANUEL BLOCH ROSE AGAIN TO MAKE A MOTION TO. STRIKE
OUT THE TESTIMONY OF BEN SCHNEIDER BECAUSE HE WAS NOT ON THE LIST
OF GOVERNMENT WITNESSES AND BECAUSE THE GOVERNMENT VITH THE EXERCISE
OF DUE DISCRETION COULD HAVE ACQUIRED HIS-INFO IN TIME TO PLACE
HIM ON THE LIST OF WITNESSES. Q&£~9F THE MOTIONS WERE DENIED AND

St} s Y s ea? ot S o x“.u.sc-.., H

- THE COURT WAS RECESSED, TO CONVENE AT NINE THIRTY As M« TOMORROW.

SCHEIDT
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Office Memorandum . oo STATES GOVERNMENT
TO & . Lega { ' . DATE: March 16, 1951 ..
/ "y - laca_
~FROM : A H. Belmon /)5) ‘ §
. . C_D R, / Ni 2
SUBJECT: JULIUS ROSERBERG; et al . , i
ESPIONAGE - B MG
s & . m'—ﬁ:
Tele, F
L Mr. &-anviuecalledrrmnev!orkanaadmed that_the trial Mease_
mthumehubegg_:mwa aY, Mar + He stated that oy
the trial has progress Bare rapidly than R_anticipated by n_
1 and that the defense hasg desisted from extensive Cross-examinations, ﬂfv
pointing out that Gold was no 8 Am at all, He stated that in
discussion of the case the U, 8. Attorney's office has indicated that 1t / {
By rest the prosecution's case on Tuesday or Wednes . /( :
/ J%ﬂ
connection lle requested that through l11atson we ¢
notify Atomic Energy that the ©. 8. Attorney woulq like to have t
vitnesses John Lansdale, Jr. anq John Derry in New York City for conference
on)londay,uarchm. He also requested that the oratoryexpertvhoﬂll
testify as to Sobell's bandwriting be available Tuesday morning at 8:30 A.M,
The Atomic Bnergy Commission and the FBI Laboratory have been notifieq,
ACTION:
None. PFor your information.
;
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OJﬁcé Mf%

TO . MR. 4. H. BE " DATE: March 26, 1957

FROM : ¥y, P, KEAY

~,

} .
. SUBJECT: JULIUS@OSENEE’RG, ET AL, . \ C) A - T
S ESPIONAGE - R . 3 QIE (
Mr. Willtam Byrke 0f the Atomic Energy Commission
e telephontcally contacted Liaison on March 22, 1951, and
N v Indicated that he understooqd that a 8ource, whose name he
didn't mention, was Gbout to release stenographic notes
of the Rosenberg trial to date. He indicated that AEC also
had such stenographic notes, howvever, thege would not pe
released due to the possibility opf hampering the efforts
of the Government in. handling this case. Burke stated he

After checking with Mr, Hennrich of the Espionage
Section, ur, Burke was advised that the Rosenberg trial wa s
one of putlic natyre and we, of course, coyld enter no objections;
hovwever, as g matter of policy, it was Suggested that possibly
4EC would like +o check with the U.s. dttorney in New York.

ACTION:
This ts for informational purposes,
Tl TR ETITAT Y ¢
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\/{? Mr. Belizcs ¢
\qé Mr. Monr __
FBI 3-16-51 11-40 AM MST B
RECTOR, FBI AND SAC) NEW YoRK o I ks
DEFERRED <5

JULIUS %OSENBERG ET AL ESPIONAGE R, RE Nyd{rRY hAacu FIFTEEN LAST,

/
$0NALD THOMAS AXON PRESENTLY EMPLOYED CARTER OIL COMPANY, TULCA, /-

/,‘»

OKLAHOMA. OKLAHOMA CITY ADVISED, RUC, <)
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Cifice Mfmkﬂdﬂm * UNITED ST4 OVERNMENT

TO ;. 'JL’.Q..?Q.:“H.‘B,ELMO DATE: March 21, 1951

FROM" :  yp. C. B Hevk

oy : Time op call; 3;10 Py,
4 3-21-517 ™
SUMECT:  JULIUS ROSENBERG, “E7 41 o
ESPIONAGE - R Ve W\{ =
’ : :o 0\_; IR
Trity - .
Mr, Granville called from New York ang advised ;‘.‘J’“‘\.-—
that the Government hag rested its cage In_the trial at our,
approzimatély $9< Do W THe only witnesgeg e@ppearing Tele, hooe___
at the “triay today were the witness introducing the e
Selective Service file on Sobell, Elizabeth Bentlgy, and R
Immigration Inspector Huggins Srom Laredo, Tezas, s
ACTION, | (Z/
None. For your information,
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o FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVFSTIGATINN
f,::g:zlomslmmnr NEW YORK FILE NO. 65-31_,_37
REPORT MADE AT uu:wum PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REFORT MADE Y

u/;}ﬂ 3/30/51 ROBERT K. MC QUEEN pjf

R

Division of - :. -
Branch, ‘

1951, Mria .-
ef in Charge,
rency, Chicago
Treasury Department, furnished the
following U, s, Savings Bonds Accounts
for JULIUS ROSENBERG ang ETHEL GREENGLASS
ROSEIIEERG.

Assistant Chi
Loans ang Cur

It is noted that all bonds have been

! L redeemed with the exception of Q66i1.,1614.,173
C SerieS'E, in the amount of 425,00, .
‘ : The accounts ape as follows:
emi g T TN ". :)
A AT AT Cf‘\,é_.’iin- .
: CTEATAL | T A L
) Mt“ AP

L " o DO NOYT WRITE IN THESE spacEy >
E | b P2 764 L 13)

8“uw Q Ly s RmoaT e S . ' ‘
SﬁBureau“(agS-SBZ%) : ,’T- o R '21“?4
3-New York (65-1531,8) (Enc,) ‘AP ""V;.‘B-s‘t N é‘\‘,i o
-Chicago ' :/d‘ \ "‘\\'-‘,'&u‘*
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Chicago File 65-3437

‘Enclosure: Enclosed for the New York Office is the original
: record of subjects' accounts as furnished by the
U. S. Treasury Dept. and consisting of ten sheets,

REFERRED UPON COM:fLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN

-
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Chicago File 65-3i137
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REFERENCES: ~ " New York teletype to Chicago, 3/26/ 1.
E . Chicago’ teletype to New York, 3/30/51.°
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STAN. ARD FOWM ND, G4 el

Oﬁce Me; !M72 ¢ UNITEL DVERNMENT

T  : pirector, FEI DATE: ), /6/51
2%““/’30“ * SAC, New York
O : ‘
SOPIECT:  JULIUS ROSENRERG; et al =, 00581
Espionage-R -

Re report of SA THOMAS E, RRYANT, made at Los Angeles 3/19/51.

The refefence report indicates that it was made at New York.
and not at Los Angeles. The coples of the reference report in the
New York office are being corrected and it is requested that the

Bureau and ILos Angeles also correct the copies of the report in
their files, : A

cc: L[os Angeles (65-5061)
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GULIUS‘ﬁOSENBERG, ESPIONAGE - n. TRIAL sumnanv, APRIL FIFTH INSTANé;‘&&L
AT TEN THIRTY A.M., EMANUEL. BLOCH MADE A MOTION. ONAQEHALE;QE_QHLIUS '
AND ETHEL ROSENBERG FOR A NEW TRIAL UNDER RULE THIRTY THREL N
OF THE FEDERAL RULES OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE. HE MADE A MOTION FOR
ARREST OF JUDGMENT UNDER RULE THIRTY FOUR GF THE FEDERAL RULES.
THESE MOTIONS WERE BASED UPON ALL THE GROUNDS WHICH BLOCH HAD CITED
DURING THE TRIAL. HE STATED THAT THE RULINGS OF THE COURT WERE

5 PREJUDICIAL TO THE DEFENSE AND DENIED THEM THEIR RIGHT TO A
5 ‘ FAIR AND IMPARTIAL TRIAL. HIS MOTIONS VERE DENIFD. MR, Puws,
" 'ON_BEWALF OF SOBELL, JOINED IN THE MOTIONS MADE BY MR. BLOCH. FE ALSO
MADE A MOTION FOR ARREST OF JUDGMENT ' AND_SAID HE VAS COHSTRAINED TO :
REVEAL SOME SHOCKING CIRCUMSTANCES IN CONNECTION WITH THE CASE REGARDING
THE RIGHTS OF SOBELL. HE REFERRED TO THE INS CARD REFLECTING_THAT
SOBELL WAS DEPORTED FRom MEXICO AND HE STATED THAT THIS WAS A .
FALSEHOOD, AND THAT THE GOVERNMENT KNEW IT ‘WAS UNTRUE. SAYPOL
INTEEEEEIEB‘IQ_lNSIST THAT THIS osazcrlon BE_MADE FORMALLY BY AFFIDAVIT.

END OF PAGE ONE . .. [42;7235-'7 6/0
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THE huncz YNDICATED, HOWEVER ' SENT

PAGE TWO .

Tkt e

FORM AT THIS TIME. PHILLIPS SAID THAT HE VOULD FURNISH AN AFFIDAVIT

FROM SOBELL TO THE COURT- JUDGE Kﬂﬂﬁwusxzwwﬂx_uz
DID NOT PUT SOBELL ON THE STAND IN AN EFFORT TO DISPROVE THE ALLEGATION
THAT HE vAs DEPORTED FROM M MEXICO, INSTEAD OF USING THE FORM OF AN

AFFIDAVIT AT THIS TIME,, THE Junﬁg_gggg_xﬂgz_lgg_ggz;usz COULD _NOT
HAVE ITS CAKE AND ;Ax_zz;:ao PHILLIPS CLAIMED THAT SOBFLL
WAS KIDNAPPED FROM MEXICO AND HE SAID THAT HE DID NOT EXPECT THE

GOVERNMENT TO USE THE INS CARD, WHICH IS A FALSEHOOD, AT THE TRIAL, . -
THE COURT ASKED PHILLIPS IF HE KNEH THESE FACTS AS TO » THE_CARD T

AT THE TIME OF THE TRIAL. PHILLIPS SAID HE DID NOT KNOW THEM BUT
THAT HE HAD HEARD OF THEM, SAYPOL INTERRUPTED AGAIN TO POINT OUT THAT

‘ AT THE TRIAL THE DEFENSE OBJECTED TO THE INTRODUCTION OF SECONDARY

EVIDENCE AND THAT THEREFORE THE IMMIGRATION INSPECTOR WAS FLOWN UP

FROM LAREDO, TEXAS, AND WAS PRESENT IN THE COURT WHERE HE COULD BE

CROSS EXAMINED ON THE MATTER. PHILLIPS THEN READ SOBELL-S AFFIDAVIT
rasatlh .

'TO THE COURT. _IT DESCRIBED HIS ARREST IN MEXICO CITY BY THREE MEN

WHO ENTERED HIS APARTMENT WITH GUNS DRAWN AND ACCUSED HIM OF A BANK
ROBBERY IN ACAPULCO. ONE MAN SHOWED A POLICE BADGE. _SOBELL -

VANTED TO CALL THE AMERICAN EMBASSY, BUT_WAS NOT ALLOWEQ IQ_DQ.ﬁQ.

T
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PAGE THREE - - =17 &

THEY FORCED HIM INTO A TAXI, WHERE OTHER MEN BEAT HIM QVER THE HEAD
VITH BLACKJACKS, UNTIL HE LOST CONSCIOUSNESS. THE MEN WERE MEXICANS,
BUT SPOKE EN THEY BROUGHT HIM TO AN OFFICE WHERE. ME.MAS_SLAPPED

WHEN HE ASKED QUESTIONS. HE VAS PHOTQGRAPHED. SOMETIME LATER KF |
WAS SEATED IN A PACKARD AND WAS DRIVEN BY ONE JULIO WHO HAD INSTRUCTIONS

TO SHOOT HIM IF HE MADE A MOVE. THE? DROVE TO LAREDO,wIFXﬁS,’VHERE
SOBELL WAS TURNED OVER TO A UNfTED SIATES AGENTf PHILLIPS THEN
POINTED OUT THAT SOBELL UAIVED EXTRAD;I}QN,ID,HEH.!QRK " THE JUDGE

' INTERRUPTED TO ASK PHILLIPS WHY HE DID NOT SUBMIT THAT ‘AS EVIDENCE

TO THE JURY. PHILLIPS EXPLAINED THAT HE VAS WILLING TO PLACE |

SOBELL ON THE STAND, BUT' THAT HIS CO-COUNSEL, uuxz, WAS_OPPOSED TO IT,
PHILLIPS THEN SAID THAT WITHOUT FLIGHT, THERE WAS ko casz.‘ THE JUDGE
DISAGREED VITH HIM. = PHILLIPS REFERRED TO SAYPOL-S SUMMATION IN WHICH

SAYPOL USED THE ANALOGY OF A WHEEL TO DESCRIBE CONSPIRACY. PHILLIPS

DISPLAYED THE DIAGRAM OF A VHEEL TO SHOW THAT THERE UAS NO CONSPIRACY.
PHILLIPS CHARGED THAT IT WAS TO THE GOVERNMENT-S INTEREST TO GET

SOBELL BY FORCE AND ABDUCTION WITH THE AID OF THE MEXICAN GOVERNMENT.
END OF PAGE THREE ' I
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PAGE FOUR : = #i Hi

HE_MAINTAINED THAT IF THE UNITED STATES SECURED THE BODY OF SOBELL
BY THESE METHODS, THEN THE UNITED STATES HAS NOT GOT SOBELL BEFORE
IT BUT MUST SEND HIM BACK TO THE PLACE WHERE THEY GOT HIM FROM.

PHILLIES STATED THAT HE FELT THE CASE WOULD END WITH THE GOVERNMENT

. SHOWING HOW SOBELL GOT TO THE UNITED STATES. RE STATED THAT THE

GOVERNMENT BROUGHT SPURIOUS EVIDENCE INTO THE CASE, JUDGE KAUFMAN

REBUKED PHILLIPS AND SAID ME HAD NO RIGHT TO HAKE THIS CHARGE.
PHILLIPS THEN ASXED THE COURT TO HOLD THE SENTENCE IN ABEYANCE UNTIL
AN INVESTIGATION OF THE.CHARGES MADE_IN SOBELL=S AFFIDAVIT COULD

a—

- BE_UNDERTAKEN, SAYPOL ROSE TO STATE THAT PHILLIPS- VERITY IS

AS FAIN AS SOBELL-S DEFENSE'AND AS FAIN AS PHILLIPS=- stznlnc VEHEMENCE. -

) FHE POINTED OUT THAT SOBELL HAD CASHED THE RETURN PORTION OF THE AIR
“LINE TICKETS OF HIS VIFE AND HIMSELF IN MEXICO. HE REFERRED TO THE
\. FACT THAT WITNESSES HAD TESTIFIED THAT SOBELL WAS FLEEING THE UNITED

STATES. HE STATED THAT CONTRARY TO THE STATEMENT IN THE AFFIDAVIT,

' SOBELL NEVER UENT INTO MEXICO HITH A VISA. HE POINTED OUT THAT ff; '

THE ARREST OF SOBELL BY THE GOVERNMENT VAS THE RESULT OF A LAWFUL ~

'JJHARRANT. SAYPOL MADE THE POINT THAT HRS. HELEN SOBELL, WHO HAD

BEEN IN MEXICO UITH HER HUSBAND, was IN THE COURTROOM THROUGHOUT jf-s
END or PAGE FOUR - C L '
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THE TRIAL ANDM;E;EB ruxnxsuzn ANY rssrlnouv ABOUT THE ARREST IN ;;)
MEXICO. 'SAYPOL STATED THAT SOBELL vns XIC§§D eur ‘OF MEXICO AS A

nzpoarzz. HE Rzrznnzn TO THE DIXON CASE WHEREIN IT WAS HELD;IEAI_THE
COURT VILL N0T_wg,ggnnxauzn.nlxnaxuzﬂnAuuag_IN WHICH A DEFENDANT WAS

PUT O , JUDGE KAUFMAN QENIED PHILLIPS-

MOTION, SAYPOL ROSE TO MAKE COMMENTS PRIOR TO THE SENTENCING OF
JULIUS AND ETHEL. HE REFERRED TO A DECISION OF LEARNED HAND-S
_IN U.S, VS. DENNIS RELATIVE TO CLEAR AND PRESENT DANGER WHEREIN

" WAND STATED, °VE SHALL BE SILLY DUPES IF VE FORGET THAT AGAIN AND

AGAIN IN THE PAST THIRTY YEARS JUST SUCH PLANS ASSISTED IN SUPPLANTING

.+%" GOVERNMENTS IN OTHER COUNTRIES". SAYPOL THEN REVIEWED ALL OF THE
é%%é FEDERAL OFFENSES IN HHIQH;IHEhDEAIHmﬁﬁNALIX_AﬂgLLES. HE _SAID THAT
b HIS VIEWS REFLECTED THOSE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND THE DEPARTMENT
OF JUSTICE, HE POINTED OUT THAT THE UNEASY ALLY OF TODAY CAN BE

. THE ENEMY OF TOMORROW, HE SAID THAT THE DEFENDANTS WERE AGENTS

OF ANTAGONISTIC FORCES WHICH MAY BE PREPARING TO OVERWHELM US.

HE IMPLIED THAT THE van IN KOREA IS A VAR INSPIRED BY RUSSIA.
YOUNG AMERICAN LIVES ARE BEING SACRIFICED THERE NOW, THE SECRETS :

THE nzrzubanrs OBTAINED WERE IMMEASURABLY INPORTANT. THE DEFENDANTS
END OF PAGE FIVE SR S 0T s T
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HERE DEDICATED TO THE SERIVCE OF A SYSTEM IN UHICB THEIR LIVES N

ARE BUT CIPHERS.' HE ASKED VHETHER THERE EAS ANY ROOH FOR COMPASSION

, OR NERCY. HE POINTED OUT THAT LENIENCY IS MERELY AN INVITATION TO

INCREASED ACTIVITY T0 THOSE PEDICATED 1O THE BELIEF THAT PITY IS

DECADENT AND LENIEN S W Se HOUEVER, SAYPOL MADE NO -
RECOMMEN EMANUEL BLOCH STATED THAT JULIUS AND ETHEL HAVE ALWAYS

MAINTAINED THEIR INNOCINCE, STILL DO AND ALVAYS WILL. BLOCH SAID
THAT SPEAKING AS A PERSON AND NOT AS AN ATTORNEY, HE BELIEVES IN

.THEIR INNONCENCE. HE ASKED THE COURT TO CONSIDER THE FACT THAT THE

EVIDENCE IN THE TRIAL DISCLOSED THAT IN THE LATTER PART OF NINETEEN
FORTYFOUR AND DURING NINETEEN FORTYFIVE THE DEFENDANTS couvsvsn
INFORMATION TO THE SOVIET UNION REGARDING THE A BOMB, THAT IS WHY

THE CASE ASSUMED THE IMPORTANCE 1T DID, BUT HE SAID THAT SAYPOL

RAD INTRODHCED POLITICAL CONSIDERATIONS IN HIS COMMENTS TO THE COURT.

HE ASKED THAT THE DEFENDANTS BE JUDGED BY WHAT, THEY INTENDED IN NINETEEN
FORTYFOUR AND FORTYFIVE AND NOT- BY WHAT WE THINK THEY INTEND NOW,

IN NINETEEN FORTYFOUR AND FORTYFIVE RUSSIA WAS AN ALLY., GREAT

| STATESMEN LIKE CHURCHILL AND RQ§EVELT SAID RUSSIA_UAS A FULL ALLY AND

WAS TO BE TREATED ACCORDINGLY, THE MOTIVES OF THE DEFENDANTS ARE .

-

END or PAGE SIX i v in e T R
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DIFFERENT WHEN VIEUED AGAINST THE SITUATION AS IT UAS IN NINETEEN
FORTYFOUR AND FORTYFIVE.. NO CRARGE NAS HADE BY THE PROSECUTION THAT
THE DEFENDANTS UERE VENAL OR MERCENARY. BLOCH SAID THAT ASSUMING '
THE U.S. GOVERNMENT HAD FOUND OUT IN NINETEEN FORTYFIVE WHAT WAS _
FOUND OUT LATER, UOULD THESE DEFENDANTS FIND THEMSELVES IN COURT AND
IF SO, UOULD THERE BE THE HULLABALOO AND THE HYSTERIA UHICN HAS ACCOM-
PANIED THE PROSECUTION OF THIS CASE. JUUGE KAUFMAN POINTED OUT THAT

EVIDENCE OF ESPIONAGE OCCURRED_LAIEREIHAN NINETEEN FORTYFIVE BUT BLOCH

EMPHASIZED THE POINT THAT A BOMB INFORMATION WAS GIVEN IN NINETEEN

FORTYFOUR AND FORTYFIVE. HE MAINTAINED THAT 1T WQULD BE UNDULY

HARSH IF AN IDEOLOGICAL APPROACH INSPIRED.BY MOTIVES AND FEELINGS
\RSH _IF AN

THAT WERE pnxsznz,lu_stAr sscrlous OF THE U.S. VERE TO BE TRANSFORMED

IN_THE LIGHT OF TODAY-S EVENTS, ruz A BOMB uas BEEN SO EXCESSIVELY ’

MAGNIFIED IN ruz MINDS OF THE PUBLIC THAT zvxu IF THE DEFENDANTS

DID THE CRIME, IT IS NOT ACTUALLY THE HORRIBLE THING THAT IS PRESENTED

' TO THE COURT TODAY. BLOCH THEN READ FROM THE YALE LAW JOURNAL

THE COMMENTS OF A EEPRESENTATIVE OF AEC WHICH EXPLAINED WHAT

THE A BOMB 1S, WHAT IT CAN DO AND HOW NUCH UE CAN RELY ON_IT. THE '

. ARTICLE STATED THAT THE A BOMB UAS BASED ON GENERAL PRINCIPLES LIKELY

TO BE WIDELY KNOWN. IT INDICATED THAT ONLY A TECHNIQUE CAN HE HELD

€ G

" END OF PAGE SEVEN ¢ fi”Tf}‘J%%EJ::ﬁ}u?fﬁwlq?aqﬂﬁ§;@ifgi%§.,:. g




PAGE EIGHT |

SECRET AND THAT THIS SECRET CAN BE NAINTAINED ONLY FOR A LIMITED
PERIOD OF TIME, THE ARTICLE ALSO POINTED QUT THAT SEVE_AL_CQHN?RIES

WOULD ONLYAEE-A_IEE—¥EkRS“BEﬂiNB"BS*iﬁ~?ﬂ£~PROBUC¥ION—0£_IHE_EQMB

SCIENTISTS WHO HAVE BETURNED,TO_IHEIB OWN COUNTRIES MUST HAVE DISCLOSED
THE SECRETS TO THEIR FELLOW  SCIENTISTS IN NUCLEAR FISSION, THE JUDGE

e e ———

INTERRUPTED TO POINT OUT THAT 1F RUSSIA WOULD HAVE DEVELOFED_IT
ANY WAY, IS IT RIGHT FOR ANY AMERICAN TO_GIVE RUSSIA SECRETS SO

THAT RUSSIA COULD DEVELOP THE_A.BROMB.SOQNER. BLOCH THEN STATED THAT

EFFORTS ARE BEING MADE TO BRING TﬂE U.S. AND hUSSIA TO SOME ORélT

OF UNDERSTANDING AND THAT THE BEST BRKINS OF BOTH NATIONS ARE SITTING
DOWN.FOR THIS PURPOSE, BLOCﬁ IMPLIED ALSO THAT THE POLITICAL
IMPLICATIONS OF WHAT THE JUDGE HAS JUST NOﬁ BEEN SA?ING ‘MIGHT BE
RADIOED ABOUT THE WORLD IN A FEVW HINUTES, APPARENTLY TO AFFECT
DELIBERATIONS NOW IN PROGRSSS. BLOCH POINTED OUT THAT AXIS SALLY AND

OTHERS WHO HELPED GERMANY DURING THE WAR RECEIVED ONLY TEN TQ FIFIEEN
YEARS IMPRISONMENT, HE WAS SHOCKED TO HEAR SAYPOL REQUEST_A SEVERE
PENALTY OF THE cougz. 'A FEV YEARS AGO THE SOVIET UNION WAS oun
ALLY, TODAY IT IS REGARDED AS AN ENEMY, AND TOMORROV PERHAPS

SOME ACCORD AND BASIS FOR RESOLVING DIFFERENCES MIGHT BE rounn.-- :
END OF PAGE EIGHT. - | ‘ e
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BLOCH POINTED OUT THAT THE DEFENDANTS HAVE STOOD UP VITH THE COURAGE

.POSSESSED ONLY BY THOSE WHO ARE INNOCENT. THE WORST THAT CAN

BE SAID OF THEM IS THAT IDEOLOGICALLY DURING THE VAR YEARS THEY WERE
EXTREMELY SYMPATHETIC TO THE SOVIET UNION.- HE ASKED UHETHER THESE
PEOPLE WERE THE TYPE WHO ORDINARILY COME BEFORE THE JUDGE IN A
CRIMINAL CASE. JUDGE KAUFMAN BEFORE SENTENCING JULIUS AND ETHEL

NS
MADE THE FOLLOWING REMARKS oo BECAUSE OF THE

SERIOUSNESS OF THE CASE HE HAD NOT ASKED THE GOVERNMENT FOR A
RECOMMENDATION, THE covar ONLY SHOULD ASSUME THAT RESPONSIBILITY.

HE EXPLAINED THE PUNISHMENT PROVIDED BY THE ESPIONAGE STATUTE OF
NINETEEN SEVENTEENe HE POINTED OUT THAT IN NINETEEN SEVENTEEN SOVIET
INTERNATIONAL ESPIONAGE DID NOT EXIST, WHEREAS TODAY IT DOES., HE SAID
IT WAS TIME FOR CONGRESS TO REEXAMINE THE PENAL PROVISIONS OF THE PEACE
TIME ESPIONAGE STATUTE WHICH LIMITS THE PUNISR&ENT TO TWENTY YEARS,
THIS ESPIONAGE ACTIVITY OF THE DEFENDANTS VAS SORDID AND DIRTY AND

IN NO WAY RELATED TO THE ESPIONAGE OF A NATHAN HALE WHO SACRIFICED
HIMSELF FOR HIS OWN COUNTRY, . THE PURPOSE HERE VAS THE BETRAYAL BY
AMERICANS OF THEIR OWN COUNTRYs THE NATURE OF RUSSIAN TERRORISM

IS SELF EVIDENT TODAY, THE u.s. IS ENGAGED IN A LIFE AND DEATH srauchz
VITH A DIFFERENT svsrzu, VITH A counrnv VHICH EMPLOYS BOTH SECRET

AND OVERT nzans TO ACCOMPLISH ITS END. szsn IN OUR HISTORY

HAS OUR VERY EXISTENCE BEEN SO CHALLENGED., THE A BOMB WAS UNKNOWN

END OF PAGE NINE }
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IN NINETEEN SEVENTEEN WHEN TBE ESPIONAGE ACT HAS DRAFTED. THERE IS |
[ap S
A NEH SCHOOL OF SPIES NOU, THE HOME GROUN VARIETY. THE PUNISHMENT

MUST SERVE THE NATIONAL INTEREST IN PRESERVING OUR SOCITY AGAINST. THE
PROVEN TRAITORS IN OUR MIDST, THE DEFENDANTS WERE AFFORDED A FAIR

AND IMPARTIAL TRIAL. EVEN JULIUS TESTIFIED THAT HE PREFERRED AMERICAN
TRIALS TO RUSSIAN JUSTICE. IN RUSSIA NOT ONE DAY WOULD HAVE BEEN
CONSUMED IN HIS TRIAL. THE OFFENSE IS WORSE THAN qunggg,’lr~
DVARFTS IT IN MAGNITUDE, THEIR TRANSMISSION TO RUSSIA OF

A BOMB SECRETS HAS CAUSED COMMUNIST AGGRESEICN IN KOREA.AND ITS
RESULTANT CASUALTIES.' MILLIONS MORE MAY PAY THE PRICE OF THEIR TREASON.
THEY WILL ALTER THE COURSE OF HISTORY TO THE DETRIMENT OF THE U.Se.

THEIR ACTS AT THE TIME OF THE CONSPIRACY NERE QPENLX_H”§IILE_IQ,IHE

U.S. AND THEY HAD FULL REALIZATION OF THE IMPLICATION OF THEIRNQQMSRLRACY
THE VERDICT WAS AMPLY JUSTIFIED BY THE EVIDENCE. THIS UAS A

DIQBOLICAL CONSPIRACY TO DESTROY A GOD FEARING NATION. THE SENTENCE
MUST DEMONSTRATE THAT THIS NATION-S SECURITY MUST REMAIN INVIOLATE.
THIS TRAFFIC IN ESPIONAGE MUST CEASE.' JUDGE KAUFMAN HAD SEARCHED

,THE RECORD FOR SOME REASON FOR MERCY ‘BUT CAME TO THE CONCLUSION_IHAT

HE WOULD VIOLATE KIS TRUéT IF HE SHOWED LENIENCY. HE THEREUPON

SENTENCED BOTH JULIUS AND ETHEL TO DEATH AND ORDERED THAT_THE
END OF PAGE TEN
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SENTENCE BE EXECUTED DURING NE, NINETEEN ON

THE JUDGE THEN SET TVO P.H. TOMORXQ!_§§_IHE_ILME_ZQR_SENI£NSING \
OF DAVID GR | VITH REGARD TO HORTON SOBELL, SAYPOL DECLINED

TO MAKE ADDITIONAL COMHENTS._ PHILLIPS SAID THAT THERE WAS NO TESTIMONY
IN THE CASE THAT SOBELL ACTUALLY TRANSMITTED INFORMATION TO ANY -
FOREIGN POWER. AT BEST THERE WAS ONLY A SCINTILLA THAT HE WAS

AGREEABLE TO DO SO OR THAT HE MADE SOME ARRANGEMENT TO DO SO. THERE
VAS NO OVERT ACT IN THE INDICTMENT AND SCARCELY ANY WAS PROVED.'
THERE WAS NO ACT REGARDING THE A BOMB WHICH WAS CHARGED TO SOBELL.
PHILLIPS POINTED OUT THAT THE STATUTE PROVIDES NO MINIMUM SENTENCE
AND THAT, THEREFORE, THE LAV IMPLIES VARYING DEGREES OF GRAVITY TO
THE OFFENSE. HE POINTED OUT THAT THE COURT HAS THE POUER TO APPLY
ANY LESSER SENTENCE, EVEN TO THE EXTENT OF PERMITTING SOBELL TO LEAVE
UNDER HIS RECOGNIZANCE. HE ASKED FOR THE UTMOST CONSIDERATION FOR
SOBELL. . JUDGE KAUFMAN STATED THAT HE_HAR NO_SYMPATHY FOR SOBELL

BUT THAT HE MUST BE OBJE II!E, KAUFMAN DID NOT DOURT THAI_SQBELL

WAS ENGAGED IN ESPIONAGE.g_ﬁE ADMITTED THAT THERE WAS NO EVIDENCE

THAT SOBELL HAD FURNISHED INFORMATION REGARDING THE A BOMB. KAUFMAN

SAID THAT HE MUST DO JUSTICE ACCORDING TO EVIDENCE AND NOT BE INFLUENCED
BY HYSTERIA. HE FOUND THAT A LESSER DEGREE OF IMPLICATION EXISTED.

'HE THEREUPON SENTENCED SOBELL TO THIRTY YEARS AND MADE THE RECOMMEN- |

DATION THAT HE BE DENIED PAROLE. :

.
. team tf
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4uL1uéE§Q§nuast, ESP - R. TRIAL SUMMARY, APRIL SIX INSTANT. AT
TWO PM, SAYPOL COMMENCED HIS, COMMENTS_REGARDING THE SENTENCING_OF
DAVID GREENGLASS. HE PREFACED HIS REMARKS WITH THE STATEMENT THAT
THE SENTENCES IMPOSED YESTERDAY ARE SUBSTANTIALLY IN ACCORD WITH HIS

VIEWS. HE STATED THAT THIS CASE COULD NOT HAVE BEEN PROVEN WITHOUT
THE EVIDENCE FURNISHED BY ELITCHER, HARRY GOLD, DAVID AND RUTH
GREENGLASS. HE ALSO POINTED OUT THAT ALL OF THESE PEOPLE CONFIRMED

e .

FACTS ALREADY IN THE POSSESSION OF THE FBI WHICH HAD BEEN ACQUIRED

> 2o e e e R R e Dt - e A,

THROUGH.PATIE§£“2}E§;NG- THROUGH RUTH GREENGLASS CAME THE RECANTATION

OF DAVID-S ORIGINAL CLAIM OF INNOCENCE MADE BY 0. Jo ROGGEE... THE
PROSECUTION NEVER MADE ANY COMMITMENT TO DAVID AND RUTH REGARDING
THEIR PROSECUTION. HE RECOUMENDED A TERM OF FIFTEEN YEARS. ROGGE

L

ROSE TO DISAGREE ﬁITH-WHQI_&AX?Q&ﬂQOQETRgEQ\ﬁ§:MﬁRCY. HE HELD THAT

NEITR vy s AR L aide ) « T, ey s

FLETEEN YEARS VAS A SEVERE SENTENCE AND WOULD REMOVE ANY POSSIBILITY

OF HELP TO THE GOVERNMENT IN THE FUTURE,.  TF THE covzzgmzmr WANTS
Weabades it - u e T T T e 3 TN T vt e . > g 7} -
HELP, IT MUST GIVE HELP. fﬂ3¥§q¥%%%¥vt AGE 5 ﬁ%rrr §§€§'cu

\HELP GIVEN TO DEFENQQ?Té BECAUSE IT ENABLEE THEM TO GET.:COOPERATION {ig;
A

N

\

END OF PAGE ONE )
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PAGE TWo

FROM OTHER REPENTENT ERONG DOERS. .ANY SENTENCE IN EXCESS OF FIVE
YEARS WILL DEFEAT THE GOOD PURPOSE THIS CASE CAN HAVE. HE REFERRED
TO THE BACKGROUND OF DAVID AND RUTH AND THEIR INDOCTRINATION BY
JULIUS ROSENBERG AT AN EARLY DATE., THIS INDOCTRINATION NEVER REALLY

SUCCEEDED.  DAVID DID NOT SEEK OUT Lo ALAMOS. THE GOVERNMENT SENT
!HIM THERE. THOUGH HE hADE HIS MISSTEP, DAVID DID NOT LIKE IT, AND
%DID NOT CONTINUE IN HIS WRONG DOING. HE REFUSED PROFITABLE OFFERS
,MADE BY JULIUS. HIS MISSTEP WAS THE RESULT oF FUZZY THINKING WHICH

{ OCCURED IN NINETEEN FORTY FOUR AND FORTY FIVE WHEN MANY OF US ENGAGED

IN FUZZY THINKING, THE JUDGE. INTZRRUPTED TO ASK ROGGE IF HE WAS

CONDONING DAVID-S ACTS. REPLIED THAT HE WAS NOT CONDONING THEM,

A TR A

BUT MERELY WISHED 10 BQI T qu THAT SUC&‘INTELLIPENT NT_PERSONS AS.

RRESIDENT ROOSEVELT, GENERAL MAC ARTHUR AND_JUDGE LEARNED RNED HAND GAVE
EXPRESSTON _TQ ADMIRATION TOR.THE.RUSSIANS. JULIUS ROSENBERG SEDUCED
DAVID, A YOUNGER PERSON, AT A TIME WHEN SUCH PEOPLE WERE SHOWING
ADMIRATION FOR THE RUSSIANS. DAVID COOPERATED FULLY WITH THE GOVERN-

MENT ALMOST FROM THE OUTSET. ROGGE FeLT [HAT DAVID-S DESCRIPTION

QF THE_PROPOSED METHOD OF ESCAPE PROBABLY HELPED THE GOVERNMENT

Rt S SRS R)

QCEREHEND SOBELL. THERE WERE MANY WITNESSES FOR THE GOVERNMENT
END OF PAGE TWo e
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WHO WERE FURNISHED BY DAVID. JUDGE BRUPTED AGAIN T
COMPLIMENT R0EﬁE.AﬂD.lﬂgﬁléiﬁaIﬂAImﬂEREELI,IH&LwﬁgﬁﬁﬂwHﬁQx£§3595§§9_ﬁ.
VALUABLE SERVICE FOR THF COUNTRY. THE JUDGE POINTED OUT THAT HE FELT
THAT IT WAS A DUTY OF 4 LAWYER. xg.Asqza;g;u,xgg“1&ug§"@gg_1gm§;VE
| THE BRSLKIND QF ADVICE T0 IS CLIENT. wE STATED THAT HE DID NOT

KNOW WHETHER THE ATTORNEYS FOR THE DEfENDANTS WHO HAD TAKEN THE STAND

PAGE THREE
Ri LML NTERRUPTED AGAIN TO

HAD ATTEMPTED TO ASCERTAIN THE TRUTH FROM THEIR CLIENTS, MR,
ROGGE WENT ON TO SAY THAT HE Hap A CLIENT WHO WAS NOT A FANATIC AND
THAT HE FELT THAT IT WAS IMPORTANT FOR THE GOVERNMENT TO GET THE REsT
OF THE ESPIONAGE STORY. HF REPEATED THAT THE GOVERNMENT MUST HELP
PEOPLE LIKE DAVID To Eﬁggugéﬁﬁmﬁlﬁéﬁéwlgdggﬂﬁ‘£95H552“é§9”CQNFESS-

IF THE PURPOSE OF THE SENTENCE IS.A DETERRENT, IT WILL HAVE no EFFECT

VITH REGARD TO FANATICS. IN THE CASE OF DAVID, IT WoULD DEFEAT ITS
OUN.PURPOSE. IF THE SENTENCE HAS A PUNITIVE PURPOSE, DAVID SHouLp
BE PRAISED AND NOT PUNISHED, 1 THE SENTENCE.IS FOR THE PURPOSE
OF REHABILITATION, THEN IT SHOULD BE NOTED THAT DAVID HAS ALREADY
COTTON OUT OF ESPIONAGE. THE SENIENCE MUST BE LIGHT SO _THAT IT
CAN ENCOURAGE _QT} Q HELP THE GOVERNMENT AND SO THAT IT CAN

- ‘ e CAN
END OF PAGE THREE o5




PAGE FOUR

PEUONSTRATE THAT WE ARE.DIFFERENT.JRON TOTALITARIANS IN THAT UE HAVE

REGARD FOR THE DIGNITY OF HUMAN BEINGS. ROGGE THEN STATED THAT WL

ARE A COUNTRY THAL TALKS TO00 MUCH. RUSSIA COULD HAVE GOTTEN AS MUCH
—

OR MORE FROM OUR PUBLICATIONS., HE FELT OUR SITUATION IS DUE TO

THE_SUDDEN WAY WE, RUSHED INTQ RISARMAMENT RATHER THAN TO ANYTHING

A

DAVID DID. ROGGE THEN STATED THAT OUR BIG INDURSTIALISTS USED THE
COLD WAR FOR DOMESTIC PURPOSES ROGGE CLAIMED THAT DAVID IS WHOLLY

WITHOUT MALICE. HE REPEATED THAT ANY SENTENCE IN EXCESS OF FIVE
YEARS WOULD BE T0O SEVERE. HE FELT THAT A SENTENCE OF ONE YEAR AND
N—

ndeifall oD R

A DAY WAS ENOUGH., THE SENTENCE SHOULD BE DETERMINED ON THE SIDP OF

LENIENCY. ROGGE CONCLUDED BY STATING THAT HE BELIEVED A SENTENCE OF
THREE YEARS SHOULD BE GIVEN. JUDGE KAUFMAN STATED THAT ROGGE
STRESSED THE FACT THAT' THE dOURf SHOULD METE OUT A LIGHT SENTENCE.

KAUFMAN STATED HE WOULD RATHER METE LOUT NEITHER A LIuHT _NOR A HARD

bl N i e, ©

RENTENCE. . HE STATED IT WAS LS. OBJECT . TO METE OUT A JUST _SENTENCE

WITHIN THE FRAMEWORK OF THE FACTS OF THE CASE. THE JUDGE DID NOT

ERATENT = Sy, gy NI s s AT,

CONDONE DAVID-S ACTS OR MINIMIZE THEMs HE FOUND THEM LOATHSOME,
HE HELD THAT HE MUST RECOGNIZE THE HELP GIVEN BY DAVID IN THE
APPREHENSION AND BRINGING TO JUSTICE THE ARCH CRIMINALS IN THIS

NEFARIOUS SCHEME. DAVID DID NOT COMMIT PERJURY BUT INSTEAD CONFESSED
END OF PAGE FOUR




PAGE FIVE

AND ASSISTED THE GOVERNMENT, IT TOOK COURAGE FOR HIM To TESTIFY

AS HE DID., THE JLLQG.E—IHEN.S.AID..IH&I_DA;MD,.WA,SJ..IHE RECIPIENIL_,QE:.IHE -
BEST KIND OF LEGAL ADVICE. JUDGE_KAUFMAN PQINTEEugglngﬁIAEE“ﬁAEﬁIQ

BE REALISZngI§a13;§&§lIQALLQN. OUR NATIONAL SECURITY IS MoRp

IMPORTANT THAN THE PERSONAL FEELINGS OF A JUDGE OR THE PUNISHMENT oF

ANY ONE PERSON, DAVID HAS HELPED US STRIKE A DEATH BLOY TO THE
TRAFFIC IN MILITARY SECRETS. DAVID DID BELIEVE THAT RUSSIA was
UTOPIA., 1IN FACT HE ENLISTED IN THE RUSSIAN FOREIGN LEGION, BUT HE
HAS FOUND HIS WAY BACK BEFORE THE CURTAIN FELL ON HIS LIFE,
JUSTICE SEEKS Jgsx;ggi NOT VEQEE&NCE._ THE PUN}SHMENT MH§I~BALANCE

SrEer e — S wws

.THE GRAVIIX‘QF LHE QEﬁgﬂEE ﬁcﬁggéngﬁi AID GIV?N BY THE DEFENDANT.,

3 PR D g Ty --ﬁg-.)-:.‘-;—;&..-t——e--ﬂﬁ‘o.dl;.'ﬁr»..h'!\iub.‘!.

- HE PRONOUNCED A SENTENCE OF FIFTEEN YEARS,
]
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JULTUS QOSENBERG, ESP Re TRIAL SUMMARY, MQRP |
TWENTY TWO INSTANT. JULIUS ROSENBERG TEbTIFIED THAT HE FORGOT TO
STATE YESTERDAY THAT HE LIVED IN WILLIAMSBURG, BROOKLYN, FOR ABOUT
ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF HIS MARRIAGE. HE RESIDED WITH MARCUS

*POCARSKY, AKA PAGE, AND STELLAPOGARSKY. MARCUS WAS A FORNER

SCHOOLMATE OF ROSENBERG. JULIUS PROCEEDED CATEGORICALLY TO DENY

‘ziVARIOUS PORTIONS OF THE TESTIMONY HEARD EARLIER IN THE _TRIAL,

el et e o, L et e LNV IY e Tt o e e

HE DID NOT TELI QUTH IN NOV. FORTY FOUR THAT HE WAS THEN DOING THE
WORK,HE ALWAYS WANTED TO DO DASH TO GET INFO FOR THE RUSSIANS.

»! HE TESTIFIED HE DID NOT RECOGNIZE YAKOVLEV-S PHOTOGRAPH, THAT HE

NEVLR SAW*?AKOVLEV IN HIS LIFE, AND THAT HE NEVER KNEW A RUSSIAN BY
THE NAME OFJ0HN. HE NEVER KNEW ANYONE ‘€ONNECTED WITH THE RUSSIAN

 CONSULATE OR RUSSIAN GOVERNMENT, ROSENBERG TESTIFIED THAT IN

JAN., FORTY FOUR, HE WAS WORKING roﬁgf;é SIGNAL conp WITH HEAD-
IZ L20__~
QUATERS AT REEVES, WHICH WAS LoCAréég&u.tnz WEST SIDE OF MANNATTAW,

MAR 29 1953
SOMEWHERE NEAR FIFTIETH ST, HE USED TO GO TO WORK EVERY DAY DURING

THAT PERI<%§€ND REPORT?D TO WORK AT NINE AM HE DID NOT KNOV IF Ti}i

bS!S 0 2o g



PAGE TWO _
COMPANY WAS RELATED TO REEVES INSTRUMENT co, a LIpur, ALCOTT WAS
HIS SUPERIOR OFFICER AT REEVES. HE DESCRIBED THE METHOD BY WHICH

HE WENT TO WORK DURING THAT PERIOD AND TESTIFIED THAT HE DID NOT
HAVE TO GO NEAR TWO SIX SIx STANTON ST ON HIS WAY To WORK. HE TMEN
DESCRIBED THE MANNER IN WHICH HE WOULD HAVE TO GO TO TWwo S1x SIX
STANTON ST FROM KNICKERBOCKER VILLAGE, AND POINTED OUT THAT THIS WAS
NOT ON THE DIRECT ROUTE To REEVES. DENIED EVERJ GOING To GREENGLASS
HOUSE IN THE MORNING IN JAN., FORTY FOUR, TO GET INFORMATION, HE
DENIED EVER INTRODUCING DAVID TO A MAN ON FIRST AVENUE BETWEEN

FORTY SECOND AND FIFTY NINTH STSe CLAIMED WHOLE INCIDENT NEVER OCCURED.,
DID INVITE DAVID AND RUTH TO DINNER IN JAN. FORTY FOUR. DOES NOT
RECALL WHETHER ANNSSIDOROVICH WAS PRESENT. ANN AND MIKPSS IDOROVICH
BECAME HIS NEIGHBORS AT KNICKERBOCKER VILLAGE ONE YEAR AFTER
ROSENBERG MARRIED. THE SIDOROVICHES MOVED OUT ABOUT NINETEEN FORTY
THREE AND BOUGHT A HOME IN CHAPPEQUA. BOTH FAMILIES VISITED EACH
OTHER AT CHAPPEQUA AND IN KNICKERBOCKER VILLAGE. ROSENBERG MET

MIKE SIDOROVICH BEFORE HE KNEW ANN., HE KNEW MIKE FROM SEWARD PARK
END OF PAGE TWo i




PAGE THREE

HIGH SCHOOL BUT NEVER ATTENDED CLASSES WITH HIM AT CCNY, HE LATER
MET MIKE AT PALSWILLIAHS ﬁLACE OF BUSINESS, HE DENIED fNVITING

ANN SIDOROVICH To HIS HOUSE TO MEET THE GRiENGLASSES FOR ESPIONAGE
PURPOSES, NEVER HAD ANY DISCUSSIONS WITH ANN OR MIKE FOR ESPIONAGE
PURPOSES. DEEKAUFMAN THEN ASKED ROSENBERG IF HE HAD EVER HAD_ANY
QIEEySSIﬁN WITH ANN SIDOROVICH REGARDINQ_@HE RELAT{!gmﬂERITS OF THE_
§2!£§TS AND AMERICAN SYSTEMS OF GOV;EﬁMENT. ROSENBERG REE&IEB THAT

— . .

THERE ARE MERITS IN BOTH SYSTEMS. HE HEARTILY APPROVES OF THE ANGLO
SAXON SYSTEM OF JURISPRUDENCE AND LIKES THE BILL oF RIGHTS,
HE SAID HE OVES HIS ALLEGIANCE TO *HIS COUNTRY® AND WOULD FIGHT

FOR HIS COUNTRY IN TIME OF WAR. HE TESTIFIED THAT HE DISCUSSED
THE MERITS OF BOTH SYSTEMS AND FELT THAT THE SOVIET GOVERNMENT
HAD TMPROVED THE LOT OF THE UNDER DOG AND RAISED THE LEVEL OF
LITERACY. HE ALSO FELT THAT THE SOVIET coVE&HMENInHAD.EQQAQEQmIN
RECONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT oF RESOURCES. HE TESTIFIED THAT
SOVIET RUSSIA HAD CONTRIBUTED A MAJOR SHARE IN DESTROYING THE

END OF PAGE THREE




PAGE FOUR
HITLER BEAST WHO HAD KILLED- MILLIONS OF HIS Qg:&g&;GIONIST%- HE

DENIED EVER MAKING ANY DIRECT STATEMENT AS TO HIS PREFERENCE FOR

ONE SYSTEM OVER ANOTHERe. HE FELT THAT PEOPLE Or EACH COUNTRY SHOULD
DECIDE FOR THEMSELVES HﬁAT SYSTEM OF GOVERNMENT THEY WANT. THE
MAJORITY SHOULD RULE; THE TESTIFIED THAT HE DID NOT BELIEVE IN THE
OVERTHROW OF THE GOVERNMENT BY FORCE AND VIOLENCE AND DOES NOT

: BELIEVE IN ANYONE COMMITTING ESPIONAGE AGAINST HIS OWN COUNTRY.

HE STATED HE IS NOT AN EXPERT IN GOVERNMENT BUT TALKED ABOUT IT.
JUDGE KAUFMAN THEN ASKED HIM IF HEHAD EVER BELONGED TO ANY GROUP

Y P

R TN 8 2 i b £ e 1 S St - il JOT 10 e A e

WHICH DISCUSSED GOVERNMENT., ROSENBERG ASKED THE JUDGE IF HE

MEANT POLITICAL GROUP AND fHE JUDGE REPLIED THAT HE HAD SAID "ANY

GROUP.* E9§EﬂBERG_IHEN_REIUSED_IQ_IESIIEX_DN_IHAI«QHESTIQN_LEST IT

INCRIMINATE HIM, THE J E SAID THAT HE WOULD LEAVE THAT nATTER IO

THE PROSECUTION 'ON CROSS EXAMINATION. ROSENBERG CONTINUED TO TESTIFY

D N e

THAT ANN HAD BEEN AT HIS HOUSE ON A NUMBER OF OCCASIONS, BUT THAT HE
DID NOT RECALL IF SHE WAS THERE ON THE PARTICULAR NIGHT OF JAN.
FORTYFIVE., HE TESTIFIED THAT HE SPENT A VACATION AT CHAPPEQUA

END OF PAGE FOUR



PAGE FIVE |
VITH HIS FAMILY IN THE SPRING OF FORTY FOUR. SIDOROVICH MOVED To
CLEVELAND AND ROSENBERG RECEIVED NUMEROUS CHRISTMAS CARDS AND A

Bé%n ANNOUNCEMENT FROM THEM, ROSENBERG DID NOT VISIT THE SIDOROVICHES
AFTER THEY MOVED TO CLEVELAND AND DOES NOT RECALL IF THEY VISITED

HIM. HE DENIED ANY TRANSACTION INVOLVING THE JELLO BOX. HE

DENIED THAT HE OR HIS WIFE HAD EVER CUT SUCH A BOX AT ANY TIME,

HE DENIED THAT HE HAD EVER SAID THAT ET
FOR THE RUSSIANS. HE TESTIFIED THAT SHE
NEITHER DID HE. 'HB NEVR TOLD RUTH THMAT SHE COULD FORGET ABOUT ANY

. MONEY GIVEN 'HER BY HIM BECAUSE HE NVER GAVE HER ANY. HE DENIED

SPENDING ANY SUMS OF MONEY FOR ENTERTAINMENT IN CONNECTION VITH

ESPIONAGE. HE THEN DESCRIBED HIS WARDROBE AND THE COST OF IT OVER THE

PAST TWO YEARS. HE TESTIFIED THAT THE DINNER AT HIS HOUSE IN JAN.
FORTY FOUR WAS A FAMILY GATHERING CONSISTING OF TALK OF CHILDREN
AND WORK, DAVID SAID ONLY THAT HE WAS A HACHINIST IN THE ARMY
WORKING ON A SECRET PROJECT. ROSENBERG DID NOT PRESS HIM FOR MORE
INFORMATION. DAVID DID NOT SAY THAT 'HE WAS WORKING AT LOS ALAMOS °
AND NEVER MENTIONED THE A BOMB. ROSENBERG TESTIFED THAT HE KNEW

" END OF PAGE FIVE
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PAGE SIX
NOTHING OF THE A BOMB AND THAT THEY DISCUSSED THE WAR AND POLITICS.
THEY TALKED OF THE EFFORTS OF THE DIFFERENT ALLIES IN THE VAR AND NOTEI
THAT THE RUSSIANS WERE THEN CARRYING THE HEAVIEST LOAD OF THE GERMAN
ARMIES. ROSENBERG SAID THERE' SHOULD BE A SECOND FRONT. HE DENIED
SAYING THAT THE RUSSIANS VERE NOT GETTING THE COOPERATION OF THE
ALLIES. 1IN RESPONSE TO THE JUDGE-S QUESTION, ROSENBERG TESTIFIED

THAT SOMETIME IN FORTY THREE OR FOUR, HE SAW MAXYELITCHER IN
VASHINGTON. AT THAT TIME, ROSENBERG WAS ASSIGNED ‘TO 60 TO THE BUREAU

" OF STANDARDS FOR A FEW DAYS. HE SAW ELITCHER THEM, PROBABLY IN

FEB. FORTY FOUR, RUTH TELEPHONED ROSENBERG AND ASKED HIM TO SEE HER.
IT WAS IN THE EVENING AFTER SUPPER WHEN ROSENBERG ENTERED HER
APARTMENT AT TWO SIX SIX STANTON STe RUTH WHISPERED THAT SHE

VANTED TO SEE HIM ALONE AND THAT HE SHOULD TELL THE KID /DOROTHY/

TO GO INTO THE BATHROOM. ROSENBERG DID S0, AND RUTH PROCEEDED TO
TELL HIM SHE WAS TERRIBLY WORRIED BECAUSE DAVID HAD AN IDEA TO MAKE
MONEY AND TAKE SOME THINGS FROM THE ARMY. ROSENBERG TOLD HER TO

END OF PAGE SIX |
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PAGE SEVEN . .
TELL DAVID NOT TO DO ANYTHING FOOLISH., RUTH DID NOT SPECIFY
~ WHAT THINGS OR UHAT DAVID WANTED TO DO WITH THEM. THEY HAD NO
DISCUSSION OF MATTERS REGARDING NATIONAL:DEFENSE OR REGARDING
INFORMATION TO BE TRANSMITTED FROM LOS ALAMOS. IN RESPONSE TO THE
JUDGE=-S QUESTION AS TO VHY ROSENBERG SHOULD HAVE BEEN CALLED BY RUTH
FOR SUCH ASSISTANCE, ROSENBERG TESTIFIED THAT HE WAS THE ONLY CLOSE
RELATIVE AROUND AT THAT TIME, ROSENBERG DENIED EVER MEETING HARRY
ié{tD, TALKING TO HIM, OR KNOWNING OF HIS ACTIVITIES. HE FAILED TO
RECOGNIZE HIS PROTOGRAPH. RE DENIED EVER HEARING OF GOLD-S
VISIT TO GREENGLASS IN AEBUQUERQUE UNTIL THE TRIAL. HE NEVER SAY
HARRY GOLD OR A RUSSIAN OR ANYONE REGARDING ARRANGING A MEETING
WITH HARRY COE%;Kﬁ%igAVIBEGREENGLASS IN ALBUQUERQUE, HE DENIED THE
FORMER TESTIMONY ABOUT THE SAFEWAY STORE SCHEME. FROM JAN, FORTY
FIVE TO JUNE THREE, FORTY FIVE, HE NEVER COMMUNICATED VITH DAVID
IN ANY WAY BY HIMSELF OR THROUGR ANYONE ELSE. IF FACT, HE NEVER
COMMUNICATED WITH DAVID AFTER JUNE THREE, FORTY FIVE, UNTIL DAVID
RETURNED TO NY ON HIS SECOND FURLOUGH,
END OF PAGE SEVEN




PAGE EIGHT .
DENIED EVER RECEiVING INFO REGARDING LOS ALAMOS FROM THE GREENGLASSSES
AT ANY TIME OR EVER ASKING FOR SUCH INFO. HE FAILED TO RECOGNIZE

. THE SKETCHES TURNED OVER TO HARRY GOLD IN JUNE, FORTY FIVE. DENIED
GOING TO SEE GREENGLASS AT SIX FOUR SHERIFF ST., ON THE DAY AFTER
GREENGLASS ARRIVAL ON FURLOUGH IN SEPT. FORTY FIVE. HE DENIES
KNOWNING GOLOS OR BENTLEY OR EVER TALKING WITH _EITHER OF THEM.
DENIED THAT DAVID OR RUTH EVER DELIVERED TO HIM ANY INFO ON THE A
BOMB DURING THE SECOND FURLOUGH, DENIED THAT HE EVER SAW OR RECEIVED
A SKETCH OF THE A EMQB FROM DAVID GREENGLASS DURING THIS FURLOUGH
OR ANY OTHER TIME., HE DENIED RECEIVING ANY DESCRIPTIVE DATA
CONCERNING IT OR THAT HIS WIFE EVER TYPED SUCH DATA. ON A QUESTION
FROM THE JUDGE, HE TESTIFIED D THAT HE HAD A PORTABLE TYPEWRITER AN

BT L -

HIS HOME, THAT HIS WIFE E IS A TYPIST, THAT SHE QID“,QI_IXBE~IOR

PERSONAL NEEDS, BUT DID_TYPE FOR_CIVILIAN DEFENSE AND FOR FAECT

MATTERS. DENIED TURNING OVER ANY DATA TO THE RUSSIANS IN SEPT,

FORTYFIVE OR EVEN KNOWNING RUSSIAN CITIZENS. HE NEVER GAVE DAVID
TWO HUNDRED DOLLARS IN CASH OR ANY OTHER SUM IN sspr., FORTY FIVE,
END OF PAGE EIGHT N
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PAGE NINE

HE LOANED DAVID FIVE TEN AND TWENTY FIVE DOLLARS AT A TIME IN FORTY
EIGHT AND FORTY NINE, WHILE IN BUSINESS VITH HIM AT PITT MACHINE
PRODUCTS, DAVID KEPT TELLING ROSENBERG HE NEEDED MONEY FOR
HOUSEHOLD EXPENSES. WHENEVER ROSENBERG HAD MONEY IN HIS POCKETS ON
| SUCH REQUESTS, HE USUALLY GAVE HIM HALF OF IT. IN THIS WAY HE LOANED
A TOTAL OF ABOUT THREE HUNDRED DOLLARS DURING THE PERIOD. ROSENBERG
TESTIFIED AS TO THE DISSOLUTION OF THE PITT MACHINE PRODUCTS CO.,
AND THE DISTRIBUTION OF THE LIABILITY AND THE SHARES OF STOCK. =

HE NEVER GAVE OR LOANED DAVID ANY OTHER MONEY AT ANY TIME. SPECIF-
ICALLY DENIED THE WRAPPER OF THE FOUR THOUSAND DOLLARS. HE NEVER
TOLD DAVID TO GO BACK. TO LOS ALAMOS AS A CIVILIAN AND KEEP HIS
CONTACTS. HE NEVER CONVEYED TO DAVID HIS AIDEA ABOUT DAVID-S CONTIN-
UNING HIS EDUCATION AND GETTING HIS DEGREE AND GOING To CERTAIN
UNIVERSITIES TO KEEP WP HIS LOS ALAMOS CONTACTS. HE STATED

THAT WHEN DAVID WAS A FOREMAN AT PITT MACHINE PRODUCTS CO., DAVID
DECIDED TO GO TO SCHOOL AT NIGHT UNDER THE G.I. BILL IN ORDER TO GET
END OF PAGE NINE



PAGE TEN | .
SUBSISTENCE FROM THE GOVERNMENT. DAVID HAD TO LEAVE WORK EARLY THREE
NIGHTS A WEEK FOR SCHOOL SO THAT NOBODY WAS LEFT TO SUPERVISE ON
THOSE DAYS. THIS CAUSED ROSENBERG TO COMPLAIN TO DAVID THAT THE
LATTER WAS SHIRKING ON THE JOB. DAVID QUIT SCHOOL WHICH CAUSED

RUTH TO TELL ROSENBERG :THAT HE WAS TAKING ADVANTAGE OF DAVID,

DENIED TELLING DAVID HE WOULD OBTAINRUSSIAN FUNDS TO HELP HIM THROUGH
COLLEGE. NEVER SUGGESTED THAT DAVID GO TO MIT OR CHICAGO U. BECAUSE
DAVID DID NOT HAVE THE NECESSARY QUALIFICATIONS. DENIED SAYING HE HAD
NUMBER OF STUDENTS AT UNIVERSITIES BEING SUBSIDIZED BY THE RUSSIANS.
ROSENBERG DENIED THAT HE HAD CONTACTS IN ESPIONAGE IN UPSTATE

NEV YORK, CLEVELAND, onro, OR AT GeE. IN RESPONSE TO QUESTION BY
THE JUDGE, HE TESTIFIED THAT HE KNEV MORTONJSOBELL AT G. E. AND

THAT HE HAD GONE TO SCHOOL WITH HIM, BUT HE DENIED EVER BEING IN
SCHENECTADY OR CLEVELAND HIMSELF. ROSENBERG TESTIFIED THAT HE NEVER
DISCUSSED IN THE PRESENCE OF DAVID AND BERNARD THE SKY PLATFORM
PROJECT AS PREVIOUSLY TESTIFIED. HE STATED THAT AT THAT TIME

POPULAR SCIENCE MAGAZINES AND NEWSPAPERS CARRIED STORIES ABOUT THE
WORK GERMANS WERE DOING ON SUCH PROJECTS. DAVID USED TO READ THE

END OF PAGE TEN




PAGE ELEVEN |

POPULAR SCIENCE MAGAZINES AND LIKED To DISCUSS SUCH THINGS., HE-
DENIED EVER COMMUNICATING WITH SPIES BY MEANS OF A MOVIE THEATRE
ALCOVE. DENIED SAYING WE OR HIS Boys HAD OBTAINED A MATHEMATICS ON
ATOMIC ENERGY FOR AIRPLANES, DENIED HE TOLD THE GREENGLASSES THAT
DAVID OUGHT TO LEAVE THE COUNTRY AFTER ?Hrisgyégr OF FUCHS. HE
NEVER TOLD DAVID THAT HE HAD A FRIEND, JOEW/BARR, WHMO WAS ENGAGED
IN ESPIONAGE. ABOUT THE END OF NINETEEN FORTYSEVEN OR EARLY
FORTYEIGHT JOEL BARR TOLD ROSENBERG IN THE PRESENCE OF DAVID AT THE
SHOP THAT HE WAS GOING OVERSEAS  To STUDY MUSIC, ROSENBERG KNEW
JOEL BARR FROM SCHOOL AND REMAINED A FRIEND OF BARR-S AFTER SCHOOL
DAYS. THEY VISITED FACH OTHER-S HOMES._xRbSENBERG USED TO VISIT
JOEL BARR IN BARR-S GREENWICH VILLAGEAK?ARTMENT WHERE BARR HELD
MUSIC SOIREES. ROSENBERG LEARNED FRoOM quggA BARR, JOEL-S BROTHER,
AT BARKO PRESS THAT JOEL VWAS IN EUROPE, IN FEB., NINETEEN FIFTY
ROSENBERG NEVER TOLD DAVID THAT GOLD WAS FUCHS CONTACT IN US AND
THEREFORE THE TRAIL WOULD LEAD To DAQEB AND HE OUGHT TO LEAVE THE

COUNTRY. THE TESTIMONY PROCEEDED TO A DISCUSSION OF THE DISPOSITION
END OF PAGE ELEVEN ' ’




- et i, T P o

PAGE TWELVE
OF THE SHARES OF STOCK IN PITT MACHINE PRODUCTS CO., AND THE JUDGE
. et ettt e,

OBJECTED TO RECEIVING THIS TESTIMONY ALL OVER AGAIN, BLOCH PROCEEDED

TO ASK SHORT RAPID-FIRE QUESTIONS OF ROSENBERG TO OBTAIN THE INFO

MORE QUCKLY. IN THE MIDDLE oF May NINETEEN FITY DAVID CAME TO THE
SHOP ONE MORNING AND ASKED ROSENBERG OUT BECAgSE HE WANTED TO TALK
TO HIM. ROSNEBERG WENT RsLucrANTLY, DAVID LED HIM TO HAMILTON

FISH PARK. DAVID TOLD JULIUS THAT JULIUS HAD TO GET HIM TWo THOUSAND
DOLLARS BECAUSE HE NEEDED X IT AT ONCE, ROSENBERG EXPLAINED HIS op-
LIGATIONS TO SHEIN AND TOLD DAVID HE HAD No CASH, DAVID WAS EXCITED
AND SAID HE NEEDED THE MONEY. = DAVID ASKED ROSENBERG TO ASK HIS

"DOCTOR FOR A SMALLPOX VACCINATION CERTIFICATE, EXPLAINING THAT HE

COULDN=T GO TO HIS OWN DOCTOR. ROSENBERG AGREED TO ASK HIS DOCTOR.
DAVID ALSO ASKED HIM TO FIND GuT WHAT KIND OF INJECTIONS ONE NEEDED
FOR MEXICO. ROSNEBERG PRESSED DAVID FOR INFO BUT COULDN-T GET

ANY. HE DOES NOT KNOW VHY DAVID CAME TO HIM. ROSNEBERG TOLD ETHEL
ABOUT THIS INCIDENT AND THOUGHT THAT IT WAS CONCERNED WITH A
PREVIOUS VISIT OF THE FBI TO DAVID IN F NINETEEN F{3¥.-3ULIUS
CALLED DR. BERNHARDT IN ORDER TO VISIT HIN FOR ONE OF HIS OWN

END OF PAGE TWELVE
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REGULAR HAY FEVER INJECTIONS. HE DID NOT HOLD ANY CONVERSATION WITH
THE DOCOTOR REGARDING MEXICO OR VACCINATIONS ON THE PHONE. ONE
SCHREIER OF KNICKERBOCKER VILLAGE WAS AT THE DOCTOR-S PLACE WHEN
ROSENBERG GOT THERE. _BOSENBERG RECEIVED HIS INJECTION IN THE
LIVING ROOM AND WAITED rnznz FOR SOME TIME TO OBSERVE IF HE HAD

ANY REACTION TO IT. DURING THAT TIME SCHREIER, JULIUS AND THE _
DOCTOR TALKED OF VACATIONS AT CAPE COD AND ELSEWHERE. ROSENBERG

IN THE ABSENCE OF SCHREIER ASKED THE DOCTOR ABOUT VACATIONS IN

~ MEXICO AND THE REQUIREMENTS FOR SUCH VACATIONS. HE ASKED THE

DOCTOR IF THE DOCTOR WOULD MAKE OUT A CERTIFICATE OF VACATIONS IN |
MEXICO AND THE REQUIREMENTS FOR SUCH VACATIONS, HE ASKED THE DOCTOR
IF THE DOCTOR WOULD MAKE OUT A CERTIFICATE OF VACCINATION FOR A
PERSON WHO HAD ALREADY BEEN VACCINATED. . THE DOCTOR DECLINED, HE
DID NOT TELL THE DOCTOR WHO THE PERSON WAS BUT DID TELL HIM THAT

IT WASN-T FOR HIMSELF., DENIED SHOWING DAVID A PHOTOGRAPH OF HARRY
GOLD. DENIED EVER GIVING DAVID EITHER ‘THE ONE THOUSAND

DOLLARS OR THE FOUR THOUSAND DOLLARS IN CASH. HE LATER TOLD DAVID
AT THE LATTER-S HOUSE THE RESULT OF A CONVERSATION WITH THE DOCTOR
AND DID NOT REMEMBER IF RUTH WAS PRESENT. NEAR THE END OF MAY FIFTY
END OF PAGE THIRTEEN |
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PAGE FOURTEEN
RECEIVED A PHONE CALL AT HIS SHOP FROM DAVID ASKING TO SEE HIM.

A FEV NIGHTS LATER JULTUS WENT TO DAVID-S HOUSE, AT THIS POINT HE
ADMITTED TO THE JUDGE THAT HE DID NOTHING To FIND OUT THE TROUBLE
THAT DAVID WAS IN BUT MERELY DISCUSSED IT WITH ETHEL. ON THIS
OCCASION DAVID CAME OUT OF THE HOUSE AND SAID HE COULDN-T TALK WITH
JULIUS THEN SINCE HE HAD COMPANY AND SAID HE WOULD GET IN TOUCH WITH
JULIUS SOME OTHER TIME. JULIUS REPORTED TO ETHEL THAT DAVID WAS IN
IN TROUBLE AND WAS ACTING STRANGE. RE TOLD ETHEL THAT DAVID HAD

IT IN FOR HIM AND THAT THEY WERE NOT FRIENDS BUT ETHEL TOLD HIM TO
HELP DAVID SINCE HE WAS HER BROTHER. IN THE FIRST WEEK IN JUNE OR
POSSIBLY THE END OF MAY, DAVID CALLED ROSENBERG AT HIS SHOP AND SAID -
IT WAS URGENT AND FOR ROSENBERG To COME OVER TO HIS HOUSE. ON THE
NEXT MORNING OR POSSIBLY LATER, ON urs WAY TO WORK, ROSENEERG |
DROPPED IN AT DAVID-S HOUSE., RUTH WAS THERE. IT WAS ABOUT NINE AM,
DAVID AND JULIUS LEFT THE HOUSE TO TALK. RUTH, HE OBSERVED, WAS
COOL TO HIM. DAVID WAS EXCITED, PALE AND HAD A HAGGARD LOOK.

DAVID WALKED WITH JULIUS TOWARD THE EAST RIVER DRIVE AND ON THE WAY
STOPPED TO TALK TO SOME rn:snns. ROSENBERG WENT ON AHEAD, DAVID
END OF PAGE FOURTEEN ”
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April 2, 1951

' MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

- With reference to the cases of Julius Rosenberg, Mrs. Ethel
- Roscnberg, Morton Sobell, and David Greenglass who have been convicted
in the Southern District of New York and who will shortly be sentenced by
Judge Kaufman, 1 would suggest that the following sentences be considered
" for each of the persons named: .
Julins%osenberg - death sentence. S
Julius Rosenberg recruited his brother-in-law and several others
iato active war-time Russian espionage.

Ethel’ o enberg - thirty years.
This woman is the mother of two small childrea., As the wife of
Julius Rosenberg she would, in a sense, be presumed to be actin;
under the influence of ber husband. The evidence at the trial
showed her participation as consisting of assisting in the activatiosn
of David Greenglass as an espionage agent and the typing of data

. furnished by Greenglass.

qobell - death sentence. -
- ~Although the evidence was not as great on Sobell as it was on some
of the other defeadant s it was sufficient for the jury to coavict hirn,
. He has not cooperated with the Goveraiment and has uadoubtedly
.. furnished highly classified information to the Russians although we
“ cannot prove it. This observation is based upon the fact that he worked
-“for the Navy Department, for General Electric, and for Reeves

] .5 Ll INFORMATION CONTQ . ‘ )J
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- Instrument Company.  In all these instances he was dealing
- with secret and classified contracts and material, He was so
convinced of hias guilt that he did attempt to flee this country.
Since be did not take the stand in the trial, if he agreed to talk
after he was given the death sentence, it is possible he might be
8 good witness in other cases.

gﬁlcuenghu - fifteen years,

This defendant has made what apparently is a full and complete
disclosure of his espionage activities and pled guilty to the indictment.
It is to be noted that he was a very important witness for the prosecu-
tion and furnished information to the special agents of this Burean
which led to the securing of corroborative information of great

value at the trial. I believe that the imposition of this lesser
sentence might well serve as an inducement for other individuals
implicated in esplonage to disclose their activities to us.

Respectiully submitted, e
./:} »? #

A - E s e

John Edgar Hoover
' Director
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‘ Mr. Tolsoo....

<. . Mr. Ladd .-

mnited States Bepartment of Justice . Clegi o

Federal Bureau of Investigation M. i’;’

Mr. Nick9o:9--

mashi“gtnn 25, Bo Go i Me. oS-

My, Toady ----

IN REFLY, PLEASE REFER TO April 3’ 1951 :tr \ b .
N E M=, AlZea..
MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR Mr. Gzizeot

Mr. Loughis

£ / Re: JuliusCDRosenberg, et al :hl m;:m
Espionage - R Mr. Nease..

Miss Gandy

PURPOSE:

P ’

The recommendations of the New York Office relative to the
sentencing of the Rosenbergs, Sobell and Greenglass, and the reasons therefc
This is supplemental to Mr. Ladd's memoranda of April 2 and 3.

GENERAL OBSERVATIONS:

The sentencing in this case can be expected to be a deterrent to
others for engaging in espionage or as an inducement to others who have
engaged in espionage to cooperate with the Government.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

Julius Rosenberg - death sentence.
He recruited his brother-in-law and several others into

active war-time Russian espionage. He undoubtedly possesses
information which would be of interest to us; however, he took
the stand in his own defense and has obviously perjured himself
so that any information he might furnish in the future he would

oy,

)
Ry 3oya Pwr AR

=3 never be able to testify to on the stand without having his
3 testimony pretty well discredited.

< i

— MortojvS’G'b/ell - death sentence.

G e

=

5:,: %‘ Although the evidence was not too great on Sobell, it was
2oy sufficient for the jury to convict him. He has not cooperated
:.,: N with the Government and has undoubtedly furnished highly
= ey 3 classified information to the Russians although we cannot
S

prove it. This observation is based upon the fact that he worked
ﬁ for the Navy Department, for General Electric, and for Reeves

/\ Instrumeént Company, in all of which instances he was dealing
with secret and classified contracts and material. He was so
convinced of his guilt EC e_did attemp

‘&) Since he did not take helstardd i%ne -'f':zsﬁ;hls eﬁ’t?tgl{;
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after he was given the death sentence, M;t 1s Posmble that he
\mlght be a good witness in other cases,
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_gtf_lgglé’s’e/nbex_-gs- We concur in the recommendations of Mr. Ladd
for a 30-year sentence. It is understood that the one juror who had
trouble agreeing to the verdict of guilty had questions in his own
mind about the guilt 6f Ethel Rosenberg. In addition to the reasons
set out it might also be pointed out that her sister-in-law, Mrs.
Greenglass, also actively participated in this espionage operation
and has not been indicted.

Davg;ﬁ{englass - We concur in the recommendations of Mr. Ladd
on David Greenglass for a sentence of 15 years.

Respectfully submitted,

. 15 Ve -
V /' 7o,

f S

W. M. Whelan
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Room 5744 /2 . 1951
To: ‘/Director ir. Tolson . __......

Mr. Ladd :: ::dd”
___Mr. Clegg | iR

- Mr. Glavin .___.......
——Mr. Glavin Mr. Nichols ._........
—Mr. Harbo Mr. Rosen ...........
—Mr. Nichols y, reey............

——Mr. Rosen | v, gerbo
—Mr. Tracy | m: alder...ocoeeoe..
—_Mr. Belmont Mr. Belmont. ........
——Mr. Mohr Mr. Laugh!ip coeeeeee
——_Mr. Sizoo Mr. Mohr ..oooeeeee-
— Mr. CallahahTele. Room...... —-
—Mr. Nease [ r Neace..........
—_Miss Gandy :
—Personnel Files Section |

—_Records Section
—__Mrs. Skillman

8- , 3093 Pt - 240
See Me For Appropriate Action
Send File Note and Return
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. Oﬂ‘ice N 677233”4%@%772 * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

To ‘ THE DIRECTOR DATE:  April 2, 1951

/o
FROM MR, LADD W . g” 7y )

\

SUBJECT:  ;prLIDS ROSENBERG, et al —
ESPIONAGE - R s Michols__

. >~ —

PURPOSE : , Tracy

To set forth obser:jﬁzggy.with respect to the mmo___

sentencing of Julius and Fth dsenber Morton—Sobel1, *—

and Duvidﬁcfienglass scheduled for Aprii 5, 1951; to s o

point Qut that all stand convicted of Wartime Espionage; ooy
the mazimum 8entence for which ig 30 years imprisonment or
death; to note that all defendants ercept David Greenglass
have been completely uncooperative; and to suggest a
3entence o rg and a sentence of 30
ufman leaving the
€1_JOT 8 Teduction of sentence) qléﬁffféﬁyljgiﬁfﬁhéit
disclosing TheTr—e nagmm?_s‘ﬁq‘gégigjgtqs. This
CouTse MIGRt enable fE??ﬁ??“??ﬁS?EU%fEﬁB’in connection with
this case. Sentences of 30 <ars _and 19 _yecrs. for Mortog.

Sobell and Davigd Greenglass respectively, would appear to
be 3In Iiné'wT?n'!!ﬁtwﬁ@?E‘T%*other recent espionage cases,
noting that David Greenglass has been cooperative and was a
vital Government witlness,

K

DETAILS

on March 29, 1951, a Jury in the Southern District
of New York convicted Julius and Ethel Rosenberg and Morton
Sobell on an indictment charging violation of the Wartime
Espionage Statute (Section 32 (g), Title 50, USC). Dpavid
Greenglass, also indicted, had Previously pled guilty,
Sentencing of those four defendants by U. S. Districet Judge
Irving R. Kaufman is scheduled for 10:30 AY on April o, 1951,
The penalty for violaotion of the Wartime Espionage Statute i8
30 years imprisonment or death,

U —

' You will recall that Julius and Ethel Rosenberg and
Morton Sodell have been completely uncooﬁ??ﬁ??ﬁé‘§Tﬁbéf%hé“"
taception of This T g¢ A ’ mi ;
bpermitted by them, all denied espionage activities in all

respects. David Green lass, of course, the brother of Ethel
Rosenberg, made what appears to be g full disclosure of his
knowledge of gnd_gggi;glpgzign_in espionage, ana in The ‘

recently concluded trigl he wus an ezxtremely important and

willing witness Jor the prosecu%jpn, i
Jere e

o DL - 49 3 - <y
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I
defendants, it might pe well
in recent espionage cases,

4 years, 4lfred pe "Slack
violation of the Wartinme Xsp
Ssentence of 15 Years impriso

to the charge, recetved g pr

2 0B Rig pleg of guilty to g
tonage Statute ceived a
nment, Har 0old, who was aqlse
indicted under the Wartime Espionage Statute and bled guilty

ison term 0f 30 years. @old has

been SJully coop;:;;;ve and was an important witness in the

trial of Abrahg Brothman an

d ¥iri oskowitz, as wel] as

in the recently concluded trial of Rosenberg, et al,

€nergy data, nevertheless he
of the espionage group,

a foreign nation of our most vital
ic weapons, Sobell wags g Sfellow
was not, to our knowledge, per-
ecuring and transnitta] of atomic
was an exiremely important member

bove, g Sentence of degth SJor
nce of 30 years imprisonment SJor

Ethel Rosenberg woulg appear to bde Dbroper, As a possible

it i8 noted that she ig the

onnection with EFthel Rosenberg,
mother of two children and gs the

wife of Julius might, in some sense, de presumed to be under

the influence of her husbangd

. NEUertheless, it is to pe borne

-2-



¢
i CLON A
N2 AL

Sobdell is believed bProper on the basisg of the known information
developed as to hig activities in connection with thig ne twork,
It is of interest to recall thgt Sobell did not take thé witness
8tand in hig own defensge during the recent trial, ang on the
occasion of his apprehension wgs exrtremely antagonistic,

The,foregoing observations are sudmitteqd Jor your
considergtion,

-3-




195 8-24 p
URGENT

JULIUS ROSENBERG, ESP DASH _Re AUSA ROY CQHN, SDNY, ADVISED THAT MRS.
ROSVNBERG FILED ORDER TO SHO@ CAUSE BEFORE MJUDGE 1, KAUFMAN WHY

ety o s g

A WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS SHOULD NOT_BE E_ISSUED REQUIRING HER REMOVAL
FROM SING SING TO THE WOMEN-S HOUSE OF DETENTION ON THE GROUND THAT
SHE IS CONFINED TO A "CHAMBER OF HORRORS IN \_ORDER TO MAKE HER TALK®
AND BECAUSE HER HUSBAND IS SUFFERING UNTOLD MENTAL ANGUISH. TH{E>

-

ORDER_IS RETURNABLE FOUR PeMs APRIL TWENTY THIRD NEXT. y ;(,/
ML I“‘OP‘L“""I’" CONTAILZD | h SCHEIDT
R Ib % ivhnut. _;_I‘......D . f\)‘ﬂ » -
) 15 &
34 Q:'TQ51 ' \

,:..'-.‘.‘ tc
NY R 48 WA RD '“M%v N A
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‘Office Memorandum - virsn STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : KR. D. ¥. LADD

4

DATE: April 5, 1551
/ A AL T roson_¥
. 4 b ad X4 Ladd
FROM MR, A. 3. BELAS Clegg___
in__
SUBJECT: JUZIUSC%OSEHBEEG, ET AL . A
ESPIONACE - R ‘ £ ke
Harbdo
. Belmont__
e
On the afternoon of 4pril 5, SAC Scheidt of Tele. Roor
New York called to advise that he had received a call o

Sfrom Judge Irving Kaufman this afternoon,

d
Judge KCufman,i;LJZ:é:
who presided at the Rosenberg trial, advised that now tha
the trial is over he Just wanted i'r

- Scheidt to tell the  |ofid
lDirector thet the FBI did a fabulous T

Job on this case, an
Joutstanding Job, and that he could not find the proper
adjectives for it. Judoe Kaufman stated that the dgents
in the courtroom were as gentlemanly and delightful as
anyone could be; that the Agents who handled this case were

@ real credit to the Bureau; and he Sfeels very secure
"knowing we have an Fpr."

RECORDED -6 5 — 552 3 £ _ 94 o

¥r. Scheidt thenked hinm hegrtiiylrgr his comnment
end tolcd Judge Keifman he would pass;fh ¢‘bé@ng to the

Director.

AllB:mer
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O]ﬁM Mem.,, ;'mdzzm * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

: MR, 4, H. B% DATE: March 29, 1951

Tolson_

FROM : MR. C. E. HEN _ o

a: Oxaygn_

suBjecT: JULIUS ROSENBERG, WAS, ET AL l/( ;Q'\"

ESPIONAGE - R Tracy__

H Hardo_

;': . Belmont

At 11:04 a,.nm, today Mr. Granville called from Nease

New York an acdvise a € Jury in this case hgd j_zist ""’“a—
brought In o verdtct—or guilyy as %o all 3 defendanis, namel

Julius Rosenberg, _Ethel Kosenberg, ang Yorion Sobell., At
lmo_rm._g-i;;ville again cclled and advised thgt the.
sentencing of the defendants was Scheduled for 10:30 a.n. April
1951, The judgé,  in recelving the vETAITT, Conmented that he
thought it was q Just verdict and h comnended the FBI for the
work whick 3% Kad done in this ca‘s?,“f'c‘cﬁzizi’e‘ntingmtha% it reflecte
tgetmg_iﬁg_nigf-_thc;ﬂl. United States Attorney Saypol paid his

respects to McGrath and to the Director, commenting that The

FBI is not ¢ police force but is an investigative agency, and th:
their eternal vigilance and Pervading ceaseless and untiring
efforts hed made bossible the Successful handling of the case,
Emanuel Block, defense attorney, addressed the court and thanked
the FBT @,r‘?b’l}'i‘té_’?s’_i@@fr‘ihé_fh,e_‘._-_br‘ial.qnd Said he thought the ,
Jury had deliberated carefully. The defendants were described as
having accepted the vercdict stoically,

ACTION

For your information.

CEH:mpm‘.-w*T/; pr e
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'SP-QQK NATHAN SUSSMAN BAS BEEN

MET THE PARENTS ON ONE OR»TUO OCCASIONS BUT KNOWS NOTHING ADDi}IONAL s

3
ESS S

p.c»;u - _ 21&,:;.

SECTION OF TBE £pP LOCATED AND‘INTERVIEVEDo
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] tﬁt PHOTOGRAPB oR RECALLED rax Namx‘or nsnn suo:xsr_

.‘-."_.,, .e-,& -E‘,‘ _,g : ..,a
. ¥ 3

.SOL TANNENBAU! LOCATED AND INTERVIEWED AT POUGHKEEPSIE, ﬂY UHERE'

.1 . ..44 - \"Y v -x"

2 i il AT b paS) 24 TR -.:u',,l"?:gg,
'STATES'HE DOES NOT RECALL THE NUMBER OF T325€ROUP OR

-
.K‘
T e B

N cnonplann ALL urzrlncs XE Arrznnanwzns

.

“HE DESCRIBED.IHIShGROUPtas A HA

. sszur"on obcasxons
% «av‘c_’e-,ﬁ;.;ﬂ_ﬁ.?z TR L L f&éﬁzw S

.BELIEVES HE MAY HAVE PAID DUES T0 .
- AR H O SRS R g

’THE NAME OR PHOTOGRA?H OF HENRY SHOIKET.
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\ﬂ:.n»zu_uoa:.b.e - o .
‘0 S ) (VI
QN?& 2«39: .SLS& . UNITED Siassd GOVERNMENT
I
NL TO . Director, Federel Bureau of Hu<mm$mw¢woﬁ DATR: March lis 195%
_\/ . ¢ e \
i 50& : Jomes M. McInerneys Acsietant Attorney Genersl qu“omzﬂdu y \ T
oo _ Y @
g SUBJECT: Julius fogenberg, eb al. Hb@\B\Hmnwuu
Egpionage = R m
Tois will confirm the oomﬁm@m‘mwmn of this dale petween ™ ('
Nr. Whearty of the uovpaasmuﬁ and MT. Carl Hennrich of the Federsl’ £
puresu of Tnvestigations nerein the Burees was sdvieed that 8 o AV
gesled foul coun ! ndictument hes een e r- Cleda
Southern pistrict York ageinst villi .
In this connection I am enclosing for your jnformetio e V2
copy of & letter received from the United State® attorney for M THaeY
: Southern pistrict of New York a@&& March 9 1951. ! Mr. Harbo -—#—-
I . My. Belmont -...em—--
& \ o~ . R TR
Encl. No. 7613 o .
COPIES SpsTROYED K D - 84 A\h .m\ I\Um.n@ @@
REBARDI Ly A MAP 22 1951 .
o (:CORDED - 8724
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O{ﬁce N®::coodom

TO ¢ Director, FBI
b2 FROM : gpC, New York
SUBJECT: JULIUS ROSENBERG, ETAL

NG ESPIONAGE « R
N (Bufile 65-58236)

Enclosed herewith are photostatic copies of pozénvs of th N
transcript of record of the trial of JULIUS ROSENBERG, ETHE f.nd-
MORTQMXSOBELL, containing the £ Judge TRVING R. FAUEMAN, U. S.1 /1

Attorney IRVDJG H. SAzOL and EMANUEL H, BLOCH, attorney for JULIUS ROSENBE
O . .

Page 2391 contains the remarks of Judge IRVING R. KAUFMAN.
Pages 239l and 2395 c¢ntain the remarks of U, . Attorney IRVING H, SAYPOL.
Pages 2396 and 2397 contain the remarks of FMANUEL H, BLOCH, attorney for
JULIUS ROSENBERGs, -

Frcs.-5
WFN:HC
65=153L8

/ -
A% g
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FRBERAL BUKKAU OF INVESTIGATION } i }4 & :
- ‘' s DEPARTAEN o6 SPRE g AR i

URGENT

ol T
JULIU OSENBERG, ET AL', ESPIONAGE R. MR. RICHAR PORTER, ENGINEER
GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY, SCHENECTADY, NEW YORK, INTLRVIEVJED ON
INSTANT DATE BY USA, SDNY CONCERNING ®SKY PLATFORM" PROJECT, THE FACTS
ABOUT WHICH THE SUBJ TOLD GREENGLASS, PORTER WAS OHAIRMAN OF TECHNICAL

- e

EVALUATION GROUP, GUIDED MISSILES COMMITTEE, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

———— .

BOARD, DEPARTI’LNT OF DLFLNSL, WHICH GROUP PREPARED A R"'POPT IN TFE

e —— )

e e .

9]

SUMP"ER OF NINETEEN FORTY EIGHT SUMMARIZING THEIR EVALUATION OF UNITED

i s eran

D

" BY 3c0¢a PwT-dire

-LJ

- 27| STATES AIR FORCE PROJECT RAND ) AND UNITED STATES NAVY PROJECT ORBIT.
| é::; PORTER ADVISED THAT REPORTS OF THIS GROUP ARE PRESENTLY LOCATED WITH
g:f:: THE RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT BOARD, WASHINGTON, D.C. PORTER

%:i{- ADVISED THAT FRED DARWIN IS Now EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF GUIDED MISSILES
:,;E“ COMMITTEE. WASHINGTON FIELD WILL DETERMINE FROM RESEARCH AND DEVELOPME?.
g?d BOARD WHAT REPORTS ARE AVAILABLE FOR PRESENTATION AT THE TRIAL OF

ROSENBERG AND TFE IDENTITY OF THE PERSON WHO CAN INTRODUCE THESE
REPORTS. WFO WILL ALSO DETERMINE IF THESE REPORTS ARE NOV OR WERE

A
9" AT ANY TIME CONSIDERED TO 1'3‘% cxﬁgggxrﬁl,z Y 'rm: gpﬂm Q D_EZENSL.
v
I  WFO WILL DETERMINE THE EXTENT OF DISSEf{}m F THESE REPORTS.
X THIS INFORMATION NEEDED FOR PRESENTATION IN COURESTO SUBSTANTIATE
&
S~  TESTIMONY GQIVEN BY DAVID GREENGLASS ON DIRECT F A\EIINATION. SUTEL.
N A\ TETROVED : :
N , D\N COPIES D ‘
EEAPR 24 1951 RESANGY © 1030 o i e

gvo coPTES ¥ scyrrpr "y e S
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gatten, arrest, and 4riol and Afs Dehavier $n thAs eourt roem.:
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to the Fecson gach eof the sudfects decame éssociated withthe .
Connuntst movemsats (5) The extént or fatenstity of the conndc
S of each_with the Coamunist Party; (6) an tatcroottug tap .
iaeum tsoever whichA msy Rave deen gained ts 8
rot tn sudjects and In conductiag tlu !uvutt tiony:
vith th.!cr rc ard to “"‘“ﬁ“"“f- .peraenal feelfng
reltes QP’?QJ"OM oat sfactfon $n Raving pelfgved Afs eanaoiei
b" donfeBatony ‘gg ‘comients made Dy. t | rég

; '_8 o_:a “af Eamun om'ﬁ. *@ ¢ mﬁ’

s Werdeiss e detat) AU 3 Rureg:
) née ond 88 {8 deatred that the te untc{m
u.nttm to the § aa\;_g Wﬂu%m gg,mgz




FRDERAL BUREAU oF inveSTIgATION -~

—JILZ%,
WASHINGTON FROM NEW YORK &5
dﬂ( ECTOR  DEFERRED

JULIys™ ERG, BT Aley ESP - B, ARTICLE Ry HQJARéERM SHHORE, ENi-
TITLED QuoTE Dock SINGLE Quote %riL' end stver QUOTE BARED AS RED SPY

AR
HEADQUART“RS"UMQUOTE, APPEARED AFTERNOON EDITION THIS DATZ_QUOTE Y

- JOURNAL AMERICAN UNQUOTE ON PAGE Z ONE.

e e vt s

PARTY QUOT“

ARTICLE REFERRZD TO A COHhUNIST
CELL UNQUOTE KNOWN AS INDUSTRIAL UNIT SIXTFEN DASYH B,

OF WHICH TESTIMONY CONCERNING NIT BROUCRT 0

- en——

UT IN .CROSS EXAMINATION
OF JULIUS ROSENBERG ON MARCH TJENTYSECOND LAST,

ARTICLE INDICATED THAT

HATER_IRQNIN-D DIRECTED
WIDE-SPREAD ESPIONAPE IN VITAL ATOMIC AND RESEARCH PROJECTS DURING
WORLD WAR TWO,

HEADQUARTERS OF UNIT LOCATED NEAR EAST SIDE

_ ARTICLE STATED _SEVERAL ENGINEERS AND SCIENTISTS OF
ABOVE GROUP HAVE FLED TO RUSSIA OR SOVIET SATELL

ITE COUNTRI S FOLLOW-

ING ARREST OF KLAUSXEUCHD. ARTICLE STATES THAT THIS UNIT CONTROLLFD

FLOW OF ESPIONAGE DATA FROM SUCH WAR PLANTS AS WESTERN ELECTRIC,

GENERAL ELECTRIC,

et et e g e

AIRCRAFT _PLANTS _AND EVEN THE ATOMIC PROJECT _AT LOS

lALAMOS AND CONSISTED OF " A TIGHTLY KNITTED GROUP 0? SCILNTISTS SOMZ

cOF WHOM MAY SOON BE ARRESTED. ARTICLE STATES ALSO THAT AT LEAST SIX

0D -0 [ LS=58236= 955
R‘E‘gg RDS: vs M - /
A‘I,'f‘~' g7k | H:;BPJIAQL *7;%2,1 .-;ﬁ;i;"'




PAGE TWO
OF THESE SCIENTISTS WERE INITIATED INTO COMMUNISM AT CCNY, WHERE IH;X
WERE ACTIVE IN THE YCL AND ASU, FIFTEEN YEARS LATER THEY WERE{IN .

h

. f
UNIT SIXTEEN DASH B, AS SPY AGENTS FOR THE SOVIET GOVERNMENT. - ARTICLE

STATES UNIT ALSO CONTAINED SEVERAL WOMEN WHO PLAYED THE ROLE" OF -COUR-
IERS FOR THE SPY NETWORXS TO SUPPLY MONEY TO QUOTE CONTACTS UNQUOTB,
AND RELAYING INFORMATION FROM DEFENSE CENTERS. ARTICLE STATES THIS
UNIT REGARDED BY FBI AS ONZ OF THE MOST DANGZROUS DASH FASCIST QUOTE
CELLS UNQUOTE IN NORTH AMERICA. IT IS TO BE NOTED THAT AS A WHOLE,
J{INFORMATION SET FORTH IN ARTICLE DOES NOT CONFORM TO THE TESTIMONY
”OF TRIAL TO DAT AND IT APPEARS THAT THE ARTICLE IS GROSSLY EXAGVQATH’

IT IS POINTVD OUT THAT_NATHAN‘@USSMAN WAS INTERVIEWED BY AUSAS COHN
AND KILSHEIMER, EVENING MARCH NINETEENTH LAST AND CONSIDERABLE INFOR-

MATION APPEARING IN THE ARTICLE WAS DISCUSSED DURING THIS INTZRVIEY.
jﬂSUSSMAN AND HIS WIFE, GERTRUDE, HAVE ADMITTFD TO MEMBERSHIP IN BRANCH

STATED THAT!JULI S AND ETH”t?&OSENB~RG ALFRENS&K%ANT AND JOP

' 'uanuﬂu" e i ST ’

AMONG OTHERS, WERE MEMBERS IN THIS BRANCH., SUBMITTED FOR INFO,

SIXTEEN DASH By INDUSTRIAL DIVISION, COMMUNIST PARTY, USA. SUSSM
\
u*ﬁ:i:,

SCHEIDT

END, ACK PLS
NY R 65 WA HK
C(’:A' 7//1
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K , . Hdapex 30, 13951 (;7/
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Foley Ssuare
€5 York 7, Keyp York N

%y deapr Judge

I hcve bdeen in orneg o/ the 'comendatory

Burecy o? Investia

SJollo: In~ the vercicts in the
aéz?osenberg, Ethel .’?oser.ber;-

' Morton Solell, .
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A ~ JULIUS ROSENBERG, ESP—R. RENYLET ToO BU. APR. FOUR, FIFTYONE.

"; \x JEROME EUGENE%§ARTAKOW ON THIS DATE, CONEIDENTIALLY ADVISED THAT
ROSENBERG AND BROTHMAN ARE PRESENTLY WORKING ON THE DRAFT OF A

NEWSLETTER TYPE OF PUBLICATION, SIMILAR 1~;¥1N FACT®, WHICH IS To
BE_CA LED'!éEIQRI' THIS DRAFT HAS BEEN SEEN BY TARTAKOW. THIS

PO~ /)

PUBLICATION IS GOING TO BE ORGANIZED AS A COUNTER PROPAGANDA UNIT

e a— o —— e

AND WILL BE DRAWN Up, PRINTED AND PUBLISHED AND DISTRIBUTED IN A

v ——ee_

COMPLETELY CLANDESTINE FASHION. PLANS ARE FOR DISTRIBUTION IN THE

—— e

CITIES OF NY, CHICAGO, DETROIT AND _LOS ANGELES, A LIST OF SEVEN
- s A e ‘—.——__»«—.‘.—.‘

-PERSONS, WHO ARE COMPLETELY TRUSTED AND WHO HAVE BEEN DESIGNATED AS

DISTRIBUTORS IN EACH OF THE ABOVE CITIES AND _WHOSE - DUTIES WILL BE

S ———

TO PREPARE LISTS OF PERSONS TO OBTAIN THIS NEWSLETTER _HAS BEEN

. SE §
PREPARED, THESE EVEN PEOPLE WILL FORM THE NATIONAL BODY OF THE

ORGANIZATION. PLANS ARE IN EFFECT To PRINT AND DISTRIBUTE ONE ,
S
NENDRED TWENTY FIVETHOUSAND ] ! A, BIMONTHY

2 NOEXED'. 134 RECORD
E BASIS. COPIES AR FXEBE ARIT R ENBERG A
1
BROTHMAN HAVE DISCUSSED THIS PL% mH TAR;&KOUS'A%' HE HAS :

, _

INIBEAAm~ —— .

o iM;:f-.:v' 16 195 & o IV



VR el lemw e o e

- -t . ST AN S VR SO N

v ‘l‘
i e ‘I; .
,
- L[]

PAGE TWO

WORK WITH THEM. ROSENBERG AND BROTHMAN ESTIMﬁTE TEN THOUSAND DOLLARS

CASH WILL BE REQUIRED OF WHICH, ROSENBERG IS PUTTING UP THE MoST,
BROTHMAN ALSO BORROWED TO THE LIMIT, TARTAKOW IS, UPON HIS RELEASE
TROM PRISON, TO CONTACT SOMEONE IN THE BRONX BY A CODE WORD AND THIS

A Y, v g RS P,

PERSON WILL THEREAFTER BE-THE CONTACT BETWEEN TARTAKOW AND MANUEL

)*ééggg,\ggg‘ggmlg“ggggéngyg;fuuQs. ROSENBERG ESTIMATES THAT ABOUT
\FORTY TWO HUNDRED DOLLARS WILL BE REQUIRED IMMEDIATELY AND IF TARTAKOU
GOES THROUGH WITH THE DEAL, HE WILL BE GIVEN FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS

TO SET up OPERATIONS, TARTAKOW=S PART 1IN THIS SET UP HAS BFEN

APPROVED BY BLOCH, fARTAKOW IS TO LOCATE,A HOUSE SUITABLE FOR SETTING

Up THE MIMEOGRAPH“EQUIPMENT AND HE IS ALSO TO TRAVEL To PHILA OR

CHICAGO TO BuYy THE EQUIPMENT. HE IS ALSO TO TAKE PART IN THE

DISTRIBUTION OF THE PAPER: TARTALOW STATED THAT ALL DETAILS OE

THIS PLAN HAVE MINUTELY BEEN WORKED OUT AND IT VWILL BE SO SET up )
< THAT NO ONE WILL KNOW OR HAVE COMPLETE GONTROL OF THE ENTIRE OPERATIONS,
"a;”znn OF PAGE TWO - "’

=;_frtx3¥QE}iTET¢}*}\L_ | .
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PAGE THREE

. e
)
b

|
Al

AND OPERATED ON A BASIS SiMILAR‘&O,TﬂE‘
MORTON STREET DEAL®.

.VARIOUS PERSONS ARE GOING TO WRITE ARf{cass~l
%\T’o BE PUBLISHED IN CON

§ A SIX THOUSAND woRD TH
+ THE ATOM BOMB FROM

< THE HOUSE USED WILL BE SET UP

NECTION WITH WHICH BROTHMAN HAS ALREADY WflprTEN
ESIS EXPOSING THE POLITICAL SIGNIFICANCE OF
THE TIME OF ITS INCEPTION.

THE_REMINGTON,

COLD_AND_RELATED CASES.
A LIST OF PEOPLE IN NYC WHO ARE AND WHO ARE TO RECEIVE COPIES

‘?I THE PUBLICATION, FOUR GRAPHS WILL BE COMPOSED AND GIVEN

TO
| \-. RARTAKOV FOR HIS GUIDANCE IN SETTING UP THE PAPER. ALL THE ISSUES
e '§ F;%\?

WILL BE CHECKED BY BLOCH FOR .™FLAGRANT VIOLATIONS OF THE LAW",

DENNIS IS ALSO TO PROVIDE
"SOLID"

THIS PAPER WILL BE VERY IMPORTANT

,;‘ ; FROM A POLITiCAL STANDPOINT. WITH REFERENCE TO THE LIST OF SEVEN
RV Dol Y _SLVEN
T |

.} NAMES OF PEOPLE WHO ARE To GoMPosk THE NATIONAL BODY OF THIS
oA

% DUBLICATION, TARTAKOW STATED THAT HE HAS SEEN THIS L

IST AND THAT ONE
, ;;jgggékonsLAnyﬁsfS¥§§Zor'MIRiA§¥§osxow172. ANOTHER
S NaME 15 Jznnrxgﬁbéé'/PH/; ANOTHER NAME WAS FOLLOWED BY AN ADDRESS
‘éigui" INDIA, ANOTHER NAME WAS THAT OF A UNION ORGANIZER IN LOS ANGELES
O THE UOPVA AND THREE OR FOUR NAMES OF p

RSONS IN_NY WHICH TARTAKOW
I YEND oF P EE S
S N -z




~ PAGE FOUR W{AL
COULD NOT RECALL. COPIES oF THE PUBLICATION WILL BE DISTRIBUTED
FROM NY TO THE OTHER THREE CITIES BY PERSONAL COURIER AND WILL NoOT
BE MAILED INTERSTATE. AT A GIVEN TIME, DISTRIBUTORS IN ALL CITIES
VILL MATL THEIR COPIES TO LOCAL MATLING ADDRESSES. THE DATES OF
ISSUE OF THIS PUBLICATION HAVE ALREADY BEEN DECIDED., PLANS HAVE ALSo
BEEN EFFECTED TO BUY FOR CASH ONE HUNDRED TWENTYFIVE THOUSAND ENVELOPE:
AND OTHER MATERIALS IN BULK OUTSIDE OF NYC AND IN SUCH A VAY AS NoT
TO CREATE SUSPICION. TARTAKOW STATED THAT HE Has AGREED WITH ROSENBERC
AND BROTHMAN TO WORK WITH THEM AND THAT HE ADVISED THEM THAT
THE WARDEN AT THE FEDERAL HOUSE OF DETENTION Has NOTIRIED HIM THAT
HE IS GOING TO GET FIFTY DAYS ofF FOR GOOD BEWAVIOR, PUBLICATION
OF THE FIRST ISSUE OF "RETORT® HAS BEEN TENTATIVELY SCHEDULED FoR
THE FIRST WEEK IN JUNE, DEPENDING UPON WHETHER OR NOT TARTAKOW
1S RELEASED, TARTAKOW STATED THAT IF HE 6 NOT RELEASED THE PLAN WILL
BE PUT INTO OPERATION ANYWAY AND THAT SOMEONE ELSE UNKNOWN TO HIM wILy
BE SELECTED FOR HIS ROLE. VITH REFERENCE TO OTHER INFO FURNISHED
TO TARTAKOW BY ROSENBERG, TARTAKOW ADVISED THAT ROSENBERG STATED THAT

———a .

- THE ORGANI?ATION UNDER WHICH ROSENBERG OPERATED WAS SET UP BY HIM.
T el . . ..

. END OF PAGE FouR

Lr
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PAGE FIVE L ) | tﬂJ??FTER?ﬁTTbAL

f%gf;NBERG IS CONCERNED THAT THE GOVERNMENT IS AVARE OF OTHER CONTACTS

-t

OF HIS AND THAT THEY ARE UNDER INVESTIGATION. ROSENBERG THINKS THAT
THE ONLY REASON THESE INDIVIDUALS WAVE NOT BEEN ARRESTED IS THAT THE
GOVERNM CKS.PROOF. ROSENBERG ON ONE OF KIS TRIPS To WASHINGTON,

,D.C. TO SEE ELITCHER VISITED AN UNKNOWN SCIENTIST IN THAT CITY,

ROSENBERG WAS ALSO CONTACTING A MAN CONNECTED WITH THE RUSSIAN

{ EMBASSY IN WASHINGTON WHO IS MARRIED TO AN ENGLISH SCHOOL TEACHER.
ROSENBERG RELATED THAT HE RODE IN A LIMQUSINE OF THE RUSSIAN EMBASSY
IN WASHINGTON WHICH LIMOUSINE wAS DRIVtN BY A SHORT, STOCKY RED
HAIRED CHAUFFEUR WHO CONTINUALLY CHECKED FOR A SURVEILLANCE.

ROSENBERG ALSO RELATED THAT ON ONE OCCASION HE DELIVERED SIX MONTHS
WORTH OF WORK TO A RUSSIAN CONTACT' IN A LARGE RAILROAD STATION IN

AN UNKNOWN CITY BY THE EXPEDIENT OF EXCHANGING BRIEFCASES WHILE
BOARDING A TAXI LEAVING THE STATION. ON ANOTHER OCCASION ROSENBERG
AND SOBELL, IN SOBELL-S CAR, MET A RUSSIAN CONTACT ON LONG ISLAND AND
- | DELIVERED TO HIM ANOTHER SIX MONTHS WORTH OF WORK. TARTAKOW

‘_11;333 NO KNOWLEDGE OF THE DATES OR APPROXIMATE TIME OF THE

”fj?abovx MEETS. ROSENBERG ALSO RELATED THAT HE HAD BEEN WORKING

-*ﬁilON'A PLAN TO PROVIDE FASY ACCESS FOR COMMUNIST AGENTS TO

END OF PAGE FIVE
L 5
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ENTER AND LEAVE THE uUS. VWITH REFERENCE TO ABRAHAMJEROTHMAN, TARTAKOW
ADVISED THAT BROTHMAN RELATED TO HIM THE DELIVERY TO ANATOE}/YAKOV-
LEV OF A_ PAPER ON LIQUID THERMAL DIFFUSION AND THAT BROTHMAN GAVE
THE IMPRESSION THAT HE EITHER WROTE OR CORRECTED THIS PAPER. JARTA-

KOW ALSO ADVISED THAT BROTHMAN HAS RETAINED JOHM MC KI 'MINTON,
NY ATTORNEY, TO HANDLE THIS APPEAL._ MIN OF

'PAGE SIX

A

e T TR T R e b P

FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS AND HAS STATED HE IS TAKING THE CASE ONLY

BECAUbE HE BELIEVES HE CAN UPSET -THE CONVICTION OF BROTHIRMAN AND THAT
ORDINARILY HE WOULD NOT HANDLE AN APPEAL FOR A SUM AS SMALL AS FIVE

THOUSAND DOLLARS, . MINTON IS NOT BEIN SHE NFO CONCE VING
BROTHMAN-S ESPIONAGE ACTIVIILuﬁ. VITH REFERENCE TO WILLIA ERL,

TARTAKOW ADVISED THAT ROSENBERG WAS IN FEDERAL COURT ON THE DAY THAT

NAEITLD SO e o o g M O MBI 7V, AP N 8.y i o« s

PERL ENTERED THE FEDERAL HOUSE OF DETENTION AND THAT BROTHMAN TOLD
TARTAKOW TO CONTACT PERL AND ASSIST HIM IN ANY YAY HE COOLD.
UPON _ORIGINAL CONIACI.HIIngrﬂl PFRLEHAS_QQOL JOWARD

A i oy

_TARTAKOW, BUT AFTER PERL OBSERVED ROSENBERG AND TARTAKOW TOGETHER HE
- .3 BECAME FRIENDLY. ROSENBERG ADVISED PERL THROUGH, TARTAKOW THAT THE
: fﬁ ONLY EVIDENCE THE FBI HAD ON PERL WAS A PHOTOGRAPH WHICH WAS LOCAEED‘

e JozﬂsgARR-s PENTHOUSE SHOWING ROSENBERG, PERL AND BARR WITH

EomseRL
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PAGE SEVEN -

THEIR ARMS AROUND EACH OTHER-S SHOULDERS. PERL WAS VERY PLFASED

TO RECEIVE THIS INFO AND REQUESTED TARTAKOW TO TELL ROSENBERG THAT HE
éBPRECIATED GETTING Ii, TARTAKOW STATED PERL WAS INDIGNANT OVER

THEIR APPREHENSION AND WAS *DISTURBED IN A CULTURED SORT OF WAY."

PERL RELATED TO' TARTAKOW THE STORY OF HIS BEING APPROACHED BY VIVIAN
GLASSMAN WITH TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS AND HOW HE HAD REPORTED THE
[;&cIDENT TO THE FBI. WHEN TARTAKOW DISCUSSED PERL-S ACTION WITH
;BSENBERG, ROSE&;;%é STATED THAT IT WAS A SERIOUS BLUNDER ON PERL-S
PART AND WAS THE CAUSE OF "BLOWING UP THE WORKS.® TARTAKOW DESCRIBED
PERL AS A PERSON WHO MIGHT AGREE WITK A&D‘wRI;E”éOMMUNIST LITERATURE
BUT IS NOT ONE WHO WOULD DISTRIBUTE THE SAME. TARTAKOW srAgEéz T
PERL IS "NOT A REVOLUTIGNIST,w RdSESgg;;qADVISED TARTAKOW THAT

PERL HAD FURNISHED HIM WITH Muc VALUABLE.INFO INCLUDING THE PLANS FOR
THE USE OF NUCLEAR FISSION To PROPEL AIRPLANE ENGINES, ROSENBERG
DESCRIBED PERL AS A BRILLIANT MAN IN THE FIELD OF AERODYNAMICS _AND
STATED THAT SQBY OF THE MATERIAL FURNISHED TO HIN BY PERL WAS
| TTERRIFIC:T TARTAKOW STATED PERL IS NOT PERSONALLY' ACQUAINTED WITH
.- BROTHMAN. 'WITH REFERENCE To VIVIAN GLASSMAN, ROSENBERG STA?ER_IHQIﬁH?
" _END OF PAGE SEvEN - o
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«{51>$‘;;;,3;s TILED. ROSENBERG DESCRIBED SOBELL AS A "SoLype TRUSTED COMMUNIST

et

- CONFIDRVINL
" PAGE EIGHT :

FURNISHED HIS RUSSIAN CONTACT WITH THE NAME OF PERL AMONG OTFERS AS
_E¥PER§¢& TO BE HELPED TO FLEE THE US AND THAT HIS CONTACT SELECTED
VIVIAQKFLASSMAN AS A COURIER FOR THE JOB. ROSENBERG STATED THAT

THIS CHOICE WAS VERY UNVISE SINCE GLASSMAN VAS_TQ0 VELL KNOWN. AS A

OMMUNIST TO.BE USED IN THIS. CAPACITY. ROSENBERG WHILE DISCUSSING HIS
\RUSSIAN CONTACT INADVERTENTLY nrvgALzﬁ_:o_xagxgxan_qux_Iﬂlg_gggzﬁ93¢$
l\mm: wAS XDENNTS, » ROSENBERG ONLY MADE REFERENCE TO_THIS NAME ON ONE
.prASION,;ND APPEARED TO HAVE DONE SO By MISTAKE, TARTAKOW DOES NOT
KNOW IS DENNIS IS A FIRST NAME, LAST NANE oF NICKNAME, BUT IS
)POSITIVE THAT IT IS NOT EUGENE DENNIS. WITH REFERENCE TO ALFRED

—

*bégggmz, TARTAKOW ADVISED THAT SARANT-§ FATHER IS A WEALTHY man AND THA1
| SARANT HaD A CONTACT IN CORNELL UNIVERSITY WHO ROSENBERG ONCE o

REFERRED TO As-?norESSORX%EDDA /PH/, BUT IMMEDIATELY STOPP¥ED ‘?fé (W
|| AS THOUGH HE KAD DONE S0 By MIsTaKE. SARANT=-S WIFE IS UNAWARE orr’///’

SARANT=-S WHEREABOUTS, BUT TARTAKOW iHiNks THAT ROSENBERG KNOWS
THE LOCATION OF BOTH SARANT AND JOELiBARR; TARTAKOW HAD NO DETAILS
VITH REFERENCE TO SARANT-S FLIGHT. WITH REFERENCE TO Monrogfgoszyk,
.| ROSENBERG DESCRIBED HIM AS CAPABLE, INTELLIGENT AND A Top MAN IN

' END OF PAGE EIGHT
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PAGE NINE TORFIDSHTIAL
AND THAT HE HAS NO FEAR THAT SOBELL WILL TALK. ROSENBERG STATED

THAT SOBELL-S FLIGHT WAS FOOLHARDY AND THAT sdaELL BECAME FRIGHTENED

AND FLED WITHOUT CONSULTING HIM. ROSENBERG STATED THAT IF SOBELL HAD

CONSULTED HIM HE COULD HAVE ARRANGED FOR SOBELL-S ESCAPE FROM

MEXICO THROUGH HiIs CONTACTS, ROSENBERG STATED THAT THE MEXICAN
POLICE CONFISCATED SOBELL-S LICA CAMERA, COPYING LENS AND OTEER

PHOTOGRAPHIC EQUIPMENT ALONG WITH HELEJ OBELL-S WRIST WATCH WHICK
WATCH wAs A GIFT TO MRS, SOBELL FRoM THE‘RUSSIANS WITH REFERENCE
TO MAX/XLITCHER, ROSENBERG ADVISED JTHAT ELITCHER DID MORE HARM TO
'SOBELL THAN TO HIM. HE STATED, HOVEVER, THAT ELITCHER-S TESTIMONY‘
MWAS ONLY HALF TRUTHS AND THAT ELITCHER IS a "LIAR AND A ng. \¢ ou\”“‘
3 ROSENBERG STATED THAT ELITCHER NEVER DID ANY_WQRK FOR HIMa\'ROSENBERG(x%
HAS . NEVER FURNISHED TARTAKOW WITH THE NAMES OF ANY OF HIS RUSSIAN
CONTACTS AND HE ADVISED TARTAKOW THAT THE RUSSIANS VOULD NEVER ACCEPT
HIM WITHOUT A ruonoucn CHECK OF HIS BACKGROUND, TARTAKOW STATED THAT
ROSENBERG THOUGHT THAT HE WOULD BE GIVEN THE DEATH SENTENCE, THAT
;jgsoasLL wouLD RECEIVE A LESS SEVERE SENTENCE AND THAT ETHEL WOULD
4f;nzcz1vz THE LEAST ssvsnz SENTENCE OF THE THREE, TARTAKOW AT THE

“-“END OF PAGE NINE
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STATINC HE UANTED SOHE ASSUARANCE THAT ACTION

uITH THE. czurs,
*vounn_a£<raxzn IN HIS BEHALF.TJFROH ianraxow—s counzurs,_lr APPEARS

(UILL BE EITREMELY DIFFICULT‘TO'CONTINUE TO RECEIVE HIS co-
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: ‘M'ROBmT AS"I'UDY-, Gr
- ‘formation regard

DETAILS:
voluntarily

. Since Dctogé'rw?
Bell Aircraft X

Prior

or two years
“for the Supreme Comnander
Research and Development.

From Sep
senior engineer for t
and Second Avenue, New York City
tiod, New York City -

N Cranox

and ‘Island, N.Y., volunteered in
ing his associat

spector at tais comp
and several of his

"radio homing control® upon which device STUDY-
was experimenting.” He also stated ROSENBERG was

ROBERT ESTUDY, 3
furnished the followin
association‘ witk the s

Corporation, Niagara Falls s

for the Allied Power¥- 1)

tember, 1942 to January, 1944, he was emp
he Jefferson~Travis

and during that time ’

was a Si Corps inspector working out of
and assi the Jefferson-Travis Radio
APPROVED AND PRC, Aamer
FORWARDED:

THis c!::zlommmmtw NEW YORK BU mmNo. 65-2000 g
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ion with subject ’
1/44. During that

any,

STUDY advised ROSENBERL
friends

were interested in a
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s Grand Island, New York,
g information regarding his
w ject, JULIUS ROSZNBERG. :

8 West Park Road

Y has been employed by the

York, as an electronic planning

2 1950%te was a stafr member T F-
1" Japan in charge of Radio

to October

—t

® 4

loyed as a -
Radio Manufacturing Co., 22nd St,

~ DOw & part of the Emerson Radio Corpora-
the subject, JULIUS ROSENBERG,
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BU 65f2000
SR _ Mr. STUDY said that he and two of his associates, namély JETiTR .
. . XCHEDLER_-last known to be employed by the National Broadcasting Corp ration,
L mumwm » 1ast known address, Valley Streanm, N. Y., were experiment-
ing wi device called the ®radio homing control®., 'Mr, STUDY said that
he and his associates were attempting to perfect thisdevice but lacked the
necessary financial backing, . . - R S PR _

-t He said that the sub ject, ROSENBERG, heard about this device that
Mr. STUDY was trying to perfect and ROSENBERG t0ld“STUDY that he had
several friends in Brooklyn, ‘N. Y., who might finance the ®radio homing
‘control® if it was a good idea. STUDY stated that sometime during the .
~and

Ertie Sl

latter part of 1943, ROSENBERG, along with ARTHUR HEDLER, DAVID LEVIS

- STUDY, went to visit ROSENBERG'S friends in Brooklyn, N. ¥, )

PR

7 .’U D.r_‘ '
Moty

Cen

3
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o
g
§
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:
:
g
g
:
:
[
g
:
E
8
£
3
2
E
g
2
3

ducted in this garage. He stated he could not recall the names of the two
_men whom he talked with in Brooklyn, N. Y., nor could he recall the exact
location of this garage.

N Ay

BN
NN
N
3>
NI
q N
49
e
-\

< He did state, however, that he noticed there were a large number :
of vacuum tubes in the garage and at one time, JOSEP}fS’CE-.{IDLIN, one of !
; ™ his former associates » and now with NBC in New York Cit » had made a remark
; {V"the effect that the firm, he SCHMIDLIN, was formerly employed by, had

Q\ supplied vacuum tubes to this firm in Brooklyn, N. Y. STWDY is of the
. <Y Yopinion that if SCHEIDLIN could be located and interviewed, he would be
: &able to furnish the name of thisg firm in Brookl > N. Y. and the type of
,business they were engaged in, - :
{1 |
Vi g STUDY stated that he recalls the -g&r'age was located on a side
S ;U* stréet approximately two blocks from Bedford Avenue and near Ebbets Field.,

' BTUD? stated the two friends of ROSENBERG with whom he talked
regarding the ®radio hominz control® stagnthey had unlimited funds and |,
. would be willing to furnish financial ba g for this device but first -
wanted to_be given the complete details regarding the device.TSTUDY. stated D

o

that the ®radio homing controlw had not been patented by him or his asso-
ciates, therefore s they refused to furnish any details regarding it to
ROSZNBERG'S associates and no kind of a business deal was ever entered

into regarding the $radio homing control¥.gp _
fon oo . Mr. BTUDY is of the opinion that eithir ARTHUR HEDLAR or DAVID
© - % LENIS might be able to furnish additional information regarding the loca-

¥ - tion of this garage in Brooklyn, N. Y. and the name of tne individuals

2
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' ROSENBERG

récall that the sub j
was very friendly with this tester, '

| to, Turtier advised ta t ‘RosENBERG 1S assistant
signed to the Jefferson-Travisg Co., always seemeq to have a
money but he wag unable to furnisp
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Mr. Lead #7

/
w Mr. Ciegg.....
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JULIUé:zosENBERG, ESP ‘R. TRIAL SUMMARY, MORNING SESSION, MARCH éﬁb
TVENTYSIX INST. TRIAL RESUMED AT TEN FIFTY AM. MONROE COLLENBURGY
A REPRESENTATIVE OF THE MEXICAN LEGATION, APPEARED IN ANSWER TO
DEFENSE SUBPOENA WHICH WAS THEREUPON VACATED BY THE COURT. COLLEN-
BURG TOLD THE COURT THAT THE COURT COULD OBTAIN ANY;QOCUMENI IT
UISHED THROUGH REGULAR STATE DEPT CHANNELS., AT ELEVEN AH, SAYPOL
RESUMED CROSS EXAM OF JULIUS ROSENBERG., AT THE OUT;%T, SAYPOL IN-
FORMED THE COURT THAT HE WITHDREW HIS REQUEST .FOR A.ypTION TO DIRECT
THE VITNESS TO ANSWER A QUESTION REGARDING HIS PRIOR:DENIAL OF MEMBER-
SHIP IN. THE COMMUNIST PARTY AND REGARDING KIS ASSERTION OF MIS PRI-
VILEGE AGAINST SELF INCRIMINATION, ROSENBERG TESTIFIED THAT HE

~ FIRST LEARNED OF OSCQE(fZGO AND FIRST HET HIM WHEN HE SAW HIM IN THE
7

FEDERAL JAIL. HE HAD NEVER HEARD OF HIM BEFORE OR TALKED TO ANYONE
ABOUT HIN BEFORE, HE KNOVS VIVIANMSLASSMAN AND WAS INTRODUCED BY

.. JOEL)GARR TO HER MANY YEARS AGO AT A PLACE NE NO LONGER REMEMBERS,
.. HE BELIEVED IT MIGHT HAVE OCCHRED AT A UNION HEADQUARTERS. HE HAS

SEEN VIVIAN GLASSMAN OFF AND ON SINCE NINETEEN THIRTYNINE, HE IS

END PAGE ONE A RECORDED - 139 |65 - 582365965 /ﬁ/t
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B - UNABLE TO STATE HOW MANY TIMES A YEAR HE SAW HER. SHE WAS JOEL BARR-¢
SVEETHEART. BARR SOMETIMtSABROUGHT HER TO ROSENBERG-S HOME AND

AT OTHER TIMES ROSENBERG SAW HER AT MUSICALES. JOEL BARR LEFT

THE COUNTRY ABOUT THE END OF NINETEEN FORTYSEVEN OR THE BEGINNING OF
FORTYEIGHT., SINCE THEN HE HAS SEEN VIVIAN GLASSMAN AT HIS OWN HOME

OR AT HIS SHOP, BUT NEVER AT GATHERINGS. IN NINETEEN FIFTY, ROSEN-
BERG SA¥ VIVIAN A NUMBER OF TIMES. HNE SAW HER FOR THE LAST TIME A
COUPLE OF MONTHS BEFORE HIS ARREST. VIVIAN GLASSMAN IS a SOCIAL WORKE
AND ROSENBERG DISCUSSED HIS PROBLEM CHJLD WITH HERs AS A RESULT OF

4 RC?(E’V/:‘E"

-

THIS DISCUSSION, TREATMENT OF MICHAEL 'WAS UNDERTAKEN AT THE Jrvisy
BOARD OF GUARDIANS. ROSENBERG DENIED GIVING VIVIAN ANY MONEY OR SENDINC
WER ON A TRIP TO CLEVELAND. WE TESTIFIED THAT HE NEVER HEARD OF THIS
TRIP AND OF THE MONEY BEFORE IT WAS MENTIONED IN THE COURTROOM, KE
SPECIFICALLY DENIED GIVING VIVIAN TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS TO TAKE TO CLEVE
LAND. HE ADMITTED HE MAY HAVE READ OF VIVIAN GLASSMAN IN A CASE IN
THE NEWSPAPER A FEW WEEKS Aco., HE TESTIFIED THAT WE DID NOT READ,

- : . : . . 2
HOWEVER, THAT HE GAVE HER ANY MONEY, HE ADMITTED KNOWING ALFR??(SARANT

-, AND SAW MIM FoR THE LAST TIME IN LATE NINETEEN FORTYNINE OR EARLY

. FIFTY. WE saw SARANT AT THE LATTER-S HOME AND HAD GONE THERE TO BOR-

" ROV THREE HUNDRED DOLLARS FROM HIM. SARANT GAVE HIM THIS Sum, ROSEN-
END PAGE TWo - ST - ) |
\\
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mui PAGE THREE o
BERG OVES SARANT A TOTAL OF FOUR HUNDRED DOLLARS,
ROSENBERG WAS INTRODUCED To SARANT BY BARR AT AN APARTMENT THEY VERE
SHARING IN GREENWICH VILLAGE. HE RECALLED THAT THE NUMBER OF THE Hous
VAS SIXTYFIVE, BUT COULD NOT REMEMBER THE STREETs HWE RECOGNIZED MORTO
STREET WHEN SAYPOL SYGGESTED IT TO RIM. ROSENBERG TESTIFIED THAT_ETHE
" ROSENBFRG WAS WITH HIM ONCE WHEN WE WENT To SIXTYFIVE MORTON ST,
 HE DENIED EVER GoINg THERE VITH ELITCHER OR SOBELL, ROSENBERG TESTI-

FIED THAT SARANT IS Now IN ITHACA. SAYPOL THEN asikpp RIM, QUOTE,
DON-T YOU KNOW HE IS IN MEXIco, UNQUOTE, ALL OF THE ATTORNEYS
OBJECTED TO THIS QUESTION AND MOVED FOR A MISTRIA » VHICH WAS DENIED,
ROSENBERG TESTIFIED THAT HE DI NOT KNOW canggxﬁii;on. VITH REFERENCE
rg&ﬁiﬁlgys JANUARY, FORTYFIVE, FURLOUGH VIsIT TO THE ROSENBERG HOME,
ROSENBERG VAS UNABLE TO RECALL IF AN@;%?TboRovrcn WAS THERE AT THAT
TIME. HE RETESTIFIED THAT THE SIDOROVICHES SENT HIM A FEW CHRISTMAS
CARDS WITH CLEVELAND AS A RETURN ADDRESS, BUT DOES NOT KNow FOR WHAT
YEARS. HE DOES NOT RNOW WHETHER THE SIDOROVICHES. MOVED TO CLEVELAND
IN DEC, FORTYFOUR. KE TESTIFIED THAT HE KNOWS DAV;%ZﬁbELS ORLENGEL=~
SON, WHO LIVES IN KNICKERBOCKER VILLAGE, HE IS NOT A FRIEND OF

» ;. ENGELS, JUST, QUOTE BUMPS uNauorg INTO HIM AT THE VILLAGE. KE DOES

j,ufléor RECALL IF THERE IS ANY OTHER PLACE HE MAY HAVE MET ENGELS,

- END PAGE THREE ' o ’
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"~ ROSENBERG DOES NoT REMEMBER EVER GOING TO ELMHURST, NY, AND spécx- |
FICALLY DOES NOT RECALL GOING THERE ON SUNDAY, FEB FIVE, rlrryﬁ,iﬁf“‘
TESTIFIED THAT HE SAW SA HARRINGTON LOOKING INTO NIS SHOP v:udhw.ogs‘
DAY AFTER HIS INTERVIEW ON JUNE SIXTEEN, FIFTY. ROSENBERG THOUGHT -
THAT HARRINGTON MIGHT BE LOOKING FOR SOMEONE, BUT WASN-T CONCERNED,
IT DID NOT MAKE ANY rnéksssron ON HIM BECAUSE IT DID NOT CONCERN HIM,'.
HE DOES NOT RECALL IF HE TOLD HIS WIFE ABOUT IT. ROSENBERG DESCRIBED

- THE CONSOLE TABLE AS BEING DARK BROVN OR MAHOGANY COLORED WITH A

{ THREE FEET BY TWO FEET TOP. IT HAD A PIANO HINGE IN THE CENTER SO

THAT THE TOP OF THE TABLE CouLp FOLD OVER. THE TABLE WOULD SEAT Six

PERSONS. IN THE BEGINNING THIS TABLE WAS KEPT IN THE FOYER, BUT IN

THE LAST FOUR YEARS IT WAS IN THE LIVING ROOM WHERE THEY USED IT To

DINE ON. SAYPOL DISPLAYED PICTURES oF TABLES TO ROSENBERG, WHO

PICKED OUT TWO PICTURES WHICK REPRESENTED TYPES OF CONSOLE TABLES,

ROSENBERG WAS UNABLE TO RECALL rnz'sans,eznson WHO SOLD HIM THE

TABLE, BUT VOLUNTEERED THE INFO THAT THE GOVT COULD FIND THE SALES

SLIP WITH HIS RAME ON IT. HE HAD ASKED RIS ATTORNEYS TO FIND THE SLIP,

BUT THEY HAD LEARNED AT MACYS THAT IT VAS IMPOSSIBLE TO FIND IT WITHOUT

THE NUMBER. HE SYGGESTED THAT THE GOVT COULD FIND IT BY LOOKING THROUG!

 -?€5ruz SLIPS SINCE IT WAS AN IMPORTANT CASE, saypoL DISPLAYED TO ROSEN-

""" BERG A FLOOR PLAN OF RIS APARTHENT, WHICH ROSENBERG RECOGNIZED.

- END PAGE FouR Y N
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ROSENBERG THEN SHOWED THE PLACE IN THE LIVING ROOM WHERE THE coNsOLE
TABLE HAD BEEN KEPT, WHEN SAYPOL SUGGESTED TO HIM THAT A consoLp
TABLE IN MACYS WOULD COST AT LEasT EIGHTY DOLLARS, ROSENBERG STATED HE
BELIEVED THIS TABLE RAD BEEN MARKED DOWN. ROSENBERG DENIED OWNING

A LEICA, BORROWING ONE, OR ySINg ONE. HE TESTIFIED THAT HE BOUGHT
RIS VIFE A WATCH IN FORTYFIVE FRow A PEDDLER WHILE EMPLOYED AT

EMERSON RADIO. THIS WAS THE ONLY VATCH HE EVER Bougyr HIS WIFE AND
BELIEVED HE BOUGHT IT FOR HER BIRTHDAY. HE PAID ABOUT THIRTY poL-
LARS FOR IT. SAYPOL POINTED OUT TO ROSENBERG THAT HE HAD A BROTHER IN
LAg’(éf;, IN THE WHOLESALE JEHELRY'BUSfNESS,‘BUT ROSENBERG RE-

PLIED THAT SAM WAS ALWAYS T0o Bysy TO SELL HIM ANYTHING. ROSENBERG
FURTHER TESTIFIED THAT E KN£j>gf}TCHER,CASUALLY'AT CCNY, SAW HIM Fop

IN THE PRONE BOOK. ME TESTIFIED THAT yE DID NOT CORRESPOND WITH
SOBELL BETVEEN NINETEEN FORTY AND NINETEEN FORTYFOUR AND IS NOT SyRp
- _END PAGE FIVE :
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IF HE SAW SOBELL IN THAT INTERVAL, YET HE TESTIFIED THAT HE LOOKED Ix
THE TELEPHONE BOOK FOR SOBELL-S NAME, pr DID NOT KNOW IN NINETEEN
FORTYFOUR THATXSOBELL VAS THEN AT ¢k, SCHENECTADY. ROSENBERG THEN |
REPEATED HIS TESTIMONY ABOUT jIs VISIT /okigrn AT HER APARTMENT

ABOUT JAN FORTYFIVE A VEEK OR TWo AFTER DAVID RETYRNED TO CAMP. g -

ENTERED ROSENBERG-S MIND AGAIN, HE rzsrrrrsn THAT ON JUNE SIXTEEN,
FIFTY WHEN HE WAS INTERVIEWED BY FBI AGENTS HE DID NOT TELL _THEM
THAT RUTH HAD SPOKEN oN THE TELEPHONE To E TO DAVID IN FEB EB FORTYFIVE AND

sy o

THAT A WEEK OR So LATER SHE WENT OUT TO VISIT T _HINM, _HE DID NoT RECALL
THAT THE FBI ToLD HIM THAT IN FEB FORTYFIVE RUTH HAD TELEPHONED DAVID

e MUreab B
—~——

_ IN ALBUQUERQUE, HE AE DID TESTIFY THAT HE DID NOT TELL THE FBI épgNTS
THAT HIMSELF, 'HE ALSO DID NOT TELL THE FBI ABOUT DAVID~S IDEA FOR
_STEALING FROM THE ARHY. ROSENBERG TESTIFIED THAT HE UENT INTO BUSINESS

' 9;zun PAGE SIX
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VITH DAVID ANYVAY “1THOUT QUESTIONING HIM ABOUT THLS IDEA OF STEALING.
IN RESPONSE TO THE JUDGE-S QUESTIONS ROSENBERG TESTIFIED THAT HE DID
NOT TELL THE AGENTS ABOUT THIS IDEA of STEALING ON THE PART OF DAVID
BECAUSE “WHEN A MEMBER ‘OF THE FAMILY IS IN TROUBLE YoU ARE_NOT IN-
TERESTED IN SINKING HIM.® HE SAID THAT WHEN DAVID WAS ARRESTED THE
THOUGHT OCCURRED TO RIM THAT DAVID MIGHT HAVE Bzggwégggggghgg_gggigruc
URA§IUM: HE FURTHER TESTIFIED THAT WHEN A MAN IS_IN TROUBLE HIS FAMILY
SHOULD STAND BY HIM.. WE DID NOT MENTION THIS IDEA OF, STEALING, ON

THE PART OF DAY?P_IQﬁT?E_F?}”BEFéUSE‘EE“Zﬂegﬁﬁz_EE HOULD PROTECT

T—— T I s B i <o

AVID. FURTHERMORE HE ASKED_THAT-QUESTION. HE ADMITTED
nxgn“ FURTH ~JM§J&F + HE ADuITrED,
HOVEVER, THAT HE TOLD THE FBI HE WANTED To COOPERATE WITH THEM,

SAYPOL ELICITED FROM ROSENBERG THE ADMISSSION THAT HE KNEW THAT
DAVID HAD BEEN QUESTIONED ABOUT A _THEFT OF URANIUM IN FEB FIFTY, THAT

e T T -

HE KNEW OF THE HABRZVGOLDnAND«kLausmtucgs;éASES,wANbﬂ!EIWHHEN~IHE

FBI QUESTIONED HINM 9§gg;wpgg;g,ﬁposznasgg_n1n NOT KNOW WHAT DAVID

MIGHT HAVE DOFF, SAYPOL QESPLAYEB A NUMBER OF VATCHES TO ROSENBERG AND
HAD THEM MARKED FOR IDENTIFINCATION. ROSENBERG TESTIFIED THAT HE

.. END PAGE SEVEN ’
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BE 'ﬂxifpacs EIGHT

" REGD AN OMEGA WRIST WATCH FROM HIS FATHER BEFORE HIS FATHER DIED IN
roarysrx; THIS ¥AS A PRESENT FOR ROSENBERG-S BIRTHDAY. THE JUDGE
ELICITED FROM ROSENBERG THE ADMISSION THAT HIS FATHER HAD PRE-
VIOUSLY GIVEN HIM ONLffaancLzs OF CLOTHING AS GIFTS. ROSENBERG
TESTIFIED HE BID NOT KNOW WHERE HIS FATHER HAD BOUGHT THE WATCH. HE
RECALLED THAT RIS FATHER HAD ALSO BOUGHT HIM A TWENTYFIVE DOLLAR OR
FIFTY noLLAx'wAR BOND AT ONE TIME WHICH HIS MOTHER KEPT. ROSENBERG
LOST THE WATCH ON THE NY CENTRAL RR IN FORTYSEVEN OR FORTYEIGHT ON A
TRIP BACK FROM THE "COUNTRY.® pE REPORTED THIS LOSS TO THE LOST AND
FOUND DEPT. SAYPOL READ BACK FROM THE RECORD ROSENBERG-S TESTIMONY
REGARDING HIS POINT OF VIEV ON RUSSIA. WITH REGARD TO HIS PRIOR
TESTIMONY ABOUT THE IMPROVEMENT OF THE LOT OF THE UNDERDOG IN RUSSIA,
ROSENBERG NOV TESTIFIED THAT HE READ ABOUT IT IN THE NEWSPAPERS. HE
SAID THE NEWSPAPERS WERE THE "DAILY WORKER,® THE ®TIMES,® AND THE
®WORLD TELEGRAM.® HE SAID HE ALSO READ IN THE NEWSPAPERS THAT THE
END PAGE EIGHT
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STANDARD FORM NO, 84

X Office

TO :  Director, FBI DATE: April 9, 1951

a

eIM0: ANAUNE » UNITED ST, ES GOVERNMENT

FROM SAC, Albuquerque

_SUBJECT: _ JULTUS ROSENEERG, et al .o « ' %
- "ESP-R i -
- ) (Bufile 65-58236) : . FERSONAL & \OMFYDERRNL %.
=

Refefenéé is made to letter from New York addressed D~

to the Bureau under date of March 31, 1951, a cogy of ypeeRRED RECOR
was sent to Albuquerque, . "~-‘\__‘

The. letter of reference suggested that the Bureau Y .‘_,,_/
be advised of the names of those Agents who should receive

gation of this case,

The Bureau is advised that the investigations conducted
in this case on the part of the Albuquercue Office were purely ,
routine anc it is not felt that letters of commendation are justi-
fied by the Bureau to the Agents who have worked. on this case in
Albuquercue,

Loy ™
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

/ Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where
indicated, explain this deletion.

X Deleted under exemption(s) é / with no segregable
material available for release to you.

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
] Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

[0  Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that
agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

——  Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

—— Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

[J For your information:
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VASH EROM NEW YORK 7 %’
DIHECTOR URGENT 2

s A
JULIUS ROSENBERG, ESPIONAGE - R, REREP OF SA WILLIAM F_‘ NORTON, JR.,\

/A}JEW YORK, DATED MARCH SIXTEEN, NINETEEN FIFTY-ONE. JEROME EUGENE

\"-'-w B
"TARTAKOW_INTERVIEWED AT FHD, NYC, MARCH NINETEEN, NINETEEN FIFTYy-

¢
[, % :
ONE, AND HE VOLUNTEEREQ_INFORMATION_THAT;JULIUS¢§OSENBERGRANQMEIFE .

DO NOTA;xpﬁgIEIQM§£«ACQUIITED,INMERESENT TRIAL,
THE DEATH PENALTY, BOTH -INTEND TO GO TO THE. cya

A WORD.. ROSENBERG AND WIS WIFE BOTH INTE

1
BUT SHOULD rnzv_axcslv%
IR VITHOUT UTTERING

NP TO TESTIFY ON OVN BEHALF
AND WILL CONTEND GOLD, GREENGLASS, ANp YAKOVLEV ARE

r . ws

SPIES AND COMMUNIST,
AGENTS WHO ARE TRYING To INVALVE THE ROSENBERGS UNJUSTLY.

RCSENBERG
VILL CONTEND DOCTOR-S TESTIMONY FALSE IN THAT NO PHONE CALL EVER MADE

TO THE DOCTOR AND ALSO THAT DURING PERSONAL INTERVIEW WITH DOCTOR,
A VITNESS SHIR /PH/ WAS PRESENT WHO WILL BE CALLED AS

A DEFENSE
VITNESS., ROSE BERG SWEARS TO TARTAKOW AND AB%

/BROTHMAN THAT HE NOT
ACQUAINTED WITH YAKOVLEV. HE STATED HIS CONTACT WAS WITH TWO RUSSIANS

UNRECORDID rary e en
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/7/ WASH M NEW YORK 72
IRECTOR URGENT

ASTHREIER WILL'NOT TESTIFY SINGE HE 1S AN ACTIVE CP MEMBER AND 1S

. (e o Nem, CpRe
APR%B&M S O"MC@ INDEXFD . 98" * Dot e

‘wu J EA - L]
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( ' -
JULIUS ROSNEBERG, ESP R, JEROMEATARTAKOW ON MARCH TWENTYTWO FI TYONE(

CONFIDENTIALLY ADVISED SA ARMAND A, CAMMAROTA OF THE FOLLOWING WITH
REFERENCE TO THE ROSENBERG TRIAL. TEE INFO SET OUT HEREIN WAS RELATE;
TO TARTAKOW BY ROSENBERG. ROSENBERG STATED ONLY TWO WITNESSES, HE AN%
HIS WIFE, ﬁILL TESTIFY AT THE TRIAL. THERE IS A REMOTE POSSIBILITY
* THAT ROSENBERGS MOTHER WILL ALSO BE CALLED. PLANS PREVIOUSLY MADEZ

S

TO CALL NORTON?@OBELL AND SCHREIER HAVE BEEN CANCELLED SINCE ROSEN-
BERGS CONTENTION IS THAT THE WHOLE THING DID NOT EXIST AND THEREFCRE
THERE WOULD BE NO POINT IN CALLING WITNE?FES. SOBELLS ATTORNEY'
FEELS THAT THE GOVERNMENT HAS NOT ESTABLISHED A PRIMA FACIE CASE
AGAINST SOBELL AND THEREFORE WILL NOT RISK PUTTING HIM ON THE STAND.

U.’IRECC-‘P""\ FARG ..

*AFRATD THE TESTIMONY WILL RYIN HIM, ROSENBERG ADVISED THAT HE WOULD
NOT ANSVER TWO QUESTIONS, ONE WHEFWER HE WAS A cp MEMBER, TWo,
WHETHER OR NOT HE KNOWS wILLIAaKZZ;L. ROSENBERG AT A TOTAL LOSS TO
FYPLAIN UMY THE DOCTOR IS TESTIFYING AGAINST NIM. ROSENSERG 16 |

2V . ! - 1, —~ Z57
b ¢ IIALE \,h \.\\\‘\(| "RCESJIGADL-O - 28 L E ;{m‘;{gaf é 7/&45
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PAGE TWO

AND THE LEICA CAMERA BUT STILL DOES NOT HAVE ENOUGH T9m§9m§?B§;QﬂT TO

[ e ——— e A ——— e+ e AT e s

THEM. TARTAKOU ALSO GLAIMS TO KNOW WHERE AND APPROXIMATELY WHEN
ROSENBERG OBTAINED THE LEICA AND COPYING LENS UITH WHICH HE DID HIS
JORK. TARTAKOW STATES THAT IT WAS NOT YAKOVLEV TO WHOM ROSENBERG
GAVE THE BOX TOP BUT HIS OWN RUSSIAN CONTACT, WHO IN TURN GAVE THE
PIECE OF CARDBOARD TO YAKOVLEV. CONTACT WITH TARTAKOW_SHORT IN THE

4INTEREST oF DISCREZ}QN. HE.WIﬁL BE RECONTACTED ON MARCH TWENTYEIGHT,

FIFTYONE. TARTAKOW HAS INFORMATION WITH REFERENCE TO WILLIAM PERL,

VIVIA LASSMAN, AND OTHERS AND ARRANGEMENTS ARE BEING MADE TO INTER-

VIEW HIM UNDER SUITABLE CONDITIONS,
"SCHEIDT
HOLD PLS ¢ Py

G e
HY
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Office

TO

* 4

6%074”4%”2 * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Director, FBI . — DATE: 3/ 17/ 51

FROM Sil, Hew York
0]
SUBJECT; ‘JULIUS : 20SENBERG, ET AL® - T . -
‘ .“‘SPIOI\AUE -R o ' ' ’

e (AL S | | g 7,,)

Rebulet 3/3/51 requesting that a summary reuort be submitted .
on these subjects in the Zspionage Section of the Security Index.

/
It is noted that JULIUS ‘and ET:S=T'0SENRTRG are subjects of -/ "}f
securvty irdex cards in the dsnlonage.uectlon. . T

In view of the' fact + that a swmary reﬂo“t on the abovz thJLCus -
was submitted by the New Yor: O‘flce on 1/?/51 and the subjoctsz ave .
presently on trial on charzes of conspiracy to comiit espiona-~e, the ?uicah ‘
is requested to advise whether the summary re-ort suhmitted will meet :
the requirenents of the relerenced BuroaL ZAC letter. -

e B
It is recommendec that the secnr;ﬁy index cards on the subjeocts
be retained at this tire in the Zs»ionare Section anu a% the conclusion
of the trial a recormendation will be submi‘*ed that these c.rds poe "cnO"ec

fron the Lsnionar~c Section and rlaced in the “eru*a“ section of *he liecurity
Index. It is Jelis that at +he conclusion o “he =idicl thal tha v*’\

0. these subjects as csplionaze arents will be nezlizible in view o
wide publicity given to thcir nast ac+1v1+1e° and that their caras can be
maintained in the rezular sectlon of aecurlﬁy Inasx.

JPL ALY

65-15348
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Letter fo birector
NY 65-15348

In a letter of 10/23/45, ETHEL advised RUTH and DAVE
that ROSENBERG's friends' stuff had been picked up by the movers
and that the furniture belonging to RUTH and DAVE was now in
ETHEL's house. '

On 3/27/51, DAVID GREENGLASS advised he recalls that
while RUTE GREENGLASS was residing Yn Albuquerque, in 1945, JULIU
and ETHEL ROSENBERG had to ship some of their borrowed furniture
to the owners on the West Coast and as a result borrowed from
DAVID GREENGLASS a steel double bed with innerspring mattress
and dresser, which were then stored with RUTH GREENGLASS' uncle,
SAM PRINTZ, White Flains, NY. ' -

DAVID GREENGIASS said that it was in 1945 or 19u46
that JULIUS ROSENBERG told him that the friends on the lViest Coast
to whom he shipped the furniture were engaged in Sovief espionage
and were going to China.

' In this connection, the report of SA JAMES L. PUGH,

 8/17/48, Birmingham, entitled, "HARRY ARTHUR STEINGART, wa.,

Is-Cc", file 100-54899, reflects on Page 6, that STEINGART had
made a recent trip to Hawaii. ..
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iy ;JBLIUS ROSENBERG;.ETAL;‘ESP-R. RE LA A AND SF T rst MARCH rwo roun. B
;:f;iPRIon INFO FURNISHED BY GREENGLASS RE INDIVIDUAL WHO HAD PREVIOUSLY .

;_:_Rzurzn APARruEsr OF xosznsznc AT TEN MONROE ST., NOT IDENT Ulra <
s srzlucanr. ~ ROSENBERG PRESENTLY UNDER cnoss-zxnn AND ON VITNESS STAND
, ;ans FURNISHED INFO 'RE OBTAINING FURNITURE FROM STEINGART VHO HAD LIVED
"7;Iu Anorngn 5;1 TR SAME DEVELOPMENT., STEINGART CLAINS NIS FURNITURE

l.f\ :

e WAS LEFT,IN STORAGE IN NY WHEN HE WENT TO CALIF,, BUT DOES NOT RECALL
z g' S .
| _'HERE MﬂfTURE -STORED. ROSENBERG HAS TESTIFIED FURNITURE WAS PLACED

.-‘,:‘ 2 U

;@Q HIS APT. ONTIL srzxucanr nzauzsrsn SPEcIFIc ARTICLES 'OF FURNITURE,
.Fiéoétﬁéznc Rzraf§iuc REMAINING FURNITURE oF" srzxusanr. SF WILL INTERVIE
-uxs. srslusanr az ARRANGEMENTS MADE TO STORE THEIR ruaulrunz IN WY,
3 wnAr ARTICLES or FURNITURE wzkx sronzn, LOCATION oF STORAGE PLACE,
8 vnAr INSTRUCTIONS VERE ISSUED TO ROSENBERG RE STEINCART ~FURNITURE

"ﬁ*s 'To STORAGE, SHIPMENT 10 cALIf’”‘Aun ﬁzrznrlon BY xosznn:xc. ¥
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VASHINGPON S14, NEV YORK S2 AND LOS ANGELES S2 FROM SFRAN

" LA
- 3-27-51 9~45 AM | RN ==, O’V\/
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JULIUS ROSENBERG, ESP - R, RE NEW YORK TEL MARCH TWENTY SIXTH. (

CONTINUOUS EFFORTS TO LOCATE MRS. STEINGART NEGATIVE TO DATE. LOS

§

ANGELES HAS BEEN TELEPHONICALLY REQUESTED TO ASCERTAIN HER WHEREABOUTS !
THROUGH HER HUSBAND. EFFORTS TO LOCATE HER SAN FRANCISCO CONTINUING. £
OCCUPANT APARTMENT BENEATH MRS. STEINGART HAS NOT SEEN OR HEARD HER

SINCE SATURDAY MARCH TWENTY 1-'ou‘113:w "-. 78 ;4%55234 ~9 7
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VASHINGTON S28 LOSA S§ NEV YORK S2 FROM SAN FRAN 3-28-51 7-13 prinp.
3 - o YjosGente
- _PIRECTOR AND saC - s URGENT &L

'HARRY STEINGART, SYLVIA STEINGART, ESPIONAGE DASH R. RETEL NEW YORK
MARCH TWENTY EIGHT LAST CAPTIONED JULIUS "ROSENBERG, ET AL, ESP. DASK
Re ANONYMOUS SOURCE ADVISED TODAY THAT SOON AFTER ARREST OF JULIUS
ROSENBERG IN NY STEINGARTS MENTIONED POSSIBLE TRIP TO MEXICO CITY. LA
SHOULD CONSIDER POSSIBILITY THAT STEINGARTS MIGHT PROCEED TO MEXICO

CITY IN VIEY OF RECENT ATTEMPTS To INTERVIEY THEM. SAME SOURCE ALSo

ADVISED TEAT STEINGARTS HAVE RECEIVED MAIL IN RECENT PAST FROX F., BERK O~
WITZ, MEXICO CITY. THE NAME z‘[ ERKOWITZ APPEARED IN ADDRESS BOOK OF
STEINGART ALONG WITH J. ROSENBERG AS REFLECTED IN REPORT OF SA PUGH AT
BIRNMINGHAN AUGUST SEVENTEEN FORTYEIGHT ENTITLED GUOTE HARRY A
GART, INTERNAL SECURITY DASH c. UNQUOTE=42i79 '
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